TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
AGENDA FOR A REGULAR MEETING
April 28, 2016 - 1:30 o’clock p.m.
Classroom 6 - Eugene L. Geil Pavilion
Open Session — Assembly Rooms 1, 2, 3
4002 Vista Way, Oceanside, CA 92056

The Board may take action on any of the items listed
below, unless the item is specifically labeled
“Informational Only”

Time
Agenda Item Allotted Requestor

1 | Call to Order 3 min. Standard
2 | Approval of agenda
3 | Public Comments — Announcement 3 min. Standard

Members of the public may address the Board regarding any item listed on

the Closed Session portion of the Agenda. Per Board Policy 14-018,

members of the public may have three minutes, individually, to address the

Board of Directors.
4 | Oral Announcement of Items to be Discussed During Closed Session

(Authority: Government Code Section 54957.7)
5 | Motion to go into Closed Session
6 | Closed Session 2 Hours

a. Conference with Labor Negotiators
(Authority: Government Code Section 54957.6)
Agency Negotiator; Steve Dietlin
Employee organization: SEIU

b. Hearings on Reports of the Hospital Medical Audit or
Quality Assurance Committees
(Authority: Health & Safety Code, Section 32155)

c. Reports Involving Trade Secrets
(Authority: Health and Safety Code, Section 32106)
Discussion Will Concern: Proposed new service or program
Date of Disclosure: June 30, 2016

d. Conference with Legal Counsel — Existing Litigation
(Authority Government Code Section 54956.9(d)1, (d)4

(1) Tri-City Healthcare District vs. Michael Vu, et al.
Case No. 37-2016-00003989-CU-WM-NC

{(2) TCHD vs. National Union Insurance
Case No. 16-CV-60382-JLS-JLB

(3) Steven D. Stein v. Tri-City Healthcare District
Case No. 12-cv-02524BTM BGS

Note: Any writings or documents provided to a majority of the members of Tri-City Healthcare District regarding any item on this
Agenda will be made available for public inspection in the Administration Department located at 4002 Vista Way,
Oceanside, CA 92056 during normal business hours.

Note: If you have a disability, please notify us at 760-940-3347 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting
so that we may provide reasonable accommodations.



Agenda ltem

Time
Allotted

Requestor

(4) TCHD vs. Paul Mazur, M.D., and DOES 1-50
Case No. 37-2016 00002803-CU-O-NC

(5) Medical Acquisitions Company vs. TCHD
Case No: 2014-00009108

(6) TCHD vs. Medical Acquisitions Company
Case No: 2014-00022523

f. Conference with Legal Counsel — Potential Litigation
(Authority Government Code Section 54956.9(d) (5 Matters)

g. Approval of prior Closed Session Minutes

h. Public Employee Evaluation: Chief Compliance officer
(Authority: Government Code, Section 54957)

Motion to go into Open Session

Open Session

Open Session — Assembly Room 3 — Eugene L. Geil Pavilion (Lower
Level) and Facilities Conference Room — 3:30 p.m.

Report from Chairperson on any action taken in Closed Session
(Authority: Government Code, Section 54957.1)

10

Roll Cali / Pledge of Allegiance

3 min.

Standard

11

Public Comments — Announcement

Members of the public may address the Board regarding any item listed on
the Board Agenda at the time the item is being considered by the Board of
Directors. Per Board Policy 14-018, members of the public may have three
minutes, individually, to address the Board of Directors.

NOTE: Members of the public may speak on any item not listed on the
Board Agenda, which falls within the jurisdiction of the Board of Directors,
immediately prior to Board Communications.

2 min.

Standard

12

Community Update — None

13

Report from TCHD Aucxiliary

5 min.

Standard

14

Report from Chief Executive Officer

10 min.

Standard

15

Report from Chief Financial Officer

10 min.

Standard

16

New Business

a. Consideration to approve Resolution 777, A Resolution of the Board of
Directors of Tri-City Healthcare District Authorizing Issuance, Execution
and Delivery of Replacement Term Notes and Related Documents under
Amended Credit Agreement, and Certain Other Actions Related Thereto

5 min.

Acting CFO

b. Approval of a recruitment agreement with Dr. Aaron
Boonjindasup,Urologist and North Coast Urology

10 min.

W. Knight/J.
Raimo

c. Approval of a recruitment agreement with Dr. B. David Badiee, Family
Medicine Practitioner

10 min.

W. Knight/J.
Raimo

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda -2-

April 28, 2016




Agenda ltem

Time
Allotted

Requestor

17

Old Business

a. Report from Ad Hoc Committee on electronic Board Portal

5 min.

Ad Hoc.
Comm.

18

Chief of Staff
a. Consideration of April 2016 Credentialing Actions Involving the
Medical Staff — New Appointments Only

b. Medical Staff Credentials for April 2016 — Reappointments

5 min.

Standard

19

Consideration of Consent Calendar

(1) Board Committees
(1) All Committee Chairs will make an oral report to the Board
regarding items being recommended if listed as New
Business or pulled from Consent Calendar.
(2 ) All items listed were recommended by the Committee.
(3) Requested items to be pulled require a second.

A. Human Resources Committee
Director Kellett, Committee Chair
Open Community Seats — 0
(Committee minutes included in Board Agenda packets for
informational purposes)

1) Approval of a Request for Proposal related to Record
Keeping Services for the TCHD Retirement Accounts

B. Employee Fiduciary Retirement Subcommittee
Director Kellett, Subcommittee Chair
Open Community Seats - 0
(No meeting held in April)

C. Community Healthcare Alliance Committee
Director Nygaard, Committee Chair
Open Community Seats — 2
(Committee minutes included in Board Agenda packets for
informational purposes)

D. Finance, Operations & Planning Committee
Director Dagostino, Committee Chair
Open Community Seats — 0
(Committee minutes included in Board Agenda packets for
informational purposes)

1) Approval of an agreement with Melrose Plaza Complex, L.P.
for the lease of Suites 501 and 510 for a term of 60 months,
beginning July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2021 for an annual
cost of $121,212.12 (years 1-3); $124,794.48 (year 4) and
$128,484.36 (year 5) which includes $150.00/month for
prorated gas and electric for Suite 501, with a total cost for the
five year term of $616,915.20.

2) Approval of an agreement with Premier Laser Services, Inc.
for laser, ESWL (Extracorporeal Shock Wave Lithotripsy),
ultrasound and CUSA (Cavitron Ultrasonic Surgical Aspirator)
rental for a term of 24 months, beginning April 4, 2016 through

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda -3-

5 min.

Standard

HR Comm.

Emp. Fid.
Subcomm.

CHAC Comm.

FO&P Comm.

April 28, 2016




Time
Agenda Item Aliotted | Requestor

April 3, 2018, for an average annual cost of $184,752 and an
expected total cost for the term of $369,504.

3) Approval of an agreement with Dr. David Cohen as
Supervising Physician of the Cardiac Rehabilitation program
for vacation and sick day coverage for Drs. Slowik and El-
Sherief for a term of 26 months beginning May 1, 2016
through June 30, 2018, not to exceed an average of 25 hours
per month or 300 hours annualily, at an hourly rate of $148.30
included in the annual cost of $44,490 and total cost for the
term of $96,395.

4) Approval of a three year agreement with Land Graphics for
Landscape Maintenance of all TCHD facilities, for a maximum
total of $510,444.

5) Approval of an agreement with Dr. Sharon Slowik as the
Inpatient Wound Care Coverage Physician for a term of 26
months beginning May 1, 2016 through June 30, 2018, for an
average of five (5) hours per month, not to exceed 60 hours
annually, at an hourly rate of $190 for an annual cost not to
exceed $11,400 and a total cost for the term not to exceed
$24,700..

6) Approval of an agreement with Dr. Sharon Slowik as the
outpatient Wound Care/HBO Coverage Physician for a term of
26 months beginning May 1, 2016 through June 30, 2018, for
an average of five (5) hours per month, not to exceed 60 hours
annually, at an hourly rate of $190 for an annual cost not to
exceed $11,400 and a total cost for the term not to exceed
$24,700.

7) Approval of an agreement with Dr. Janet Whitney as the
Inpatient Wound Care Coverage Physician for a term of 26
months beginning May 1, 2016 through June 30, 2018, for an
average of 15 hours per month, not to exceed 180 hours
annually, at an hourly rate of $190 for an annual cost not to
exceed $34,200 and a total cost for the term not to exceed
$74,100.

8) Approval of an agreement with Dr. Janet Whitney as the
Outpatient Wound Care/HBO Coverage Physician for a term of
26 months beginning May 1, 2016 through June 30, 2018, for
an average of 15 hours per month, not to exceed 180 hours
annually, at an hourly rate of $190 for an annua!l cost not to
exceed $34,200 and a total cost for the term not to exceed
$74,100..

E. Professional Affairs Committee PAC
Director Mitchell, Committee Chair
(Committee minutes included in Board Agenda packets for
informational purposes.)

1) Approval of Patient Care Services Policies
a. Child Passenger Restraint System Education Policy
b. Diluting IV Medication for IV Push Administration

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda -4- April 28, 2016




Agenda ltem

Time
Allotted

Requestor

Procedure

SO QOO0

Point of Care

i. Sterile Techni

2) Unit Specific

Daily Journal

ONoOA®ON =

©

Maintenance

llness

15. Routine Hos

B) Medical Staff
a. 8710-519-8

C) NICU

. Immediate Use Sterilization, Intraoperative
. Micromedex Carenotes Procedure
. Obstetrical Patients Triage Policy

New Test/ Method Request and

Implementation Policy
g. Point of Care Testing Policy
h. Staffing Requirements, Development of Policy

que

j. Wound Classification During Surgical Intervention

A) Engineering

Breached Medical Gas Lines 20014.1
Contractors Hazard Communications Program
Contractors Working in the Facility

Domestic Hot water 2005

Emergency Generator Test Loads

General Personnel Policies

Inspection Testing and Maintenance of Fire Alarm
Detection and Automatic Extinguishing System

and Inspection of Electrical Distribution

System and Emergency Generator
10. Maintenance and Inspection of Medical Surgical Air
and Vacuum System 2004
11. Maintenance and Inspection of Boiler/ Steam System
12. Maintenance Work Request System
13. Managing Biological Agents to Prevent Waterborne

14. Preventative Maintenance

pital Rounds

16. Scope of Service
17. Staff Meetings
18. Statement of Accountability

uspension for Delinquent Medical Records

1. Primary Nurse Assignment

D) Women & Newborn Services

1. Entresto- Tra
Name

F) Forms

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeti

1. Sterile Processing of WCS Instruments

E) Formulary Requests

de Name Sacubitril and Valsartan- Generic

1. Cardiopulmonary Arrest Record

ng Agenda -5-

April 28, 2016




Agenda ltem

Time
Allotted

Requestor

F. Governance & Legislative Committee
Director Dagostino, Committee Chair
Open Community Seats - 0
(Committee minutes included in Board Agenda packets for
informational purposes.)

1. Approval of Board Policy 14-037 — CEO/CCO Succession
Planning

2. Approval of Cardiology Privilege Card

G. Audit, Compliance & Ethics Committee
Director Finnila, Committee Chair
Open Community Seats — 0
(Committee minutes included in Board Agenda packets for
informational purposes.)

1) Approval of Policies & Procedures:

1. 8610-210 Review of Tri-City Medical Center Information
by Board Members

2. 8750-558 Responding to Compliance Issues —
Introduction; General Policies (DELETE)

3. 8750-559 — Responding to Compliance Issues —
Introduction; Reports of Suspected Misconduct:
Confidentiality

2) Approval of Non-Clinical Contracts as reflected on Spread
Sheet

Gov. & Leg.
Comm.

Audit, Comp.
& Ethics
Comm.

(2) Minutes — Approval of:
a) Special Board of Directors Meeting — March 31, 2016
b) Regular Board of Directors Meeting — March 31, 2016
c¢) Special Board of Directors Meeting — April 12, 2016

Standard

(3) Meetings and Conferences - None
(4) Dues and Memberships

a) Healthcare compliance Association - $250.00/per subscription

Standard

20

Discussion of Items Pulled from Consent Agenda

10 min.

Standard

21

Reports (Discussion by exception only)
(a) Dashboard - Included
(b) Construction Report — None
(c) Lease Report — (March, 2016)
(d) Reimbursement Disclosure Report - (March, 2016)
(e) Seminar/Conference Reports -
1) ACHD Legislative Days — Director Mitchell

0-5 min.

Standard

22

Legislative Update

5 min.

Standard

23

Comments by Members of the Public
NOTE: Per Board Policy 14-018, members of the public may have three (3)
minutes, individually, to address the Board

5-10
minutes

Standard

24

Additional Comments by Chief Executive Officer

5 min.

Standard

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda -6-

April 28, 2016




Time

Agenda Item Allotted | Requestor
25 | Board Communications (three minutes per Board member) 18 min. | Standard
26 | Report from Chairperson 3 min. Standard
Total Time Budgeted for Open Session 2 hours/
30 min.

27

Oral Announcement of Items to be Discussed During Closed Session
(if Needed)

28

Motion to Return to Closed Session (If Needed)

29

Open Session

30

Report from Chairperson on any action taken in Closed Session
(Authority: Government Code, Section 54957.1) — (If Needed)

31

Adjournment

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda -7-

April 28, 2016




RESOLUTION NO. 777

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF TRI-CITY
HEALTHCARE DISTRICT AUTHORIZING ISSUANCE,
EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF REPLACEMENT TERM
NOTES AND RELATED DOCUMENTS UNDER AMENDED
CREDIT AGREEMENT, AND CERTAIN OTHER ACTIONS
RELATED THERETO

WHEREAS, TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT (the “District”) is a California health care
district duly organized and existing under the laws of the State of California, particularly the Local Health
Care District Law, constituting Division 23 of the Health and Safety Code of the State of California (the
“Law™); and

WHEREAS, the District entered into that certain Revolving Credit, Term Loan and Security
Agreement dated as of April 2, 2012 (“Credit Agreement”) with a syndicate of lenders (“Lenders”),
including Bank of the West who is also acting as arranger and administrative agent (in such capacity,
“Agent”), pursuant to which, among other things, the District obtained a term loan, as authorized under
Section 53850 et seq. of the California Government Code, in an original principal amount of $51,000,000
for a term of less than 15 months maturing on or about June 28, 2013 (“Term Loan”), the proceeds of
which were used by the District for working capital purposes; and

WHEREAS, not later than the Initial Maturity Date (as originally defined in the Credit
Agreement) of the Term Loan, the District obtained a new term loan to replace and refund the Term Loan
from the Lenders under the Credit Agreement, evidenced by one or more replacement term note or notes
issued by the District (“Replacement Term Notes”), as authorized under Sections 53531 and 53850 et seq.
of the California Government Code, in a principal amount of $51,000,000 for a term of less than 15
months, on terms and conditions, as amended and/or restated, contemplated for the refunding of term
loans under Section 2.02 of the Credit Agreement, the proceeds of which were used by the District to
repay and refinance in full the Term Loan; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to a resolution adopted by the Board of Directors of the District (the
“Board™) on or about September 25, 2014, and prior to the maturity of the Replacement Term Notes, the
District executed and delivered “Amendment No. 2 to Credit Agreement,” by and between the District
and the Agent, which in relevant part amended and restated the definition of “Maturity Date” to provide
for the “Initial Maturity Date” of February 28, 2015, the “Second Maturity Date” of May 28, 2016, and
the “Third Maturity Date” of December 31, 2016, with each such date, if not a Business Day (as defined
in the Credit Agreement), to be the next preceding Business Day; and

WHEREAS, each such stated Maturity Date (February28, 2015, May 28, 2016, and
December 31, 2016) being a Saturday, with the next preceding Business Day (Friday, February 27, 2015,
Friday, May 27, 2016, and Friday, December 30, 2016, respectively) therefore being the corresponding
actual Maturity Date; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the District (the “Board”) desires to obtain a new term
loan to replace and refund the Term Loan maturing on or about the Second Maturity Date (being, under
the aforesaid provisions, Friday, May 27, 2016) from the Lenders under the Credit Agreement, to be
evidenced by one or more replacement term note or notes issued by the District, “2016 Replacement
Term Notes”), as authorized under Sections 53531 and 53850 ef seq. of the California Government Code,
in a principal amount of $51,000,000 for a term of less than 15 months maturing on or about the Third
Maturity Date (being, under the aforesaid provisions, Friday, December 30, 2016) (“2016 Replacement




Term Loan”), on terms and conditions, as amended and/or restated, contemplated for the refunding of
term loans under Section 2.02 of the Credit Agreement, the proceeds of which will be used by the District
to repay and refinance in full the Term Loan presently outstanding; and

WHEREAS, to secure the payment of the 2016 Replacement Term Loan, the District shall
continue to grant the security interests in the Credit Agreement Collateral pursuant and as more
particularly described in the Credit Agreement, as amended, and in accordance with Government Code
Sections 5450, 5451 and 53850 et seq., which will secure all of the District’s obligations, including the
2016 Replacement Term Notes, under the Credit Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the Board hereby finds and determines that the maximum aggregate principal
amount of all notes (“Notes™) which have been or may be issued and outstanding under the Credit
Agreement (including without limitation the 2016 Replacement Term Notes) will not, as of the date of
issuance, exceed 85 percent of the estimated amount of the uncollected taxes, income, revenue, cash
receipts and other moneys that are then due and payable, or are reasonably anticipated to be due and
payable, in amounts and on dates adequate to service such financial obligations which will otherwise be
unpledged and available for the payment of the Notes and interest thereon (except to the extent allowed
by law);

NOW, THEREFORE, this Board of Directors of Tri-City Healthcare District does hereby find,
resolve and order as follows:

Section 1. The foregoing recitals are true and correct.

Section 2. The Chief Executive Officer of the District is hereby authorized to execute and
deliver the 2016 Replacement Term Notes and related credit documents, as contemplated under
Section 2.02 of the Credit Agreement, as amended and/or restated, pursuant to which the District will be
provided the 2016 Replacement Term Loan, as authorized under and in accordance with the Law and
Government Code Sections 53850 et seq. and 53531, as evidenced by the 2016 Replacement Term Notes
issued by the District and secured by the Credit Agreement Collateral. The Chairperson or Secretary of
this Board, the Chief Executive Officer of the District or the duly delegated representatives of any of them
(each, an “Authorized Officer”), and each of them, acting alone and in the name and on behalf of the
District, are hereby authorized and directed to execute and deliver the 2016 Replacement Term Notes and
any pledge and security agreements and related credit documents as required by the Credit Agreement or
the Lenders.

Section 3. The Authorized Officers are each hereby authorized and directed to execute all
certificates, other documents, instruments and agreements (including, without limitation, deposit account
agreements, deposit account control agreements and lockbox agreements) supplemental to the foregoing
(and any amendments, renewals or modifications thereto) (together with the Credit Agreement, the 2016
Replacement Term Notes and pledge and security agreements and related credit documents authorized by
the preceding Section 2, collectively, the “Loan Documents”) as may be necessary or advisable in order to
effectuate the purposes of this Resolution, and to take all additional actions as may be necessary or
advisable in order to enter into the 2016 Replacement Term Loan and any other Loan Documents in the
manner and on the terms set forth in this Resolution.

Section 4. The District is authorized to borrow funds under the 2016 Replacement Term
Loan and to perform its obligations and agreements under the Credit Agreement, as amended and/or
restated, and the other Loan Documents.

DOCS 116569-000031/2527516.1



Section 5. Except for the security interests granted in accordance with this Resolution and
under the Credit Agreement, as amended and/or restated, this Board has not authorized or approved any
loan or indebtedness pursuant to which or with respect to which any other security interest has been
granted in such assets of the District.

Section 6. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption.
ADOPTED, PASSED AND APPROVED this 28th day of April, 2016, at a regular meeting of the

Board of Directors, at which a quorum was present and acting throughout, at Oceanside, California, by
the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:

ABSTAIN/ABSENT:

By:

Chairperson, Board of Directors

ATTEST:

By:

Secretary, Board of Directors

DOCS 116569-000031/2527516.1

10



. ADVANCED HEALTH CARE

FOR Y@U

AMENDED

FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: April 19, 2016
Physician Recruitment Proposal

Type of Agreement Medical Directors Panel X | Other: Recruitment Agreement
Status of Agreement X | New Agreement Renewal

Physician Name: Aaron Boonjindasup, M.D. (CV attached)

Areas of Service: Urology

Key Terms of Agreement:

Effective Date: September 1, 2016 or the date Dr. Boonjindasup becomes a credentialed member in good
standing of the Tri-City Healthcare District Medical Staff

Community Need: TCHD Physician Needs Assessment shows significant community need for a Urologist

Income Guarantee: Not to exceed a one-year income guarantee with loan to be forgiven over a two-year
forgiveness period provided physician continues to practice within service area

Service Area: Area defined by the lowest number of contiguous zip codes from which the hospital draws at
least 75% of its inpatients

Income Guarantee: $300,000 {1 Yr.)

Sign-on Bonus: $20,000

Start-up Cost: $100,000 (Not to Exceed)

Relocation: $10,000 (Not part of Loan)

Total Not to Exceed: $430,000 (Loan Amount= $420,000)

\ lique Features: Physician is completing his residency training program at Tulane University School of Medicine, New Orleans,

Louisiana. He will join the group practice of North Coast Urology in Oceanside, CA, headed by Dr. Bradley Frasier, a long time Tri-
City Urologist.

Requirements:
Business Pro Forma: Must submit a one-year business pro forma for TCHD approval relating to the addition of this
physician to the medical practice, including proposed incremental expenses and income. TCHD may suspend or terminate
income guarantee payments if operations deviate more than 20% from the approved pro forma and are not addressed as
per agreement.
Expenses: The agreement specifies categories of allowable professional expenses (expenses associated with the operation
of physician’s practice and approved at the sole discretion of TCHD) such as billing, rent, medical and office supplies, etc. If
the incremental monthly expenses exceed the maximum, the excess amount will not be included.

Board Approved Physician Contract Template: X | Yes No
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: X | Yes No
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: Yes X | No

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Wayne Knight, Chief Strategy Officer

Motion:
| move that the Finance, Operations and Planning Committee recommend the Board of Directors find it in the best interest of
the public health of the communities served by the District to approve the expenditure, not to exceed $430,000 in order to

[ litate this Urology physician practicing medicine in the communities served by the District. This will be accomplished
wirough a Physician Recruitment Agreement (not to exceed a one-year income guarantee) with North Coast Urology and Dr.
Aaron Boonjindasup, M.D.

1



Aaron Boonjindasup MD, MPH, MS
2711 Joseph St. New Orleans, LA 70115
(949) 293-7680 - Email: aboonjin@tulane.edu

Training:

Tulane University School of Medicine New Orleans, LA
Urology Residency
July 2012 - Present {Completion date: June 2016)

* Interests include Urologic oncology, Urologic trauma, upper tract reconstructive techniques, including robotic
approaches.

Tulane University Hospital and Clinics New Orleans, LA
General Surgery Internship
July 2011 - June 2012

Education:

Tulane University School of Medicine New Orleans, LA
M.D.
August 2007 - May 2011

Tulane University School of Public Health and Tropical Medicine New Orleans, LA
Masters in Public Health (M.P.H.)

Concentration: Epidemiology

Thesis: “Laparoscopic and Robotic Partial Nephrectomy: Cost Analysis of Peri-operative and Post-operative Outcomes at a Single
Institution”

Aug 2007 - May 2011

Tulane University School of Medicine New Orleans, LA
M.S. Pharmacology

Thesis: “Serum-Deprived Mesenchymal Stem Cells Undergo Autophagy and Secrete Growth Factors Favorable to Tumor Growth”
Aug 2006 — May 2007

University of California-lrvine lrvine, CA
B.S. Biological Sciences
B.A. Cognitive Sciences
Sept 2001 - May 2005

Fellowships:

Summer Research internship — Tulane Gene Therapy

Louisiana Cancer Research Consortium (LCRC)

June 2007- August 2007

Worked with mesenchymal stem cells (MSCs) to understand their role in the tumor milieu as well as heartiness in nutrient-
deprived situations. My projects necessitated the use of cell culture techniques along with mice models to determine how

MSCs affect tumor growth and angiogenesis in a solid breast cancer tumor model. Several assays were learned including RT-
PCR, Western Blot, and ELISA techniques.

Summer Researcher ~ Tulane Hypertension and Renal Center of Excellence (THRCE)

Macronutrient and Heart Disease Risk Study (MACRO)

June 2008 — October 2008

This study analyzed the effect of diet modification to evidence-based proportions of carbohydrates, protein, and fat content on
blood pressure, serum cholesterol, blood sugar, and BMI. The arm of the study that | participated in focused on changes in

12



bone mineral density as per DEXA scan data. My role was to aid in participant recruitment, DEXA scheduling, data procurement
and maintenance, and patient debriefing.

Awards:
2015 Tulane Department of Urology Annual Research Award

2013 Montague Boyd Essay Contest 1% place - Prostate cancer cell-derived microvesicles confers androgen production by adult
stem cells: Implications for tumor growth and metastasis Southeast Section of the American Urologic Association (SESAUA)
Annual Meeting 2013; Williamsburg, VA

2011 Joseph Hume Award for Excellence in Urological Research — Tulane School of Medicine tvy Day Awards 2011, New Orleans,
LA

Accepted abstracts:

Boonjindasup A, Smith A, Colli J, Killackey M, Buell J, Thomas R, Paramesh A. (2014) Boari Flap Reconstruction Offers Superior
Treatment for Late Transplant Ureter Strictures. Southeastern Section of the American Urologic Association Annual Meeting;
Hollywood, FL

Boonjindasup A, Maddox M, Rittenberg D, Shaw E, Dorsey P, Thomas R. (2014) Urologic Reconstructive Surgery of the Upper
Tract: Impact of the Robot. Southeastern Section of the American Urologic Association Annual Meeting; Hollywood, FL

Boonjindasup A, Pinsky M, Wang J, Maddox M, Feibus A, Paramesh A, Thomas R, Silberstein J (2014) Etiologies of Renal
Transplant Graft Failure: A UNOS Database Review. Southeastern Section of the American Urologic Association Annual
Meeting; Hollywood, FL

Pinsky M, Boonjindasup A, Wang J, Feibus A, Maddox M, Thomas R, Sartor O, Silberstein J (2014) Genitourinary Malignancy

Before, During and After Renal Transplantation in the United States. Southeastern Section of the American Urologic Association
Annual Meeting; Hollywood, FL

Oommen M, Colli J, Boonjindasup A, Keel C, Dorsey P, Thomas R (2013) Long-Term follow up of robotic pyeloplasty in the
pediatric population. World Congress of Endourology 2013; New Orleans, LA

Boonjindasup A, Mandava S, Woodson B, Thomas R, Lee BR (2013) Laaroscopic and robotic partial nephrectomy: Cost analysis
of perioperative and postoperative outcomes at a single institution. World Congress of Endourology 2013; New Orleans, LA

Boonjindasup A, Rittenberg D, Shaw E, Dorsey P, Thomas R (2013) Urologic reconstructive surgery of the upper tract: impact of
the robot. World Congress of Endourology 2013; New Orleans, LA

Boonjindasup A, Colli J, Patel K, Caire A, Paramesh A, Thomas R (2013) Treatment outcomes of ureteral strictures after renal
transplantation. Southeastern Section of the American Urologic Association Annual Meeting 2013; Williamsburg, VA

Boonjindasup A, Pinsky M, Abdel-Mageed Z, Yang Y, Moparty K, Thomas R, Colli J, Abdel-Mageed AB (2013) Prostate cancer cell-
derived microvesicles confers androgen production by adult stem cells: Implications for tumor growth and metastasis.
Southeastern Section of the American Urologic Association (SESAUA) Annual Meeting 2013; Williamsburg, VA

Caire A, Boonjindasup A, Richardson B, Hellstrom WJ (2011) Does the need for a replacement inflatable penile prosthesis lead to
decreased patient satisfaction. American Urologic Association (AUA) Annual Meeting 2011; Washington D.C.

Caire A, Boonjindasup A, Bernie A, Mitchell G, Thomas R, Lee BR. (2011) /s preoperative imaging in prostate cancer overused?
An analysis of the 2010 National Comprehensive Cancer Network guidelines. American Urologic Association (AUA) Annual
Meeting 2011; Washington D.C.

Caire A. Bayne C, Bernie A, Boonjindasup A, Lee BR. Is Robot-Assisted partial nephrectomy an effective technique on T1B (4-7cm)
renal lesions? Southeastern Section of the American Urologic Association (SESAUA) Annual Meeting 2011; New Orleans, LA

13



Caire A. Bernie A. Armstrong W, Boonjindasup A, Lee BR. (2011) Robotic partial nephrectomy demonstrates favorable ischemia
times compared to laparoscopic partial nephrectomy. Southeastern Section of the American Urologic Association (SESAUA)
Annual Meeting 2011; New Orleans, LA

Caire A, Boonjindasup A, Bernie A, Fifer L, Thomas R. (2011) Stage /I Percutaneous Nephrolithotomy: A Novel Technigue for
residual stone disease. Southeastern Section of the American Urologic Association (SESAUA) Annual Meeting 2011; New
Orleans, LA

Caire A, Boonjindasup A, Johnsen N, Bernie A, Thomas R, Lee BR. (2011) /s preoperative imaging in prostate cancer overused?
An analysis of the 2010 National Comprehensive Cancer Network guidelines. Southeastern Section of the American Urologic
Association (SESAUA) Annual Meeting 2011; New Orleans, LA

Caire A, Bowen A, Bernie A, Boonjindasup A, Sikka S, Hellstrom WJ. (2010) Intralesional injections in combination with penile

traction is an effective treatment in Vitamin E refractory Peyronie’s Disease Sexual Medicine Society of North America (SMSNA)
2010; Miami, FL

Caire AA., Boonjindasup A., Bernie AM., Mikkilineni L., Bailey K., Richardson B., Conley SP., Thomas R., Lee BR. (2010) /s
preoperative imaging in prostate cancer overused? An analysis of the 2010 National Comprehensive Cancer Network guidelines.
World Congress of Endourology (WCE) 2010; Chicago, iL

Bernie A.M.,, Caire A.A., Boonjindasup A., Fifer GL, Thomas R. (2010) Stage /I Percutaneous Nephrolithotomy: a novel technique
for residual stone disease. World Congress of Endourology (WCE) 2010; Chicago, IL

Boonjindasup A., Caire AA., Bernie AM., Sartor EA., Conley SP., Lee BR.; (2010) /s robot-assisted partial nephrectomy an effective
technique on T1b (4-7cm) renal lesions? World Congress of Endourology (WCE) 2010; Chicago, iL

Boonjindasup A., Caire A.A,, Bernie A.M.,, Bailey K., Mikkilineni L., Conley S.P., Thomas R., Lee B.R. (2010) Should outside
institution prostate biopsies be reviewed prior to radical prostatectomy? World Congress of Endourology (WCE) 2010; Chicago, IL

Bernie A.M., Caire A.A,, Conley S.P., Boonjindasup A., Hopkins M., Sartor E.A., Lee B.R. (2010) Robot-assisted partial
nephrectomy demonstrates favorable ischemia times compared to laparoscopic partial nephrectomy. World Congress of
Endourology (WCE) 2010; Chicago, IL

Dorsey, P.J., Boonjindasup, A., Thomas, R. (2010) Pre-operative decision making: Predictors of extra-prostatic capsular extension
in a contemporary cohort and criteria for selective nerve-sparing prostatectomy. World Congress of Endourology (WCE) 2010;
Chicago, IL.

Boonjindasup, A.G., Bernie, A.M., Conley, S.P., Thomas, R., and Lee B.R.(2010) Gleason Score Upgrading from Biopsy to Final
Pathology Specimen in Robotic Assisted Radical Prostatectomy. Tulane Research Days 2010; New Orleans, LA

Bernie AM, Boonjindasup, AG, Conley SP., Sartor O, Thomas R, Lee BR. (2010)

Robotic Assisted Radical Prostatectomy In High Risk Patients: Biochemical Outcome and Recurrence. Tulane Research Days 2010;
New Orleans, LA

Hopkins M., Boylu, U., Conley, S.P., Boonjindasup, A.G., Sartor E.A., Pinsky M.R., Lee B.R. (2010)

Difference in Tumor Size Measured On Contemporary Imaging Compared to Final Pathology Following Radical Nephrectomy.
Tulane Research Days 2010; New Orleans, LA

Sartor E.A, Boonjindasup A.G., Hopkins, M., Pinsky M.R., Boylu, U., Lee B.R. (2010) Contemporary Analysis of Change in Creatine
in the First Month and Longterm Following Laparoscopic vs. Open Radical Nephrectomy. Tulane Research Days 2010; New
Orleans, LA

Sanchegz, C., Penfornis, P., Oskowitz, A.Z., Boonjindasup A.G., Cai D.Z., Rowan B.G., Kelekar A., Krause D.S., Pochampally R.R.
(2010) Stromal Support by Mesenchymal Stem Cells in Breast Cancers. Tulane Research Days 2010; New Orleans, LA

14



Boonjindasup A.G., Penfornis P., Sanchez C., Pochampally R.R. (2007) Serum-Deprived Mesenchymal Stem Cells Can Survive

Serum Starvation Through Autophagy and Promote Tumor Initiation by Secreted Factors Louisiana Cancer Research Consortium
Summer Fellowship Presentation; New Orleans, LA

Sanchez, C., Boonjindasup, A.G., Penfornis P., Prockop D.J., Pochampally R.R. (2007) Global epigenetics changes in human
multipotential stromal cells (hMSCs) during culture. MSC 2007

Podium Presentations:

Boonjindasup A, Pinsky M, Abdel-Mageed Z, Yang Y, Moparty K, Thomas R, Colli J, Abdel-Mageed AB (2013) Prostate cancer cell-
derived microvesicles confers androgen production by adult stem cells: Implications for tumor growth and metastasis. Southeast

Section of the American Urologic Association (SESAUA) Annual Meeting 2013; Williamsburg, VA - 1% Place Montague Boyd Essay
Contest 2013

Boonjindasup A, Pinsky M, Smith B, Trost L, Chaffin A, Jansen D, Hellstrom W (2013) Management of concealed penis using
meshed split-thickness skin grafting in an adult population (2013) Southeast Section of the American Urologic Association
(SESAUA) Annual Meeting 2013; Williamsburg, VA

Boonjindasup A, Caire A, Bernie A, Mikkillineni L, Bailey K, Conley S, Thomas R, Lee B. Should outside institution prostate

biopsies be reviewed prior to radical prostatectomy. (2011) Southeast Section of the American Urologic Association (SESAUA)
Annual Meeting 2011; New Orleans, LA

Caire A, Boonjindasup A, Richardson B, Hellstrom W. Does the need for a replacement inflatable penile prosthesis lead to

decreased patient satisfaction? (2011) Southeast Section of the American Urologic Association {SESAUA) Annual Meeting 2011;
New Orleans, LA

Peer-Reviewed Journal Publications

Trost, L., Boonjindasup A. Hellstrom W.J.G. Comparison of infrapubic versus transcrotal approaches for inflatable penile
prosthesis placement: a multi-institution report. (2015) Int J Impot Res 27(3): 86-9. PMID 25339138

Maddox M., Mandava S., Liu J., Boonjindasup A, Lee BR. Robotic Partial Nephrectomy for Clinical Stage T1b Tumors:
Intermediate Oncologic and Functional Outcomes. (2015) Clin Genitourin Cancer 13(1):94-9. PMID 25176501

Sanchez, C., Penfornis, P., Oskowitz, A.Z., Boonjindasup A.G., Cai, D.Z., Rowan, B.G., Kelekar, A., Krause, D.S., Pochampally, R.R.
Nutrient Deprived Stromal Cells Support Solid Tumor Growth by Activating Autophagy and Secreting Antiapoptotic Factors.
(2011) Carcinogenesis 32(7): 964-72. PMID 21317300

Caire, A.A., Boonjindasup A.G., Hellstrom W.J.G. Does the need for a replacement inflatable penile prosthesis lead to decreased
patient satisfaction? (2011) Int J Impot Res 23(2): 39-42. PMID 21307871

Book Chapters:

Boonjindasup A., Serefoglu E.C., Hellstrom W.J.G (2013) Risk Factors in Premature Ejaculation: The Urologic Risk Factor.
Premature Ejaculation: From Etiology to Diagnosis and Treatment. Springer-Link Publishing. Editors: Jannini E.A., McMahon
C.G., Waldinger M.D. ISBN: 978-88-470-2645-2 (Print) 978-88-470-2646-9 (Online)

Courses Attended:
Principles of Laser Physics. Safety Precautions: Surgical Laser Education Certification —July 2012, New Orleans, LA

American Medical Systems Greenlight XPS Laser Simulation Training Course — July 2013, New Orleans, LA

Society of Urodynamics, Female Pelvic Medicine, & Urogenital Reconstruction (SUFU) Research Foundation Resident
Preceptorship 2013 — August 2013, Chicago, IL

8th Annual National Urology Resident Preceptorship (NURP) in Adult and Pediatric Reconstructive and Prosthetic Urologic
Surgery - September 2013, Cleveland Clinic, OH

15



Society of Urologic Prosthetic Surgeons {SUPS) Resident Surgical Lab — November 2013 - New Orleans, LA
Southeast Section of the American Urological Association Robotics Course ~January 2015, Celebration, FL

Meetings Attended:
American Urological Association Annual Meeting - New Orleans, LA, May 2015

Southeastern Section of the American Urological Association (SESAUA), 78" Annual Meeting - Hollywood, FL, March 2014
Sexual Medicine Society of North America, Annual Fall Scientific Meeting - New Orleans, LA, November 2013

World Congress of Endourology, 31% Annual - New Orleans, LA, October 2013

American Urological Association Annual Meeting — San Diego, CA, May 2013

Southeastern Section of the American Urological Association {SESAUA), 77" Annual Meeting — Williamsburg, VA, March 2013

Southeastern Section of the American Urological Association (SESAUA), 75" Annual Meeting - New Orleans, LA, March 2011

Current Projects
* Quality Improvement Project — Improvement in timely surgical care within the Veterans Adminstration of New Orleans
(VANO)

® Improving treatments of renal transplant surgical complications
o  Characterizing surgical training improvements in regards to laparoscopic and robotic training

16



~ ADVANCED HEALTH CARE

FOR Y@U

AMENDED
FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: April 19, 2016
Physician Recruitment Proposal
Type of Agreement Medical Directors Panel X | Other: Recruitment Agreement
Status of Agreement X | New Agreement Renewal
Physician Name: B. David Badiee, D.O. (CV attached)
Areas of Service: Family Medicine
Key Terms of Agreement:
Effective Date: September 1, 2016 or the date Dr. Badiee becomes a credentialed member in good
standing of the Tri-City Healthcare District Medical Staff
Community Need: TCHD Physician Needs Assessment shows significant community need for a Family
Medicine Physician
Income Guarantee: Not to exceed a two-year income guarantee with loan to be forgiven over a three-year
forgiveness period provided physician continues to practice within service area
Service Area: Area defined by the lowest number of contiguous zip codes from which the hospital
draws at least 75% of its inpatients
Income Guarantee: $220,000 annually ($440,000 for two years)
Sign-on Bonus: $20,000
Start-up Cost: $120,000 (Not to Exceed)
Relocation: $15,000 (Not part of Loan)
Total Not to Exceed: $595,000 (Loan Amount= $580,000)

Independent Physician Recruitment Agreement:
Dr. Badiee is going to be an independent Family Medicine physician, looking to locate at the TCMC Carlsbad Wellness Center
location with an expected build-out timeframe of 3 — 4 months.

Requirements:
Business Pro Forma: Must submit a two-year business pro forma for TCHD approval relating to the addition of this
physician to the medical practice, including proposed incremental expenses and income. TCHD may suspend or
terminate income guarantee payments if operations deviate 20% from the approved pro forma and are not addressed
as per agreement.
Expenses: The agreement specifies categories of allowable professional expenses (expenses associated with the
operation of physician’s practice and approved at the sole discretion of TCHD) such as billing, rent, medical and office
supplies, etc. If the incremental monthly expenses exceed the maximum, the excess amount will not be included.

Board Approved Physician Contract Template: X Yes No
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer X Yes No
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: Yes X No

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Jeremy Raimo, Sr. Director, Business Development /Wayne Knight,
Chief Strategy Officer

flotion:
I move that the Finance, Operations and Planning Committee recommend the Board of Directors find it in the best interest of
the public health of the communities served by the District to approve an expenditure not to exceed $595,000 over two years
in order to facilitate this Family Medicine physician practicing medicine in the communities served by the District. This will be
accomplished through a Physician Recruitment Agreement (not to exceed a two-year income guarantee) with B. David Badiee,
D.O. 17



EDUCATION

POST GRADUATE
EDUCATION

EXPERIENCE

BEHYAR DAVID BADIEE, D.O.

Board Certified in Family Medicine

42746 Falls View Square
Leesburg, VA 20176
(202) 294 2060 Cell phone
(703) 443 9326 Home
Email: BDBADIEE@GMAIL.COM

Midwestern University

Chicago College of Osteopathic Medicine
Downers Grove, IL

Doctor of Osteopathic Medicine, June 1995

University of Maryland
College Park, MD
Bachelor of Science in Electrical Engineering, 1990

Warren Hospital/University of Medicine & Dentistry of New Jersey
Phillipsburg, NJ
Internship & Residency in Family Medicine (7/1/95-6/30/98)

CompHealth (09/2011-present)

Working as a locum family physician in areas around Boston, MA
while my wife was finishing her Doctorate degree & training there

Family Health Center of Woodbridge/CRA (5/08-06/12)
Woodbridge, VA

Primary healthcare for active and retired military and their family

Lansdowne Family Healthcare (03/02-12/09)

Lansdowne, VA

Started my own private practice seeing adult and pediatric
Patients with admitting privileges at Reston Hospital Center

Memorial Primary Care Network (12/99-02/02)
Shrewsbury, PA
Family physician

Elizabethtown Family Health Center (7/98-3/00)
Elizabethtown, PA

Family Physician performing all aspects of Family Medicine with
Admitting privileges at Community Hospital of Lancaster

18



CERTIFICATIONS

MEDICAL LICENSES

RESEARCH

PROFESSIONAL
ORGANIZATIONS

AWARDS & HONORS

INTERESTS

Board Certified and Recertified in Family Medicine
BLS

Virginia, Maryland, Pennsylvania, New Hampshire, Connecticut
California

’

“Diabetes Mellitus and Patient Self Hand Records”
Warren Hospital; Phillipsburg, NJ June 1998

“Electrical Surgical Knife for Heat Induced Blood Clotting”
University of Maryland; College Park, MD Dec 1994

American College of Osteopathic Family Practitioners (91-present)
American Osteopathic Association (91-present)

American Academy of Family Practice (91-2000)

Student Representative of ACOFP (92-93)

Institute of Electrical & Electronic Engineers (88-90)

Phi Theta Kappa National Honor Society
Eta Kappa NU National Honor Society
Presidential Academic Fitness Award
Maryland Merit Scholastic Award

Swimming, Skiing, Soccer, Cooking, Travel and Reading

19



Tri-City

C) Medlcal Center

TRI-CITY MEDICAL CENTER

MEDICAL STAFF INITIAL CREDENTIALS REPORT
April 13,2016

Attachment A

INITIAL APPOINTMENTS (Effective Dates: 4/29/2016- 3/31/2018)
e GOLTS, Eugene, M.D./Surgery/Cardiothoracic Surgery

o Daniel, M.D./Sur i ic Sur
e HOWE, Steven, M.D./Surgery/Cardiothoracic Surgery
e POLLE Travis, D.O. Cardioth ic Sur

INI L APPOINTMENT TO THE IED HEALTH PROFESSION TAFF
e None

INITIAL APPLIQATION WITHDRAWAL.: (Voluntary unless otherwise specified)

e Medical Staff: None

EMPORARY PRIVILEGES: Medical Staff/Allied Health Professionals:
* GOLTS, Eugene, M.D./Surgery/Cardiothoracic Surgery: Effective April 13, 2016.

20



m

(7 Tri-City
Medlcal Center |I

TRI-CITY MEDICAL CENTER

MEDICAL STAFF CREDENTIALS REPORT - PART 1 of 3
April 13,2016

Attachment B
BIENNIAL REAPPOINTMENTS: (Effective Dates 5/01/2016 -4/30/2018)

BAROUDI, Houssam, M.D./Internal Medicine/Active
Y D./1 nal Medicin iv
BLOOM, Irving, M.D./Internal/Geriatric Medicine/Active
ADMAN, Kar . Internal Medicin ili
LANCY D. rnal Medici visi

DEVEREAUX, Christopher E., M.D./Gastroenterology/Internal Medicine/Active
DOAN., Lien N., M.D 1 iol Provisi

Deni JInt 1 ici
DIN i M.D./Interventi Radiolo iv
AA Id R., M.D./An iol iv

HANNA, Karen, MD. neral Surgerv/Provisional
MMM&MDME&MXMMM
HONG, Ra M.D. Dla osti Radlolo Activ
Y R D./P ic
| i D./T di Provision
KROENER, John M., M.D./General and Vascular Surgery/Active
IT . W.B. D. ncy Medici ive
PINNELL. Sean P.. M.D./Diagnostic Radiology/Active
D. rventional Radiol Activ
ven A. iol iv
N, Quoc T., M.D./Familv Medicine /Activ
na., M. 1 rovision

-

RESIGNATIONS: (Effective date 4/30/2016 unless otherwise noted)
Voluntary:
e AHN,Yv .D. hesi ision
e A i
o BELNAP, Brian, D.0.,/Medicine/Internal Medicine
KANE, Norman, M.D.,/Orthopedic Sur; Activ

° ina, M.D. 1 rovisi

e PRITCHARD, A D.O. rgenc icine /Provisional
« RUB . - re e .

s TH ilA.. P i Profession

° 1AS, Eli PAC/Allied 1 ro i

Time Limited reappointment: (90 days)

o KASKA.S M.D./Ort} lics Acti
* OBLON, David |.. M.D./Oncology/Active

Pagelof1

21



Q) Tri-City R
“9 Medlcal Center

TRI-CITY MEDICAL CENTER

MEDICAL STAFF CREDENTIALS REPORT - Part 2 of 3
April 13, 2016

Attachment B

NON-REAPPOINTMENT RELATED STATUS MODIFICATIONS

PRIV ELATED CHANGES
The listed privileges will automatically expire as of 4/30/16.

e  Amani. Ramin M.D. Pediatrics

e  Catanzarite, Valerian A., M.D. Maternal & Fetal Medicine
e  Mannis, Steven H., M.D. Clinical Research

¢ McCammack, Bradley, M.D. Pediatrics

e  Mitruka, Surindra N., M.D. Cardiothoracic Surgery

e  Nurse Lesley A., M.D Obstetrics & Gynecology
° Park, Ronald E.. M.D. Pediatrics

o  Shahidi-Asl., Mahnaz, M.D. Anatomic

*  Vargas, Michael . M.D Cardiology

STAFF STATUS CHANGES

e None at this time

22



‘Q))Tﬂ-ﬂt
Medical Center
TRI-CITY MEDICAL CENTER

MEDICAL STAFF CREDENTIALS REPORT - Part 3 of 3
April 13,2016

PROCTORI ECOMMENDATIONS (Effective 4/29/2016, unless otherwi

° ndr isti D iol

e Bl Barbar MD Emergen icin
e Doan, Lien, MD Radiology

e F iksen nA., MD Radiology

¢  Furubayvashi Jill, K., MD Radiology

e  Hawkins, Melissa, MD OB/GYN

» Helmy, Marway, MD Radiology

e Jafari, Omid, MD Radiology

e Ly ]JustinQ., MD Radiology

e  Malhotra, Arati, MD Pediatrics

e Morri n D Pediatrics

e Taylor, Phyllis, NP Alli Pr ional
e  Tyagi, Avishkar, MD Radiology

S

Attachment C
ifi

23



9102 ‘2l Mdy L 29))IWIWOY S80IN0SDY UBWNH
‘AlSnowliueun paiued sem uolow ay
"UOIJOW BY) PAPU0ISS [|SYININ 10}0811Q puUB paAow
ouay] Joyalig ‘bunssw 910z ‘g UdJel sy} Jo ssjnuiw
najiey J1eyd ay) anoidde o} uonjow e 10} paj|ed Najiey Jeyd sajnuIp Jo uoneouney f
-o1gnd 8y} JO sJ1equIsW WOl SJUSLIWOoD olignd
ns|ey NeyD Bfuipseboal ydeibeied ay) peas noj|8y J1eyD By} JO s1aquisw Wwolj Ssjuswwo) ‘¢
‘A|snowiueun payied
SEM UOIJOW 8| "UOoloW 8y} papuodas ousy Jojoalig
pue paAoW SIspues uamo ‘910z ‘¢} Iudy jo epusbe
nolIeM Jieyn ay) enoudde o} uonow e Joj psjjed Baj|ey Jieyo epuabe ay} Jo jerouddy ‘g
‘wd
}ollex Jieyp GE:Z1 Je Jopio o) Buneaw ay) pajied Jalley Jleyo 8plQ oL |leD I
ajqisuodsay dn-mojjo4 uoissnosia oido])
(s)uosiad uolloy
uosied m_c_mh_> ;Juasqy SIoquIsy
|efeqien seouel ‘49|qy uuinp ‘ouisobeq sewer Jieyd qO4d :Juasald s19Yj0
HH 10 dA ‘Al denag Jay)s3 {dAS ‘uneig BwJoN
‘000 ‘Mmeys-pleusag sjAisy) GND ‘Z3Nyos uoseys 009 ‘Aejuo) endeyf (03D ‘UIiLIg 9AS)S :Juasald siaquiay Bunjop-uoN

lejld JOpBA|ES ‘SIBpUBS UBMS) ‘@ouInpd 90r ‘UeBlpayenoiy piweH “ig
USS|aIN UILB "I ‘BN 8U99 "I ‘[|SUSHN BineT Jojoali( ‘ousy SUBWaSOY 10}0a11d ‘N8jI9Y WAD Jieyd

Juasald siaquiapy Bunop

14vad

910Z ‘21 ludy
SHOLD341a 40 AyvOod 3HL 40
JILLINNOD ST2UNOSTY NVINNH
YILNID TVIIA3IN ALID-THL

<
o™



L0
(S

910Z ‘Z} udy Z 29I WWOY S92IN0SY UBWINKH

3} UO S8IWIWOI 8y} pajalqg osle Apanag ‘s

‘ojo suonelaidiaiu Juswaaibe Buluiebieq aAnds}|00
-ygo ‘eulidiosip e a)um 0} moy ‘suonebiisaaul
JONPUOD 0] MOY ‘sSmalAdl dduewlopad se

yons sanss| YH UO siapes| Joj suoisses Buluiel) YH
psjnpayos ainjny pue Buiures) Aligesip ‘Juswsseley
|enxas Bunuanaid ‘sajnjisul Juswdojaasp
diysiepea] ay} papnjoul yoium sbulutel

Aanag Jey)s3 diysiepes 910z 8 G102 ou) pajuasaid Apanag "SI | soido ) uogeonpg g Buiules) mainsy °q

‘suondo

poddns Ny 401 suoneziuefiio pajeljiyie yum Bujiom
PassSNOSIp 9aILLIWOD 8y "S9)ed JaAoUIN] [|BISA0
18MO] 0} puB sasJnu payijenb uiejuiew pue 1inioal o}
uonesnpa pue YH yum suoys Buiobuo sy) psulejdxe
IND ‘ZNyos uoleys "sajes Aouesea Buisinu o} snp
SUJS2U02 8Je9d JO Alijenb passaidxs aapIwwod ay |

"posSsSNISIp alom sajel Aoueoea

Buisinp “Apueosyiubis uesu aney SdHYOH 4104 sjnsal
weals YljeaH ‘pamainal alom sajel uonoejsiies aousuadx3

nojIey J1eyD asAojdwg -seid sousiiadxy Jopjoyayels eyl lapjoyayels -pieoqyseg q'0'g e

ssauisng MaN ‘9

‘poalbe sa)lwwod ay] "dwooNo sjel
159(/1SOMO| 10} siopuan Buidesypiodal Jay)o Woij
|esodoud 1o} }sanbai -44y ojul Buiob papuawwodal
OYHD 8 dAS ‘uneig BULION "9SEaIOUl

99} pasodoud saoniss Bujdsaypiosal ay) 1o} SO2INIBS
Alranag Jay)s jesodoud Ja)unod s,ujooul pessnoasip eapiwwo) ayy | Buidesy pioosy ujoour] uo sjepdn °q

"8led Juspuadap 0} pajiul|

J0U Ing Buipnjoul swiy Buiinwwooald) pied Buunp
sainp gHO.L paubisse Jng Buyjou op 0} psejoadxe
aq [m S18)NWWo29d | Aoljod Bunnwwoos|s) sy}
Apanag 18y)s3 ul ale) juspuada( 'e'Ql Wey pauued Apaasg ‘s uoneoyue|) Aojjod Bupnwiwossig] ‘e

ssoulsng pI0_ 'S

a|qisuc "~ay dn-mojjo4
(sjuo._ 4 uonoy uolss._ _siq oidoy




w
o

9102 ‘Z} Iudy € 9ORILILOY) S92IN0SIY UBLINH
nojliey Jieyd ‘wrd og:} ye Bunsaw ay) pauinolpe ya|19)y ey wswuinolpy "0l
nejey Jeyd 9102 ‘0l Ael Bunesw jxsu Jo 81eg 6
naji|ey Jlieyn SUON suolleoJunwiwo) a|iwwo) g
naley Jieyn ‘pamalnal sem ueld dom sy ue|d YoM /2
ousy Jojoalig "0°g woay epuabe Buunp pessnosip sem wa)l siyl $S99001d Juswjyeal] ne4 ‘p

‘saafo|dwo pajussaidal-uou 1o} ssaosoid
Jusunesal | Jie- Juaind 8y} |lejap ul paule|dxs
os|e AjJanag S|y 'saoueAslb N|3S pue YNO
AJanag Jayls3g Joj sseooud pue snjejs juauno pauie|dxa Aliansg ‘s eleq Y1-y3/seouenaus Aay 0

"|lB4SA0 JUSWIUOIIAUS HJOM JIdY} pue sousuadxs
90IAJ9S J8WO0)SNI J1vy} anoidull |jim Asy) moy

0] JWWO9 0} payske ale saako|dws uoIsSsas Yoes Jo
pua 8y} 1y ‘A)jigelunoosoe uo sasnooy || 9seyd '1ayjo
yoea pue sjusijed ay) 0} 8|gejunocdde ag 0) moy
saaAojdwa 1no 0} ABAUOD 0} pue uopoeysies juajjed
pue Jawo)sno aaoudwi 0} paubisep s| || @seuyd

‘abpa|d e ubis pue spiepue)s

SS300NS SAND-1L 0} WWO0D-21 0} PaYSE a1om
soaA0jdius UOISSOS LIBD J0 pus ay} Iy ‘sjualed oy
Buiyy Jybu ay) Buiop pue ‘(spenbie auoyd ‘epenbie
J0]eAd|d ‘suoissaiduwll }sJ1f) 82IAI8S JBWO0)SND JO
aouepodwi ay} ‘1 3|V ‘Buipunos Aunoy ‘spieogajiym
waned ‘SdHYOH Uo pasnaoj | 8seyd ‘seaiojdws (e
10} suolssas Buluiel) || @ | 9seyd sousuadx3 Jusied

a|qisuc-'~ay dn-mojjo4
(sjuo_ 4 uonoy uoiss. .id oido |




Employee Fiduciary Subcommittee
(No meeting held in
April, 2016)

27



solnuily Julleaw 9T0Z ‘1C (14dy

281l lWWO) d3uULI|jY ®JIeED2YI|[RIH Ajlunwwod -JIVHD
a8ed]|T
‘panoidde
Ajsnowiueun pue ougsobeq wir Aq papuodas sem uonow ay| ‘ssjnuiw SALNNIW
Bunesw JYHD 9T0T ‘T Y2ielW ay) aroidde 03 pauoijow s)oo.g |oled 40 NOILVOHILVY
SLNIWIDONNONNY
"apeuwl aJem syuswwod dlgqnd oN B SINFWWOD
ariand
‘panoidde Ajsnowueun
pue yoequazueyds 321g Aq papuodas sem UOIOW 8y “epuabe VAN3IOV ONILIIW
970z ‘1z (udy ay3 anosdde o) pauonow ounsobeq wif Jieyd pieog 40 TVAOUddV
‘pieebAN
alng Jieyd DYHD pue Jopaaig Aq wd GEiZT Je JopJo O] pajjed sem Y3IAUO0 OL 11IVO
Bunsaw 991)IWWOD aduel||y 31edyyiesH Ajunwwo) ‘9102 ‘T |Udy 8yl
319ISNOdS3Y
(S)NOSHad dN MOT104 NOLILDY NOISSNDSIA J1dOL
Jsijenads JujU0D B)SGOM ‘PlEMUDBID Uelg ‘10jeulpioo) DYHD ‘eldlen eijs) 1i0jeulpioo) DVHD ‘IPMOQON uesng :LN3ISIUd SYIHLO
opnues
opueula4 ‘ewsapa epur] ‘uosiaN oer ‘zado Asupny ‘AqnuH esoy e ap nojluely “UagaH |Aieq ‘zesad eleqieg :IN3SEY SHIGWIN

‘00D ‘meys-pieussg sjAisyD ‘000 ‘ASjuc) endeyl (03D ‘UpRIQ 9ARIS  :SHIEWIIW DNILOA-NON

‘(1931194 WY

10} wBjuL) eAoplo) eysijy ‘uoseal 1619 ‘yoequazueyds 19.g ‘ueaouoq Aey ‘1on ) Apues ‘YD not Aejy ‘cAolly
elewolx ‘uooy) abuely ‘Asuoy Ang ‘Apasy uoQ ‘elaulsH |o1e) ‘uewRys] Alewssoy ‘syoolg [01eD ‘gl Bznos JoPIA
"1 “poojieyes Aue Joyaug ‘pleebAN aing uosiadiiey) DYHD/L01a.41Q ‘ounsobeq wir uewiey) sio3alig Jo pieog

| wooy Ajquiassy
9102 ‘LZ [udy
SALNNIN 9NILI3IN

(DVHO) @epiwwio) asuel||y aieayjjesy Ajunwiwo)

JoLsiq aJesyyjesay ANg-uL

:LN3ASTUd SUIAWIN

28



ssinuiiy Suilaamw 9T0C ‘TT {1idv
22131 WWOD 3d2ueljjy 2ie3yiyjeand Arltunwwo) -J3V¥YHD

aded|t

*joub pue Apabery Jo N0 asuas spew saljiwe) sdjpH

‘suolbifa. 'S N Jofew jje YIM Ju)sIsuo)

‘uopjeuop ayj Joj asuadxa ou Jndu} saljiwey Jouog

*Jouop e si juared ay3 1 pauassa| J0u S| aJed [e)dsoH

‘GTOZ W uoneuop uebio ybnoiyy panes aom saAl| 6€ ‘Alledo

1s1] Buniem uebio s,uoijeu ay3 uo Apuauind ale sidoad £zz'TCT
‘siouop aq 03 dn ubis 03 ajdoad Buuidsur pue s

Buriem auyy uo ajdoad Bunuasaidal ‘saljiwey bupoddns ‘saysim

s, Jouop ay3 Buniouoy apnpoul uoieziuebio a3 Jo SSNLoLd

“jueq anssp panoidde yqa4 pue uopeziuebio
juswasndold ueblio pajeubisap Ajjelapay e si bunieyssyr

:6UIMO]|0} B33 PaJoU BIpURXI|Y

‘uoneuop ueblo Jnoge dnoib sy} passalppe
uaidipas Bun| ajgnop pue Ju3PISaL BPISUBIDQ Ue ‘SWepy [9eydi
pue ‘Bunieysajr Joy Jebeueyy sadiAIeS [eIdSOH ‘oueubily elpuexs|y

uoneziuebiQ
9417 sjeuoQ

Vv — Bunieysajri
uonejuasald

F19ISNOdSTY
(s)NOSuad

dN MOT104d NOIL)Y

NOISSNOSIa

J1dOoL

] wooy Ajquiassy
9102 ‘Iz [udy
S3LNNIN ONI1L3I3IN

(DVHD) 2apiwwio) aduel||y aiedsyyjesy Ajunwwo

JoLS1g 21eoyyjesH A)D-uL

29



ssinuliNy SullaaN 9T0EZ ‘Tz 114dy
991lIWWo) Iduel|y 21e3yijealy Altunwwol -3V HD

sd3ed|€g

sapeibdn bupjied sndwe) o
1eaA siyy AouednooQ Jo ajeoyis) oy buuielgqo  ©
dOIN 943 Jo Jooy} 3413ud duo jo Buisea] ©
uoneljyje gson sY3 Jo uopezieuy syl ©
Bupueuy wia3-6uol Jaaod o3 suondo soueuy Buiuiwexy o
ue|d jJuswdojeaspal sndwed ay] Jo uojjenuguo)y ©
aleys 19vle| 20iA1as Atewild a3 Jo asow buunmdey o
:opnpul sjeob aunng e 1epdn 030
*S3IUNWILIOD JISY JO J|eyaq uo adIAI9S JiaYy) Joj Jussald
950L)] pasuey} 0s|e dA9)S *AjlUnwILWOoD By} dAISS pue uohisod
ayy [juns 03 Ajunpoddo ayy Joj ssaujnylelb siy passaldxa aAdlS e
:6uimojjoy ayy bunou “123ua) [edIPaW AND-1L JO IS0
SAIIND9XT JaIYD mau 3y} se dnolb auyy passaippe ‘03D ‘UpsIg aA91S
‘uonejuasald (3,uod)
11943 JO UOISN|PUOD 3L} B Suoisanb paulepsius eipuexs|y pue [Seydil uoneziuebio

*Z00Z Ul uejdsuery bunj-sjgnop

aj1 ajeuoq
vV — Bunieysayr

e BUIAISDR1 WIY 0} P3| AjlenjuaAs LoIYM SISoiqid J3SAD yum Buyesp uonjejuasald
Asuinof siy Jo AI03S [RUOLOWS Ue paJeys SWepy [Seuydily uaidpay
m.mmvnmumm_wwm dN MOT104 NOLLOV NOISSNJSIA JIdOL

1 wooy Ajquiassy
9102 ‘L2 ludy
S3ALNNIN 9NILI3IN

(DVHD) sapiwwo) asuey|y aJedyjjesy Ajunwwo)

JoLsIq aJesyyesy ANo-uL

30



sainuliy Jullaaw 9T0C ‘TC [tidy
233111 WWOD 22uRI||jY 8JEIYl{RAH AJtunwWwo)d -DVHDI

aded|v

*21ED |EDIpaW 10y

¥3 8u3 asn 03 uoispap sjuaned e ) sjos e Aejd ueisAyd ale) Aewld
e Jo ype| pue sAed-0D se yons sJ010ej INq ‘ale) Jusbin ue ul pajess)
u99q SABY PIN0D SUOISSIWPE Y3 JO %05 0} dn Jey} psjou uijIaiqg 9A8]S

"aled 118y} JO 3SIn0D B}

Buunp ajqissod se |eydsoy umo ;a3 03 papodsuel) aq [(Im Juaied auy
‘asivuBI0 ‘|eddsoy 190D a3 03 usde) aq [|M jusnied auyy ‘Buiusiealyy
-9J1] s1 ssau|j ay3 JI -juaned ay3 Jo Ajajes auy s J010ej 3l Ay}

123 pajou quawpedaq a4 peqspeD ay) yim ‘Aydiniy Aejy “equisw
29IWWOoD MBN -juaied ||| ue podsuel) 0] aJoym SpIBpP SADIAISS
fouabisws moy buipiebal uonewlojul pajssnbal Jaquisl SaRILUWOD Y

'suejd uonReAOU) 3y} Ojul pajelodiodul

Buieq a.1e suondo Jopeg pue eale Siy} ul 32IAIBS aAoidw 0] Bupiiom S|
DL 18wy dnolb ayy painsse ang *syuaned 1oj uonenis JNdLYIP e S i
1By} pazIubo3a1 pue s,yJ 3S0W Y)Im anss! Ue st SIY3 Jey) pajou pseebAN
3lNC pue 9As)S "sawiy Jem Y3 Buipiebals pasies sem uonsanb v

*Seap! JI9Y} 24eys 0} SUWIOD[OM DB SIS]UISW BWILOD
IVHD 1ey3 pue ndul AJUNWLIOD SAWOD[OM 3Y Jey) Palou SAS)S

*suoabInsoINa) |elaASs pue uosbing odeloy) olpie)d
e u1 Buibuiqg Jo Ayjiqissod ayy buipsebal suoissnasip buiobug o

(3,u00)
ajepdn 031D

I19ISNOJSTY
(s)Nosuad

dN MOT104 NOLLDY

NOISSNOSIA

JIdOL

| wooy Ajquiassy
9102 ‘L2 Iudy
SALNNIN ONILITN

(9VYHD) @8)1wwo?) asuelj|y aieayjjeday Ajunwwo)d

1o1siq aJesurjeay ANo-ul

31



sainuliN Suileaw 9T0Z ‘TC I14dy
2921} WWOD dd2Uel||Y B8iedYIIE@Y AJIUNWWOD -JVHD

a8ed|s

20ejd ul

Apua.Ind sainseaw aAoidwl 03 SHOM 0} DNURUOD [[IM Juswedsp
11 3y} ‘sjeadsoy Buppaye mou aie jey) senssi Ajndas

Biq 01 anp JOASMOH SpJepuels ayj s19aw DL 1eys bunou
510203044 AJN23s JagAD pajuasald Apusdal Juswpedaq 1T Yyl

‘uoos pajoadxe
S| yoiym jeaosdde aod HSO Buipuad aie suopeaoust NDIN

juaned

9)0.3S 9Y3 JO 24D puk JUSWIR3A] JidY] Ul DYidads aiow aq ued
sueisAyd os 2oe|d uaxe)} sey abewep ay) a1aym JO MaIA 121q
£ SMO|[e aulydeW By SB ‘SWIIDIA 3OS 10J |[oM Bupjiom S|

11 ‘uoiippe Ul ‘uoieipes JO 3SOp JaMO| B Sasn pue ‘sabewl e}
0] papaau aw ssonpal ‘uonnjosal Jaybiy e yum ssbewn qg
pajielap AlaA 10 SMOJ|e Suiydew siyl “|lepdsoy ayj je pajeniul
Apusoal sem YoIym 1D ZTS mMdU Y] 03 onp si syl "y¥3 au3 ul
s,1D J4oj dnyoeq e jou sem 2133 Aep T a3 sem 9T0¢Z ‘0C [udy

*sainjeladwa) Joopul 9|qEHOJUICD pue JUIISISU0D
410y s9||Iy> jeadsoy ay3 Jo Ajijeuoiouny ainsus o3 bujiom

‘uonebijiw diyjes} g/ pue UoIdNIISUCD peo. 10) syuswalinbal
suel | -jen buipiebas AyD sy yum buppiom Apuaiin)

:smojjo} se dnolb ayy pajepdn Asjuo) ende)

2jepdn 00D

I19ISNOdSTY
(s)NOSu3ad

dN MOT104 NOILOV

NOISSNJSIA

J1dOL

| wooy Ajquiassy
9102 ‘L2 Iudy
S3ALNNIN ONILI3N

(OVHO) @aniwwo) asuel|jy aiedyjjesay Aunwwo)

JoLSIqg adesuyjesy AjD-1L

32



solnuiiy Surlaaw 9107 ‘T¢ jlidy
98111WWOY dd5UeIj|Y @Je3yr|eaH AIIUNWWOD -IVHD

28ed|9

‘(uoneoen) dnoub ajepdn 190140
ayy a1epdn 03 a|gejieAe Jou sem ‘1RO Bunadpe JeIyD ‘QBuusg pieq | BunedIel JBIYD
‘uado sulewal
BISIA JO 101ISIQ 9Y3 Joj uonisod aAnejuasalday aJid pue a2110d ayL
*9IIAIDS dIDY)Y
10§ Wy} payuey} pue Jaquisl Mau Uoes paWodjem aa)IUWod a3yl
"aARejussaldal a4 pue
21|04 ‘pegsiie) jo puIsig ayj se pajulodde sem Aydiniy Alepy e
‘aAejuasaldal DOD ‘pegsied S3PUBIBA DVHD
J0 113SId 3Y3 se pajuiodde sem ‘usmQ pal ‘03D peqgspeD e
"99RIWWIO) DVHD
3y Joj aAnejuasalday [eInjndiniy mau ay) se paaoidde sem
obN Bunq juedidde ‘elauisy [01eD) AQ papuodas pue ounsobe(
Jopaliq Aq spew uonow uodn *ORIWWOD JYHD 3Y3 U0
9AIBS 0 2JiSap pue a3yl siy noge Jiq e pateys bung -dnoub aif
ssalppe 0] uasaid sem obN ‘|y bunq juedyddy :jesnynopiny e
:pa||y a19m suorisod DYHD Buimojos ay i
T oo | an moT104 NoLLOY NOISSNJSIG J1doL

| wooy Ajquiassy
9102 ‘12 Iudy
SALNNIN ONILI3IN

(OVHO) @eniwwo) asueljly aieayjjeay Alunwiwod

Jousiq aJesyyeay Apo-u)

33



ssi1nuliy Sutlesaw 9To0Z ‘TT 11idy
22111 WWOD d3uUeij|Y 242yl feay Ajfunwwo) -DYHD

28ed|L

“JUSAS WWODjeNd) ayj e paules) uoieuliojul

3U3 JO BWOs aJeys 0] d|qe 2JOM pue 1ISIJ |00YIS BISIA Ul PRJISIA
S1ayoea] 08 JOA0 ‘uonippe U] "MOU S|00YDs 10J d|qejieAe ABojouyoa) pue
uoneaouul ayy Bunubiybiy Jusns x3-pa ). du) 1o Aepinjes uo wnipels
Wwwiod[end) 1e 12w s aY3 Jo sHed jje woly Siayoes) Jey) pajou |ole)
‘RI9LIDH 01D

‘uap.eb Joaq e pue suonels
JUSWILIELIDIUD SB ||oM Se ‘Und S,piy pue MS 0T B spnjul [jim pue

suonesuNWWwo
w6C AW UO Pjay 3q [|im [eARsad Alagmens elsip ay) 1ey3 pajou jaig Hon wwﬁ.HEow
:yoequazueyos 1.9 :
*S|00YDS pue uoiepuno4 s,pulsig eyl poddns
01 20e|d Bupjey aq |[Im 2s0dind e 10j [epad pue SIsyoes) aAijeald
Bunouoy aq |im weibold [euoneanpa buipueising auyy ‘.9 A UQ
:uewjpys3y Alewasoy
‘suoneuop pue syuedpiped ybnoiyy
papaau si Hoddns [euonippe jey} psjou Apues - T Aely ‘Aepinjes
J10J pa|Npayas S JuaAs buisielpuny sjied] sy} uo sjiel s,Aueljixny ay
2dn) Apues
‘Buneaw Aejy 33 1B SN3eIS MBIASI D
2 W 9y3 Je snjey ! yl a1epdn

0] Se SJaquisl S33IWWoDd JYHD a4y a3epdn [m 1619 “judy ul bunssw
3q ||IM S9NIWILLOD MBIASY UL "MB3IABI Juelb ay) Jo Snje)s JuUa.LIND BY)
03 se dnoub ay) pajepdn ‘uosesio 1615 ‘JieyD SIWIWOY JUBRID) DYHD

uonediddy juess

319ISNOdSTY
(s)NOSH3d

dn MOT104 NOLLDV

NOISSNOSIa

J1dOL

| wooy Ajquiassy
9102 ‘i ludy
S3LNNIN ONIL3IN

(DVH9) 2ap1wwog asuel||y aiesyjjesy Ajunwwo)

Jouysiq a1esurjeaH A)o-M1L

34



ssinuliy SuirrledW 9T0E ‘Te¢ [tidy
29111 WWO) dI2ULI||Y 3IBIYI|LBH Allunwwol) -JIVHD

28ed|8

"syjuowl
Buiwoadn sy w sjpuno) A1) ay3 Jo yoea 03 ssalboid pue sjeob s,JWDL

Bunuasaid aq jim (SI9UI0 pue LRSI 9AS1S 03D) DWDL 1ey3 pajou wig
:ounsobeq wir 10302.41Q

<[ ABI UO S Jleg 19915 pegS|ED SU} 1ey) pajou paL
:USMQ paL

*AlAIDE AIUNWWOD B Ul Pa)SaIalul Si SUOAUR JI SJUDAS )17 J0)

Aejoy ay3 ul uoedpiped pabeinodus osje ALie ‘paAledal [[9M AJSA sem
97T SY3 U0 WSNSD 18 PI3Y JUdAS EISIA JO SS018H BU3 Jey) pajels Aue
}20]jeyos Aueq JojRad

"sTC Aely uo aoe(d
Bunjey Ja1d a3 Je uoiepaiddy uonesadQ noge dnodb ayy psjepdn uoQ
:Apaay uoq

*ajes ualppiyo buidasy uo snoy
03 Aepsiny | Uo euowey Ul paisoy buiaq S| JUSAS Ue Jey} pajou RI1eWOIX
:0A0.ly eieworx

(q,u0d)
suonesIiunuuo)
s o)

319ISNOdSTY
(s)NOSu3ad

dnN MOT10d NOLL)VY

NOISSNOSIa

JIdOL

| wooy Ajquiassy
9102 ‘i ludy
SA1NNIN ONIL3IN

(OVHD) @apiwwo) aosuelj|y aieayjjesH Ajunwwo)

Jouysiq aJeouyjeaH Ayo-11]

35



Ssa1nuUIIN Surl1@dmW 9T0T ‘TT itidy
32111WWOD @3Ue[|Y @2iedyyjeay Alfunwwo)d -DYHI

aded|6

-wdgg: T 38 paudnolpe sem Bugsaw I8IWWOD DYHD 9T0C Ud4eW SUL juswuinofpy
‘wdge:ZT 18 9T0Z ‘6T AeW ‘Aepsiny 4oy panpayds si bunssw 1xau ay L Bunodn 1XN
*Aepanjes sy si yjem uonels Apaqri SiA dY3 eyl palou usmo
:Slopues usmo Sjuswo) Sland
m.MMwm_umm_wwm dn MOT104 NOLLOV NOISSNJSIA 9140l

| wooy Ajquassy
9102 ‘L2 ludy
SALNNIN ONIL33N
(DVHD) @aniwwo) aduel||y aiedyjjesay Ajunwwo)
Jo1s1q asesuljea A)10-ML

36



‘paysanbai suonesyipow

Aue Jnoypm panoadde aq ‘9102 ‘GL YaJe|l
JO sejnuIw 3y} Jey) ‘papuodass pireebAN
10}934iq ‘opaejuo) “ig Aq paAow sem})
NOILON

‘paijijel a1om sanuIN

‘palyijel 21om SajnNuUI

9102 ‘91 Aenigad
JO se)nujw Jo uoneouney ‘v

oujsobe(
Joyaig

*olignd 9y} Jo siaquiaw wol
sjuawwoo Buipsebas ydesbesed
ay} peal ounsobeq Jojoaliq

e
JO UONEISPISUOD S,881IIWOD
aloJaq 21jgnd 8y} 0} }sasjul
Jo way Aue uo 2ygnd ay}

JO slequiaw Aq sjuswwo) ¢

"91.0Z ‘61 11dy jo epuabe
ayj 3daooe o) panoidde Ajsnowjueun

seMm }I pue ‘papuodas pieebAN
10}2311q ‘Na|Ieay 1030211 Ag parow sem )

NOILOW epuaby Jo [erosddy "z
‘wd gg:Z1 1e Japlo o} Bunesw
ay) pajjeo ounsobe( 40308liQ laplo o) j|eD |
suoISn|ouo0)
a|qisuodsay /suonepusawwoddy SUO[}epuUsaUILI0IY aido)
(s)uosiad uonoy suoIsnpouo?) ‘suoissnasi|g

aueay| Wi] ‘Mmeys-pieusag ajlusy) ‘euolo) yueld 'iq ;juasqy siaquidpy

yuomsuleH eleqgieg ‘(oidoooud) 0oy Apor ‘owiey Awaiap ‘pAoiq eAT ‘DSmoydaI
SUYD ‘WeymaN ualo) ‘iIsnokhepr yeseg ‘Z)nyos uolseys ‘Aue)d ausey) ‘@100 wo] ‘[|BYdH elne Jojdallg juasald siayio
19010 ABajens JeluD ‘Wbiuy suhep ‘00D ‘Asjuod endey| ‘040 Buidy ‘seary Aey ‘030 ‘ulsig aAslS ‘jussald
slaquiapy Bunopa-uoN

Jaysjuabui] sukepn ‘uoibulieH aA9)S ‘1zznaJej ope) ‘Zapusly usajyie) ‘opiejuod

snoJey "iq ‘Jeusosyj uyor “iq ‘pleebAN alnp 1030au1q ‘NoJI9Y |UAD Jo)oauig ‘ounsobeq sswer Jojoaldg jJuasald si1aquiajy|

910Z ‘6l 1udy
sajnull a|wwion) Buluueld pue suonjeladQ ‘@sueuiy

19jua) [esipaly ANO-1L

37



9102 ‘61 INdy

2 sBunesyy eaniwwo) Bujuueld pue suonersdQ ‘eoueuld 3

ZInyds uoleys
/ puowelq Aiep

ue pue ‘gG/‘¢g1$ Jo 3509 jenuue abesane
ue Joj ‘gLoZ ‘¢ Idy Bulpua pue 9102

‘ judy Buuuibaq ‘syjuow g Jo wid)

e 10} [ejual (1ojesidsy |edaibing oluoses}n
uoJdjire)) YSNH pue punosesjjn
‘(Asdyoyyi] @A Yooys |ealtodiooselyx3)
TMS3 ‘1ase] 10} "du| ‘SadIAIag JoaseT]
Jalwald Yypm yuswaalbe ayj azuoyyne
s10}2311Q jo pleog AHOL @4} ey}
puswwosal o) buiuue|d pue
suoneladQ ‘@oueulq ayj jey) paroidde
Ajsnowiueun sem }I pue ‘papuosds
1no|I9) 10393l1qg ‘paolu aadjjasuabul "IN

NOLLOW

-olydaN pibry e 10} pue 10jelidsy
oluosel)|n uoslAe) ay} Joj salddns
pue |ejual Jo} Sajel sopnjoul os|e
10BJIUOD 8] 'SlJaqly Jose| pajo9|es
1o} sajel joud JoA0 asealoul %, | e
sjussaidal ajes mau ay} jey) pajels
lsyuny ays (vsno) Jojesdsy
|e216ing SlUOSEs|N UOIPARD pue
(IMS3) Asdujouy anepn Hooys
|eatodiooe)x ‘punoselyn ‘siase|
|e216.ns JO [Bjual 10} SUBIDIUYIS)
pue salddns ‘yuswdinba

ay) apinosd pjnom |esodoud

SIY} 18y} paAaAu0d Z3nyog uoieys

jesodold "ou|
‘S90INIBS JoseT] Jalwald q

IsnoAAer yeleg

02°516°919$ JO WId) JedA dAl 3} 10} }SOD
1e30} B YIm ‘LOS 9)INng 10} 211303]d pue
seb pajeloid Joj yuow/00 051 $ sepnjdul
siyy (g 1eak) 9¢"y81‘8Z1$ pue i({ 1e9A)
8y'v6.L Vel {(€-1 s1eap) gL'zie’lel$ Jo
JSO92 jenuue ue 10} LzozZ ‘0€ aunp Buipud
pue 910z ‘I Aine Buuuibaq ‘syjuow

09 JO wLid) e 10} 0LG pUe LOG S9N

JO asea| ay} 10} "d1 ‘x9jdwo) eze|d
asoljo\ Ylm Juswidasbe ayy azuoyne
$10300.1Q jo pieog AHOL 243 ey}
puswwooal dPIwwon) Buluue|d pue
suonesadQ ‘@sueulq ayj jey} pasoidde
Ajsnowiueun sem }1 pue ‘papuodas
Jajjoguabur 1N ‘BjeN 1039941
NOILLOW

‘dHOL
0] SO0 OU }e ‘sjuswanoidul

pue suoljeAoual apnjoul

sajel ay) ‘uonippe uj ‘jusodsp
Alnoas 1o juas predaid ou sadinbal
osje |esodoid ‘G pue § Si1eaA 10}
S8)kl JUSLIND WOJ} 8Sealdul %¢ e
pue ‘¢ ybnouyy | sieak 10j asealdul
ou sjussalidau jesodoid ases)

SIY} 1ey) pauiejdxs 1snoAAer yeleg

|esodold asea
SHEdO JO [eMdBudy ‘e

ssauisng MaN ‘9

ssouisng pIO °§

1ZznoJepy "I\ ‘euodo "i1q ‘ounsobeq
10)0011q :atom Bujuleysqe asoy|

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosiag

sSuoISn|ou0?)
/SUOEPUBWIWIOIDY
uonoy

SUOREPUBWWOIDY
SuoISN|oU0Y ‘suoissnasi

oido}




9102 ‘6l udy

€ sbunesyy sspiwo) buluueld pue suonesadp ‘soueuld B

pAoi4 eAg

"G6£'96$ JO W19} 3y} 104

3S09 |ejO) pue ‘06%‘7¥7$ 30 3SOD Jenuue 8y}
ui papn|oul 0¢'8y7L$ Jo ajed Aunoy ue je
‘Ajjlenuue sianoy o€ 40 Yiuow Jad sinoy
Gz Jo abelaAe ue pasoaxa 0} JON "8L0Z ‘0€
aunp Buipua pue 910z ‘I Aep Buiuuibaq
syjuow 9z JO wLId) e 10} JoudYs

-|3 pue YImojs "siq 10} abe1anod Aep y}ols
pue uoneoeAa Joj welboid uonejjiqeyay
oeipae) 3y} jo uerdisAyd buisinzadng

se uayos piae(q “1g szuoyjne

s10}234iQ J0O pieog QHOL 9yl eyl
puswiwooas aswuwo) bBuluueld pue
suonesadQ ‘eoueuld ay) ey} pasosdde
Ajsnowjueun sem }i pue ‘papuodas
JauaoJdy "ig ‘paAaow opaejuod "id

-‘obeianoo Aiessaosu
ay) apinoid 0} ueroisAyd Jayjoue
Buippe Ajuo s Juswaaibe siy) se
‘paiunouj sesuadxs |euolippe ou
aq pjnom aiay} 1ey} paziseydwa

ayg ‘sndwed DINDL 8uj pue
Jajuan) ssau|eAn 94l yjog e sAep
Y0IS pue uojjeoeA Buunp ‘Jjousys
-|3 pue }IMo|S "si(] 10} abesanod
Buisinsedns apinoad o} usyoD
piAeq "1 Jwuiad pjnom juswsaibe
sIy} ey} paAaauod pAold e

"a’IN ‘usyo pineq
Juswaalby
uoisiniadng ueldisAyd
uoneyjigeyay seipied

seAly Aey

‘9102

‘L¢ Jaquiadsa Bupnjew sajou uoljjiw
LS$ UM 9102 ‘g2 Ae|y Bulinjew sajou
uoljjiw LG$ Jo Juswdde|das sazuoyjne
S10}2311Q jo pieog @HOL 943 ey}
puswwodas apIwwo) buiuueld pue
suoneladQ ‘esueuiq ayj jey} paroidde
A|snowilueun sem }1 pue ‘papuodas
no|I9y J03oaaig ‘parow pieebAN 1ojdalig

'910¢C ‘L€

Jaquwaosag Buunjew ssjou uol||iw
LG$ yum 9102 ‘82 Aepy buunjew
sojou uojjjiw | G¢ aoejdal 0} sem
|esodoud siyj Jey) palels seAly Aey

1S9 94} jo Hueg
jesodoid ueo| wua |
— SO)ON Juswaoe|day

"705°'69€$
JO WwLId) 9y} 10} }S09 |e)0) pajoadxa

‘Buiyels

pue salddns ‘siedas ‘eoueusjuieul

‘aseyaind yym pajeroosse

$1s09 8y} Buiploae sny} ‘uawdinbs
ay} ajesado o} |suuosiad

payiienb jo Ayjige|ieae ay)

se ||Iam se ‘sajjddns pue juswdinbs
a)ep-0}-dn jsow ay) apiaoid pjnom

$92IAI9S 9say} 10} Bupoesuod

1ey} paziseydwa ayg -2doos

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosraqg

suoIsnjouon
/SuoiEpPUAWIIOIDY
uopoy

suoljepusawiwoday
suoisnjauo) ‘suoissnasig

oidoy




9102 ‘6L udy

¥ sBunsspy eanwwo) Buluueld pue suoneladQ ‘soueul{ F

‘Allenuue sinoy 09 paadsxa 0} Jou ‘yyuow
Jad sinoy g jo abeiane ue 104 ‘8L0Z
‘0¢ aunp Buipue ‘910z ‘I Aep Buluuibaq
syjuow 9g jo wiay e uoj ueldisAyd
abelano) alen punopp juanedu)

9y} se }IMo|S uoseys "i1g azuoyne
sJojoaliq jo pieog QHOL U3 ey}
puswwosal aapiwwo) bujuue|d pue
suonesadQ ‘eoueuly ay) jeyy paroidde
Ajsnowiueun sem }i1 pue ‘papuoIIs
}P9JI9) 1032341 ‘peAoW Jduaody "idg

"S8OIAI9S B1ED pUNOM

juaijedul apiaoid 0} se [jom se
‘alen punopn 10y} J10108lIq [edIPSN
-00) SE Joe 0] }IMO|S uoleys i 10}
Juswaalbe ay} Jo |[eMBUS) B SeM
SIY} Jeyj psjels Z3nyog uoieys

‘d’IN YIMOJS uoleys e
spunoy
aleD punopp jualjedu
10} Juawvalby uepisAyd b6

asatind

sislelnadg Abojojeuoap

Aunod yuoN B "a'n
‘UBIpSyyeAo|\ pllueH e

Juswvalby uedisAyd

— Jo}0a11 |eodIpaN

Z}JINydS uoleysg
| puoweiq Ate ® 8beian0) NDIN '}
‘Aupqissod siy) Buniojdxs
Apua.ung si ay jey} pakaAuod
suyn -suondo adeospue| Jueia|oy
wbnolp asow 1o} sasndwes
aHO1 bunenjeas jo Ayjigissod ay}
noge palinbul pseebApN 10jo0a.1q
"wila)
lesk-9a.1y} 8y} 104 96Z°'601$ Ad
JUNOWE 1OBJJU0D ||BJSAO BY} 9oNpal
VPV 0LSS 4O 0] 8|ge sem 8y ‘spiq |euonippe
[£J0} WNWIXEW € 10} ‘samioed dHOL Ile Jo uonisinboe ay} pue saoIAISS JO
Jo asueuajuiely adeaspue 10} soydelg | uohenieas ybnouyy jeyy psurejdxe
pue yim juswaalbe Jeahk ¢ e azuoyine layuny o4 '9L0g Aenuer
$1039911( 40 pieog AHIL Y} Iy} jo se ‘lesodoid aAnnadwod
puswwosal aaiwwos) Buluue|d pue }sow ayj papiwgns pey
suonesadQ ‘@sueul4 ayj jeyy paroidde | ‘10UISIg Y} 0] SOOIAISS adeaspue| solydeso) pue| e
Ajsnowiueun sem j1 pue ‘papuodas | sapiroid Ajjusiind oym ‘JopusA siy} |emausy Juswaalby
IYSMOYD3IIN SUYD op.ejuod "1qg ‘pasoul 139j|9)] 103)2aliQg 1ey) paAaAuod psmoyosiiN suyD | adoueusiuieyy adeospue| "9
sSuoISN|ou0)
a|qisuodsay /suol}epuawWo29y suoljepuawiwogay aido|

(s)uosiayg

uondy

SuOoISN|oU0Y ‘suoissnasiq




9102 ‘61 IMdy

g sBunasjy espiwiwo) Bujuueld pue suonesadQ ‘@oueuld T

puswwodal aapiwwo) Bujuueld pue
suonesadQ ‘@dueuld ayj jey) paroidde
Ajsnowijueun sem }i pue ‘papuodss
19]I9Y 1032341g ‘paAoW Jaudosy "id

pUNOANA J0} 1030311 [BDIPaN

-00) se Joe 0} ABUNYAA Jauer "iQ o}
Juawoaibe 8y} JO [eMBUas B SEM
SIY} Jey peje)s Znydsg uoJeys

‘a’' ‘Asunypn yeuer
OogH

/ 81D PunopA uanedinQ
o) Juswaalby ueisAyd

"00L'vL$

pa9aoxa 0} Jou w.ia) ayj 1oj }soI |ejo)

e pue ‘00Z‘yS$ PeadIXe 0} jJou }s09 [enuue
ue Joj 061 ¢ Jo el AInoy ue je ‘Ajjlenuue
sinoy (gl paadxsa 0} jJou ‘Yyuow

19d sinoy G| jo abeiaae ue 104 "8L02
‘o aunp Buipua 910Z ‘L Ae Buuuibaq
syjuow 9z Jo wia} e 10} ueidisAyd
abel1anod aie punopn Juanedui

ay} se Asupyp Jauer "iqg azuoyne
sJojoallq jo pieod AHOL 9y} ey}
puswiwosal aspiwwo) Buluueld pue
suonesadQ ‘esueul ay) jey) paroidde
A|snowjueun sem }| pue ‘papuod9ds
19]]9)f 1039311q ‘POAOW J3udoty "id

"SBOIAIDS B1ED PUNOM

)usijedul spinoid 0} se ||am se
‘alen punopn Joj 10joa41q [edIpaN
-0 se Joe 0] ASUNYAA J8uer "I 1o}
Juswaalbe ay) Jo [emausl e sem
Sy} Jey) paiejs Z3Inyos uoieys

‘A’ ‘Asupypn youer
spunoy

a1eD punopy Juaijedu)
Jo} Juswaaliby ueldisAyd

‘00.‘vZ$ Pe99Xa 0} JoU Wi} 3y} 10} }S0D
|ejo} e pue ‘00¥°LL$ P299X® 0} Jou 150D
|enuue ue Joj 061$ Jo djed Alunoy ue je

‘Allenuue sinoy (9 paadxa 0} Jou ‘yjuow
Jad sinoy ¢ jo abesaAe ue 1o4 "gL0Z
‘o aunp Buipua ‘g0z ‘| Aep Buluubaqg
syjuow gz jo uud) e 10} ueldisiyd
abesanon OgH/eieD punopn Juaneding
8y} se YIMOo|S uoseys "1g dzuoyjne
sJojoaliq jo pleog QHOL @y} ey}
puawwodal aspiwwo) buluueld pue
suonesadQ ‘@oueuly ayj} jey) pasoadde
Ajsnowiueun sem }| pue ‘papuoIas
19]19) 10)2911(q ‘paAOW Jauad0sy "IQ

"S99IAISS 818D punom juaijedino
apinoid 0] se |jom se ‘OgH/aie)
pUNoAN Jo} Jojoaui [edIpPa

-07) SE JOE 0} YIMO|S uoseys "I Jo}
Juowaaibe a8y} JO [emaual e sem
SIU} Jey} peje;s Zjnyos uoleys

‘d’'IN Ymols uoleys
OgH

|/ 81D punopp usnedinQ
1o} Juswsalby uerisAyd

"00.°¥Z$ P299Xa O} Jou W.ia} 3y} 10} }SOI
[e10} B pue ‘00%°LL$ Pa992Xa 0} Jou }s0D
[enuue ue 1o} 061 $ JO @jed Alunoy ue e

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosiad

suoIsn|ouo’)
/SuoiIEPUBWIWIOIY
uonoy

SUOIJEPUBWWOIY
suoIsnjou0? ‘suoissnasid

oido|




910z ‘61 |dy

9 sbunesyy aapiwwon Buuuelq pue suonesodQ ‘eoueul{ F

Siyj} ajejl|ioey 03 18pJo Ui 000°0EY$

pa9oXa 0} Jou ‘ainjipuadxe ayj anoidde
0} JoU3SIg 9y} Aq paAIas sajlunwiwod ay)
30 y3jeay o1iqnd ayj jo 3salajul 3saq ayj} ul
}1 puy s1030841Q jo pieog dHOL Ui ey}
puswiwosal aapiwwo) Hujuue|d pue
suonesadQ ‘@oueul ay) jey; pasosdde
A|snowiueun sem }i pue ‘papuodas
ZApUs\ "SI\ ‘paIAOW oplejuo) “id

‘9102 ‘| Jaquiaydag Ajgjewixoidde
uo aonoeud ABojoin }seo) YUON
ay1 uiof 0} sueld pue ‘auldIps|y

Jo jooyog ANsIaAlun aueny e
Buure.y Aouapisai siy buysidwos
Apuawno si dnsepuifluoog "i1q eyl
Buiieyop uonejuasaid Julod4iamod
e papincid owiey Awaissp

‘an

‘dnsepullucog uoley e
ABojoin

— JuswiyinIoay ueisAud |

"0°d ‘@3lpeg pired

‘q yum (aajuerenb awodul Jesk-omy

e pa9adXa 0} jJou) Juawaalby jJuswyiniody
ueidisAyd e ybnouayy paysijdwoooe

aq Jim siyL ‘JouIsIq 8yl Aq panies
sanIUNWWOD 3y} ul aupdipaw Buidoead
ueldisAyd ausdipaly Ajiwe siy} ajelijioe}
0} J9pJo uj S1eak om} J8A0 000°G65$
paadxa 0} Jou ainjipuadxa ue aroidde

0} Jou3sig 24y} Aq paAIas saijiuNnWIWod 3y}
jo yjjeay onqnd ayj jo ysalajul 3saq ay} ul
) puy sio3od.iQ Jo pJeog AHOL 3yl ey
puswiwodal 39)lwwo) Buluue|d pue
suonesadQ ‘@oueul ayj jey} paroidde
A[showiueun sem }| pue ‘papuodas
ZOpUus "SI ‘paAOW oplejuo) tidg

‘eale

90IAISS SIY) Ul BuIipaw Ajlwe)

Jo Jauonoeld e o) Ajunwiwod

8y} Ul paau Jueoyiubis e sjos|yal
Juswissasse spaau ueloisAyd
dHO.1 e Jey} paulejdxa Jayun) o4
"Syjuow $-¢ sl uonedo| siyj Jo awy
1No-pjing pajoadxas ay] "uonedo|
19)U99) SSaU||IOA\ Peqgsie)

DDL 8y} e sonoeud siy 8)ed0j 0}
Bunjess ‘ueoisAyd auioipaw Ajwey
uapuadapul ue aq o} sue|d aaipeqg
"1g 18y} Buikeauod uojejuasald
Ju0diamod e aneb owiey Awalssp

‘A’ ‘eslpeg jeylog e
aonoeld Ajlwe4
— Juswiinioay ueisiyd

"00L'V.L$

po99xa 0} Jou W3} 3y} 40} }S09 [e}o)

e pue ‘00Z‘yS$ Po99Xxa 0} jJou }S0d [enuue
ue 10} 061 $ Jo ajea Alunoy ue je ‘Ajjenuue
sinoy gl pa992Xa 0} jJou ‘yjuow

Jad sinoy G| jJo abesaae ue 104 "g8L0Z
‘og aunp Bulpua 910z ‘L Aepy Buluuibaq
Syjuow gz JO wl1d) e 1oy ueldisAyd
abelanon OgH/eie) punopi JuanedinQ
9y} se AaujIypp Jsuep 1 azuoyine
SJ032341( jo pieog QHIL du4i ey

"S90IAISS 81eD punom jusijedino
apinoid 0} se [|am se ‘OgH/aieD

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosiag

suoIsnjouo)
/SUOI}EPUAILIOIDY
uonay

SUOIJEPUBWILLOIY
SuoISN|2U0Y) ‘suoissnoasiq

oido)




910Z ‘6) [Mdy l sbunes|y sapwiwo) Buluuejd pue suojessdQ ‘eoueuld Q

€96 sasen) Aiobing
05S'6 sAeQ uaned pajsnipy
/81 snsua) Ajeq "bAy

YIuoni
juaiin) — siojedipu] Aoy — DN L
(0z2) $ 3043
6L0°L $ vadtig3a

cze'e $ asuadxg Bunesadp
6¥9'8¢2 $ anuanay bunesad

JUO\ Juaiiny
—Kewiwing [eidueuld — dHO 1
128'6Y S}sIA A4
8961 sauoaAlled
€18y sase) Auebing
0.1°G8 sAeQ walied paisn(py
26l snsua) Ajieq by

aLAd — si03edtpuj Aoy — DINOL
28G'L $ uswsapes '[9X3 3043

(96t) $ 3043
0£e‘zl $ uswamas '19x3 vallg3
zsz'oL $ vallg3

av0‘cse $ asuadxg bunesadp
0562 $ anusAay bunesadp
ajeq o} JeaA [edsi]

(spuesnoyy,

ul s1ejjop) 9102 ‘L€ yaJep Buipus
seAly Aey s|eloueul) ay) pajuasald seary Aey s|elpueul{ "W

‘BoJE 9OINISS
siy} u1 }siBojoun e 10} Ajunwwiod

‘a’N ‘dnsepuilfuoog
By} ui pasau jueoyiubis e sjos|al

uodey '1q pue ABojoif) }Se0D YHON UYlim

(e9juriEnh awoou) Jeak-auo e paadxa o} Juswssasse spasu uerisiyd
jou) Juswiaalby jJuawiInIody ueldisAyd AHOL € ey} paAaauod o
e ybnouiyy paysijdwodade aq ||Im SIyL 1sibojoin HNDL
191381 24} Aq paAlas saplunwiwod ay} Buipue)s Buoj e ‘Jaseld Asjpelg
ul auidipaw Buionoead uerdisAyd ABojoin "1q Ag papeay si so1joeud siy L
suoIsnjouo)
djqisuodsay /suolepuawWio’dy suoljepuawiuosay oido|

(s)uossag uonoy SuoISN|aU0Y) ‘suoissnasiq




910Z ‘6l udy o) sBunesyy eepiwwo) Buluueld pue suopesadQ ‘eoueuld JF

Jieyp 9102 ‘Ll Ae bunssw 1xau jo ajeg ‘g
slequiay\ @aiwiwo))
leyn BUON AQ sjuswiwio) °/
uoISSNosIp ON
seAly Aey ‘preoqyseq pieoqyseg e
puoweiq Aep bunesw 910z Aew [pun pasjeq Aisbung ‘ioj00.1Q [EDIPSIN  °

‘Aliepenb 03 jenuue-iwas woiy abueyd ay) Joajjal uolssnasip ON

SMOYDI3IN SUYD 0] uejd HMOM 9y} puawe 0} yuomsuieH eiegieg :Hoday uopoanisuo) poday uononiisuo) e
‘Aauenb 0} Ajjlenuue-iuss wolj soueldwon Aq Jaueyn buiuue|d
ueuuiey) | sejepdn Jsua) ssaujje abueyo o} |nydiay M8IABI Jepun JaeyD — paiejed | Ppue suoheiadQ ‘aoueul e
aq pinom }i Jeyy pajels pseebAN Joyoaag ‘suolysanb
)SE 0} SWOD|OM 319M slaquisl
‘suoiesyipow jejusjod Aue pue ueld 99O INg ‘AJUO MBIASI
yiopn ey} BuipseBai sisquiswl ssILIWIOD 1o} aJom swey epuabe asay) AuoO
wiol} Yoeqpasy payoljos oulisobeq Jojoaag Jeyl peyodas ounsobeq Jojoall |  UOllBULIOjU| — UB|d YMOM ‘U
Ayauenpd

‘30¥3 pue yalIig3-AHOL
SISIA d3 |ejoL

J0 % suoissiupy d3-OINOL
S)sI/ Juswpedaq

Aouabiawg-HNDL e
a)e( 0} JesA

[eosiq I\ 10Aed-ONDL  ©

:sydeus
L'y H/V 18N ul sheq "BAY A4
Sy $ (suoijiw uy)

/v wened 1eN ‘BAy A4
Jea) [easid Ag

/v 18N ul sheq @ Y/V juahied 18N

PLL'S SHsIA a4
602 sauaAlleQ

suoisn|ouo)
ajqisuodsoy /SUoIepUBWWIOIY suonepuawwold)y oidoj
(s)uosiag uonoy sSuoISNOU0Y) ‘suoissnoasiq




9102 ‘61 [Mdy & sBunospy eenwwoy Buluuelq pue suonesadQ ‘@oueuld 9

wd $¢:1 pauinolpe bunesiy jswuinolpy /21

(1"256%S uonoss ‘9pod

JusWIWIBA0S) Ajuoyiny)

uoISSag paso|D

ul uaye) uonoe Aue Jo
"opew Jodal oN uosiadiieyn woly yoday ‘9|

uoisseg uadp ‘G|

uoIssag
paso]D ojul 0b 0} UOOW L1

(2°166¥%S co_ﬁmwv
9pOD) JUSWILISAOS)
aaTind uolssas pasojo buunp

N3 LI NOISS3S d3so10 possSNosIp aq 0} Swa)l

JO Juswiadunouuy jelQ "0l

(euou)
sbuiuadp Apunwwo) -6

suoisn|auon
a|qisuodsay /SUOIIEPUBAWILIODDY SuonepuUsWIWIOIY aido|
(s)uosiag uonoy SuoISN|oU0Y) ‘SUOISSNISI




FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: April 19, 2016
Renewal of OPBHS Lease Proposal

Type of Agreement Medical Directors Panel X Other: Lease
Agreement
Renewal - Renewal — Same
Status of Agreement New Agreement X New Rates Rates
Vendor’s Name: Melrose Plaza Complex L.P.
Area of Service: Outpatient Behavioral Health
Term of Agreement: 60 Months, Beginning July 1, 2016 - Ending June 30, 2021
Maximum Totals:
Monthly Cost Annual Cost Total Term Cost
$10,101.01 $121,212.12 $616,915.20
(vears 1-3) (vears 1-3) (Includes prorated
$10,399.54 $124,794.48 gas and electric
(vear 4) (year 4) cost of
$10,707.03 $128,484.36 $150.00/month for
(Year 5) (year 5) Suite 501)

Description of Services/Supplies:
e Rental of Suites 501 and 510. No prepaid rent or additional security deposit is required

® Rates represent no increase for years 1-3, and a 3% increase from current rates for years 4 and 5

® Rates include renovations and improvements, at no cost to Tri-City Healthcare District

Document Submitted to Legal: X Yes No
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: X Yes No
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: Yes X No

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Sarah Jayyousi, Operations Manager, OPBHS / Sharon
Schultz, Chief Nurse Executive

Motion:

I move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of Directors
authorize the agreement with Melrose Plaza Complex, L.P. for the lease of Suites 501 and 510 for a term of
60 months, beginning July 1, 2016 and ending June 30, 2021 for an annual cost of $121,212.12 (Years 1-3);

$124,794.48 (year 4); and $128,484.36 (year 5). This includes $150.00/month for prorated gas and electric
for Suite 501, with a total cost for the five year term of $616,915.20

46



FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: April 19, 2016
PREMIER LASER SERVICES, INC. PROPOSAL

Type of Agreement Medical Directors Panel Other:

Status of Agreement New Agreement X Ilzleer\::\l,?\l:tle; I;::Swal ~ Same
Vendor's Name: Premier Laser Services, Inc.
Area of Service: Surgical Services
Term of Agreement: 24 months, Beginning, April 4, 2016 — Ending, April 3, 2018

Maximum Totals:

Average Monthly Cost Average Annual Cost Expected Total Term Cost
$15,396 $184,752 $369,504

Description of Services/Supplies:

e Equipment, supplies and technicians for rental surgical lasers, ultrasound, ESWL (Extracorporeal
Shock Wave Lithotripsy) and CUSA (Cavitron Ultrasonic Surgical Aspirator).

e This new rate represents a 1% increase over prior rates for selected laser fibers. This contract also

now includes rates for rental and supplies for the Cavitron Ultrasonic Aspirator and for a Rigid
Nephroscope

e Contracting for these services provides for the most up to date equipment and supplies, availability
of qualified personnel to operate the equipment and avoidance of costs associated with the
purchase, maintenance, repair, supplies and staffing.

Document Submitted to Legal: X Yes No
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: X Yes No
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: Yes X No

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Mary Diamond, Sr. Director, Nursing & Surgical Services /
Sharon Schultz, Chief Nurse Executive

Motion:
I move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of Directors
authorize the agreement with Premier Laser Services, Inc. for laser, ESWL (Extracorporeal Shock Wave

Lithotripsy), ultrasound and CUSA (Cavitron Ultrasonic Surgical Aspirator) rental for a term of 24 months,

beginning April 4, 2016 and ending April 3, 2018, for an average annual cost of $184,752, and an expected
total cost for the term of $369,504.

47



FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: April 19, 2016
Cardiac Rehabilitation Physician Supervision Agreement — David Cohen, M.D.

Type of Agreement Medical Directors Panel X gjgzlr'\:/ising Physician
Status of Agreement X | New Agreement Ezr\f\lg/:tle_s Renewal — Same Rates
Physician’s Name: David Cohen, M.D.
Area of Service: Cardiac Rehabilitation Services, On-Site and Wellness Center
Term of Agreement: 26 months, Beginning, May 1, 2016 - Ending June 30, 2018
Maximum Totals: Within Hourly and/or Annualized Fair Market Value: YES
Rate/Hour H‘I:/:::.S_‘er Ho:{:;irer Mzzzrly Annual Cost 26 month {Term) Cost
$148.30 25 300 $3,707.50 $44,490 $96,395

Position Responsibilities:

Cardiac rehabilitation Supervising Physician, at no additional cost to the hospital. Dr. Cohen will cover Dr. Slowik and Dr. El-
Sherief for vacations and sick days at the Wellness Center and TCMC campus.

Maintain cardiac rehabilitation program as a physician directed clinic.

Providing medical supervision of patients receiving services in the Depariment, and clinical consultation for the Department
as requested by attending physicians including, without limitation, daily review and monitoring of patients receiving services in
or through the Department.

Ensuring that all medical and therapy services provided by the Department, Program or Service are
consistent with Hospital's mission and vision.

Supervising the preparation and maintenance of medical records for each patient receiving service in or
through the Department.

Evaluation of all Phase 2 patients enrolled in the Cardiac Rehabilitation Program and ongoing supervision and
evaluation of monitored exercise sessions.

Assure that adequate medical coverage is provided for Cardiac Rehabilitation clinical services activities performed
within Department during hours of operation.

Board Approved Physician Contract Template: | X Yes No
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: X Yes No
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: X Yes No

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Eva Froyd, Clinical Manager Cath Lab & IR / Kapua Conley, Chief
Operating Officer

Motion:

I move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of Directors authorize Dr. David
“ohen as Supervising Physician of the Cardiac Rehabilitation program for vacation and sick day coverage for Drs. Slowik
and El-Sherief for a term of 26 months beginning May 1, 2016 and ending June 30, 2018. Not to exceed an average of 25

hours per month or 300 hours annually, at an hourly rate of $148.30 included in the annual cost of $44,490, and total
cost for the term of $96,395.

48



FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: April 19, 2016
Landscape Maintenance Agreement Renewal

Type of Agreement Medical Directors Panel Other:
fenewal)= Renewal — Same
Status of Agreement New Agreements X | New Rates
Rates
(decreased)

Vendor’'s Name:
Area of Service:

Term of Agreement:

Land Graphics

All TCHD Facilities

Maximum Totals: $510,444

Description of Services/Supplies:

36 months, beginning, upon contract execution

° Request approval of a Landscape Maintenance Agreement with Land Graphics

e Land Graphics provided the lowest bid in January 2016

e Current contract with Land Graphics expires December 31, 2016

e Evaluated scope of services and discovered ways to reduce the contract amount by $109,296 for

the 3 year term

e Quality of service and overall appearance will not change

Document Submitted to Legal: X | Yes No
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: X | Yes No
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: Yes X | No

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Chris Miechowski, Director of Facilities / Kapua Conley,

Chief Operating Officer
Motion:

I move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of Directors

authorize a 3 year agreement with Land Graphics for Landscape Maintenance of all TCHD Facilities, for a

maximum total of $510,444.

49



: _"f'-"'RDVANCED HEALTH CAR

REVISED
FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: April 19, 2016
Physician Agreement for Outpatient Wound Care/HBO
Type of Agreement X | Medical Director Panel Other:
Renewal — Renewal — Same

Status of Agreement New Agreement New Rates X Rates
Physician’s Name: Dr. Sharon Slowik
Area of Service: Outpatient Wound Care/HBO
Term of Agreement: 26 months, Beginning, May 1, 2016 —- Ending, June, 30, 2018
Maximum Totals: Within Hourly and/or Annualized Fair Market Value: YES

Rate/Hour Average Hours Hours per Year Average Annual Cost | 26 month (Term) Cost
per Month Not to Exceed Monthly Cost | Not to Exceed Not to Exceed
$190 5 60 $950 $11,400 $24,700

Position Responsibilities:

e Duties as the Outpatient Wound Care Medical Director to include:

o Establishing guidelines, protocols, and standards for quality patient care the monitoring of
guality outcomes

o Assuring accuracy of medical record compliance for all physician disciplines within the service

o Providing educational training for medical staff, nursing staff and ancillary staff on a continuous
basis

o Assuring compliance with CMS requirements for care, documentation and correct coding
initiatives

o Conducting clinical data collection and research in wound care

Board Approved Physician Contract Template: X Yes No
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: X Yes No
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: X Yes No

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Kim Posten, Clinical Manager, Wound Care/ Sharon Schultz,
Chief Nurse Executive/ Sr. VP

Motion:

I move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of Directors authorize
Dr. Sharon Slowik as the Outpatient Wound Care/HBO Coverage Physician for a term of 26 months beginning
May 1, 2016, ending June 30, 2018. For an average of 5 hours per month, not to exceed 60 hours annually, at
an hourly rate of $190 for an annual cost not to exceed $11,400, and a total cost for the term not to exceed
$24,700.

50



. ADVANCED HEALTH cARt

FOR Y@

REVISED

FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: April 19, 2016
Physician Agreement for Inpatient Wound Care

Type of Agreement X | Medical Director Panel Other:
Renewal -~ Renewal —Same
Status of Agreement New Agreement New Rates X Rates
Physician’s Name: Dr. Sharon Slowik
Area of Service: Inpatient Wound Care
Term of Agreement: 26 months, Beginning, May 1, 2016 — Ending, June, 30, 2018

Maximum Totals: Within Hourly and/or Annualized Fair Market Value: YES

Rate/Hour Average Hours Hours per Year Average Annual Cost 26 moz::;t(Term)
per Month Not to Exceed | Monthly Cost | Not to Exceed
Not to Exceed
$190 5 60 $950 $11,400 $24,700

Position Responsibilities:

e Duties as the Inpatient Wound Care Medical Director to include:

o Establishing guidelines, protocols, and standards for quality patient care the monitoring of quality
outcomes

o Assuring accuracy of medical record compliance for all physician disciplines within the service

o Providing educational training for medical staff, nursing staff and ancillary staff on a continuous
basis

o Assuring compliance with CMS requirements for care, documentation and correct coding initiatives

o Conducting clinical data collection and research in wound care

Board Approved Physician Contract Template: X Yes No
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: X Yes No
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: X Yes No

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Kim Posten, Clinical Manager, Wound Care/ Sharon Schultz, Chief
Nurse Executive/ Sr. VP

Motion:

| move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of Directors authorize Dr.
Sharon Slowik as the Inpatient Wound Care Coverage Physician for a term of 26 months beginning May 1, 2016,
ending June 30, 2018. For an average of 5 hours per month, not to exceed 60 hours annually, at an hourly rate of
$190 for an annual cost not to exceed $11,400, and a total cost for the term not to exceed $24,700.

51



. ADVANCED HEALTH cAR

FOR Y@ U

REVISED
FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: April 19, 2016
Physician Agreement for Inpatient Wound Care
Type of Agreement X | Medical Director Panel Other:
Renewal ~ Renewal = Same

Status of Agreement New Agreement New Rates X Rates
Physician’s Name: Dr. Janet Whitney
Area of Service: Inpatient Wound Care
Term of Agreement: 26 months, Beginning, May 1, 2016 — Ending, June, 30, 2018
Maximum Totals: Within Hourly and/or Annualized Fair Market Value: YES

Rate/Hour Average Hours Hours per Year Average Annual Cost | 26 month (Term) Cost
per Month Not to Exceed Monthly Cost | Not to Exceed Not to Exceed
$190 15 180 $2,850 $34,200 $74,100

Position Responsibilities:

e Duties as the Inpatient Wound Care Medical Director to include:

o Establishing guidelines, protocols, and standards for quality patient care the monitoring of
quality outcomes

o Assuring accuracy of medical record compliance for all physician disciplines within the service

o Providing educational training for medical staff, nursing staff and ancillary staff on a continuous
basis

o Assuring compliance with CMS requirements for care, documentation and correct coding
initiatives

o Conducting clinical data collection and research in wound care

Board Approved Physician Contract Template: X Yes No
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: X Yes No
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: X Yes No

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Kim Posten, Clinical Manager, Wound Care/ Sharon Schultz,
Chief Nurse Executive/ Sr. VP

Motion:

I move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of Directors authorize
Dr. Janet Whitney as the Inpatient Wound Care Coverage Physician for a term of 26 months beginning May 1
2016 ending June 30, 2018. For an average of 15 hours per month, not to exceed 180 hours annually, at an
hourly rate of $190 for an annual cost not to exceed $34,200, and a total cost for the term not to exceed
$74,100.

?

52



" ADVANCED HEALTH CARE

REVISED
FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: April 19, 2016
Physician Agreement for Outpatient Wound Care/HBO
Type of Agreement X | Medical Director Panel Other:
Renewal — Renewal — Same
Status of Agreement New Agreement New Rates X Rates
Physician’s Name: Dr. Janet Whitney
Area of Service: Outpatient Wound Care/HBO
Term of Agreement: 26 months, Beginning, May 1, 2016 — Ending, June, 30, 2018
Maximum Totals: Within Hourly and/or Annualized Fair Market Value: YES
Average Hours Hours per Year Average Annual Cost 26 month (Term)
Rate/Hour er Month Not to Exceed | Monthly Cost Not to Cost
P ¥ Exceed Not to Exceed
$190 15 180 $2,850 $34,200 $74,100

Position Responsibilities:

e Duties as the Outpatient Wound Care Medical Director to include:

o Establishing guidelines, protocols, and standards for quality patient care the monitoring of quality
outcomes

o Assuring accuracy of medical record compliance for all physician disciplines within the service

o Providing educational training for medical staff, nursing staff and ancillary staff on a continuous
basis

o Assuring compliance with CMS requirements for care, documentation and correct coding initiatives

o Conducting clinical data collection and research in wound care

Board Approved Physician Contract Template: X Yes No
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: X Yes No
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: X Yes No

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Kim Posten, Clinical Manager, Wound Care/ Sharon Schultz, Chief
Nurse Executive/ Sr. VP

Motion:

I move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of Directors authorize Dr.
Janet Whitney as the Outpatient Wound Care/HBO Coverage Physician for a term of 26 months beginning May 1,
2016 ending June 30, 2018. For an average of 15 hours per month, not to exceed 180 hours annually, at an hourly
rate of $190 for an annual cost not to exceed $34,200, and a total cost for the term not to exceed $74,100.

53



54

lIoYoUN J0308aIg

olignd

8y} Jo slequiaw wolj sjuswwos Buipiebal
ydeibeled ay) peal ||]ayol J030811g

‘wa) 8y}

JO UOIJBISPISUOD S,99])ILULIOD

aloyaq anqnd ay} 0}

)saJajul jo way Aue uo olgnd
8y} Jo siaquiaw AQ sjuswwo) ¢

lI9YOUN 103031

“)00j|eyos 10081 Agq papuodss
pue ejiuul4 Joyaanq Aq apew sem
epuabe ay) snosdde o} uoljopy

"SUOIJED1IPOW 10 SUOIIPPE OU 31oM 318U}
pue epusbe ay) pamaInl SIS BY |

epuaby Jo jeacuddy g

l]ayou Jojoauq

‘| wooy Ajquassy ul ‘w-d 90:Z) 1e
JapJlo 0} Bunsaw sy} pajies ||IsysHN 4ojoaliq

i8piO Ol |IBD "}

ajqisuodsay
(s)uosiad

suonepuswuIoddy
juonay dn-mojjo

uoissnasiq

oidoj

‘Rajes Jusied pue 1B 1D pue ysiy 1o} Jojoaiq IS ‘ybneueae) eioie pue dA ‘@x3 /00D ‘Asjuo) endey :juasqy s1aquIBiy

"ZUSH uauiey]

pUE BLSNS BIOLIBd ‘JBqoosT [onueyy ‘|[[eusald aniey ‘owley Awaiar ‘lysof eAld ‘Ipnes Jespeys) ‘pAold AT ‘DISMoYdaly suyD ‘BuoH Wol ‘seineq
uoseys ‘puowelq Aepy ‘ddoy Auiey] ‘esueldwo) pue Aiojeinbay oy 10}o8uIQ ‘UOSIBaId IWEr ‘|aSUno) |eJeus ‘uolieg Yoy :juasald sisaylo

“Joo1O 9oueldwos Jeiyn ‘Meys-pleussg ajfiayn pue ‘dA IS /AND ‘ZiNysS uoleys ‘03D ‘UIRSIQ SASIS Judsald siaquispy Buijop-uoN

"UOSUYO[* SaWer "I pue UBWIOAA }OOS

‘1 ‘BN SUSS) "IQ ‘OpIBIUOY SnaJepy "Id ‘Bliuul4 Buowey J0}oallq ‘Yo0|[eyos AueT Jojoand ‘(11eyd) IUSMIN BINET J10j0alIq  Judsald SIaquIdp

9102 ‘v1 |ludy
sa)nulpy uoissag uadQ

Buesy 99)3ILLWIOY SllelY [euOoISSajoid

Jajua) |eslpay AND-1iL

14dvdd



4

91 L¥0 senuiN Ovd 13

uosieald lwep

"yluow }xau Joy Butpodal ejep
8y} 1o} pappe sainsesuw Jo }os
mau e aq |m aisyl NOILIOV

a1oM a18Y) 1ey) pauodas sem )| -indybnoay
“]JoW usaq aAeY sainseauw |je -}ooys andesg,
‘a|qeabels jou

ale yjoq pue Apnjs asuajeAald jsaje| ay) ul
Z 10 | Ajuo sem aiay} Jey) pauoiusw uoieys
:poob Ajjeal si eleq -s199jN ainssalid,

‘pasn Buiaq Jaubew Hr :Butobuo

uoljeonpa syeaiq swoolyleq -s|led,
‘syuaned

pue sueldisAyd/yels yjog 40} UIM-uim

e paJjapisuod pue Buiyy poob e si yoeoidde
wes} Siyj Jeyl pauonuasw ejiuul4 10joaliiqg
‘paJjojuowl pue pa)oel) }ob

sBuipul} ay} se paosueyus Buteq st Aousiolys
pue papodai aq 0} spasu jeym Buiuodal

s1 dnoib sy -pazioud 8q 0} psau jey)
seaJe Ulesd uo suodal Ayjenb pajuswadwi
aABY uosuyor "iq yeyy pauodal lwep

‘pouad Bujpodal jxau

By} Joj ejep ay} anosdwi 0} jing uasq aney
sJo66u} Jey) peppe Iwer osje pue siy} Yum
pajeloosse sanss| ay) yum buiieap dnoib
}SNQoJ e S| a1y} ‘sainsesw yooyg andas
/sIsdag a19Aag 8y} 104 “Aely JO yjuow
By} 40} pappe ag ||IM SaInseaw |0Jjuo)
uoloaju| ay} ey} pauodal uosieald lwep

Hoday syoeload Aytond 'q

pJeoqyse(
sawooinO Ayjenp e

ssauisng MeN G

ZUBH ualey]

‘0102 YoJepy wol) sanuiw ay}
anoidde 0} uonow ay} papuooas
)20]|eyoS Jojoaliq pue pasow
B[luul{ Jojoalig "paijijes salnuijy

‘Bunesw
9102 ‘0l yoJep wol) seynui sy} saosdde
0] UOKOW B 10J P3||e9 ||IPY2MA J03081Qq

‘9102 Y2Jep
10 S9JNUIL Jo UonEdLIEY b

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosiag

suollepusawIwiosd)y
juonoy dn-mojjo4

uoissnosiq

oido]




€

9Lt L0 SSINUIN OVd B

Blianc) eioljed

‘lencidde

pJeog 1o} piemioy Buinow

sololjod ay) anoidde 0} uopow
8y} pepuodas uosuyor "iq pue
paAoW OpJejuo) ug ‘uaipliud
JueJ)IO|E23Y uo Aoijod ay) Jo
uondeoxe ay} yum panoidde alem
salnpaosoid pue saloljod s8oIAIeS
ale) jusiied syl :NOILOV

"apelb 9 SI WO SIY} 10} [9AS)]
Aoeuoy| oyl ‘swuo} Ae| Buisn ‘sajousied
UOISISA uoleonpa juafed sy} si SIyL

‘uonez||usls
pinbi| se umouy| Os[e si Yolym uonezija)ls
ysey} paj|ed Aawiuoy si ssaooid sy

*Ao1j0d S1y} uo UOISSNISIP ON

‘sasodind Ayjigel pue Ajajes 10} sjeas
Jeo ul ind 0} pamoj[e jou Si yejs [endsoy syl

"so|o1jod JaYj0 Y}Im UOoISNJUOD pIoAE

0] JU9)SISU0D 8q p|NOYS Joulw pue pjiyo

JOo asn ay| "0)8 SJuUsIsSs|ope ‘Ualp|iyo 1o}
abuel abe ue Ind 0} uoljepuswwodal e os|e
sem ajay] - Aolod sjulelisal, 0} soualsjal
ul Buiyonoy, payued ejuul Joyoadiq

"uopoalIp ybu
ayj u1 Buiob ale pieoqysep siy} ut papinod
salnsesuw 8y} JO |[e ey} papnjouod sem }|

‘@snoy |In} Ajuaino
si [epdsoy ay) ‘AepieysaA snf spjoy ¥3 82

sabueyn
payoel] -21npasoid
S8)ouaiR) XOpPBaWOoDIN G

onjesadoeliu| ‘uoneziuLls
as( ajeipaww| “p

ainpadold
uonessiuwpy ysnd Al
Joj uonesipa\ Al Bunniig ‘¢

Koljod uoneanp3 walsAs
julensay sobusassed piiyD ‘¢

Aoljod uaipiiyd
juesojeoay Jjojaie) ‘|
:sainpadolid
pue saidljod aie) jusijed

Sainpasoid pue saioljod
Jo [enouddy sjqissod
pue uolelapIsuoc) "o

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosiad

suonepuUAWWOIY
juonoy dn-mojjod

uoissnasiq

oido}




14

9Ly L0 SeINUIN OVd 5

el1ang eouled

"SONSS|I SNOUEA 10§ INO
pa|ind sem ainpasoud pue Aojjod
aAelsIiulWpY 8yl :NOILLOV

aq 0} spasu os|e ued Juswabeue|y uleyd
Aiddng ay] -Aoijod siy) uum pajeloosse
SaNss| 921188 pue [eoua}o 1o} Ino pajind aq
0} spasu Aoyjod siy) Jeyy pealbe dnoib ay |

"uo1jo8jU|
do-jsod Joj su ay) saujwislep sdjay
UOIJBOIISSE[D pUNOM Jey) psjou usaq sey

‘aleo
juaned yum Buijeap seale Jay)o |le ul Ing
O ui1sn(jou pazinn Buiaq si ssacoud siy |

‘Ao1j0d s1yj uo uoISSNIsIp ON

‘Ao1jod sIy} UO UOISSNOSIP ON

*Ao1jod Sy} UO UOISSNOSIP ON

‘g3 8y} uI Jussaud Aay) se uoos
se (0 %3 7 0} pauaep Buiaq sjusijed go uo
UOISSNOSIp JOlLIQ B Sem 818y "souejnquie
Aq pauodsuely Buiaq yuaned ay} buipiebai

Ol # Wa}| Uuo apew uoljesiyelo e sem alay |

sjuswalinbay
uoneysiA J0)SIA ssaulsng |
sainpadold
pue saldljod aAnesiuIupy

UOIJUaAIB)UY
[eaibing Buung
uoleoyISse|) punopn“L |

anbiuyosa] sjuals "0l

Aoijod jo uswdojansqg
‘sjuswiasinbay Bulels ‘6

Aaljod
Bunsaj aie) Jouiod g

Koljod uonejuaswsajdu)
pue )senbay poyen
1S8] MON 81D Jo juiod L

foljod
abeu | syjuaned |eawd)sqO 9

Adoon ues|n -ainpasold
sajouale) XapawoIdN

ajqisuodsay
(s)uosiad

suoljepuswuioosdy
juonoy dn-mojjo4

uoissnasiqg

oido)




S 9L¥L¥0 SOINUIN OVd S

Aouabiawg pue wa)sAg
‘us)jo os A1aAa paliuso-al 89 0} spasu uonnqguisiq [esuos|3 Jo
uosiad [BoIUYDS] ‘19[10q UMO INO dABY 9\ | uoljoadsu| pue aoueusjule| "6

walsAg Bulysinbunx3

JlleWOINy pue uonosled

wuepy ali4 Jo aoueusjuiep
‘Aoijod sIy} UO UOISSNOSIP Ou S) 818y | pue Bugise| uofoadsu] ‘g

‘Ao1j0d SIYy) UO UOISSNOSIP ON | S3ldI|0d [duUUoSIad [eJduas)

‘Ile o abpajmouy| jessuab Joy

(uoneloossy uonoalold 8l [euohieN) Vd-N
1no [jods 0} uolBpUBWILIOda) B SeM 813y | speo

189 Jojesauac) Aouablowy -9

"auOop 8q 0} Spasau } Us}yo Moy 0} se
Juswalinbal 101s ou si 818y} ainjesadwa) ainjesadwa |
Jajem Buunsesuw jo ssao0id ay) 0) sy 18)epA onsawod °G

‘Bussubuy Ajuo
‘pawioig apnjoul Jou saop [euinof Ajlep sy jeuinor Ajleq ‘v

*0)a Buip|am 81| 811} asneo ueod Ajjoe
‘lencsdde | 1ey} YIOM JO pup| B SB palyjuspl S1MIOM JOH | 8y} ul BupjliopA siojoenuo) ¢
pJeog Jo} piemio) Buinow

saio1jod ay) anoudde o) uonow ‘Aoljod siy} uo uoISSNISIp ON welboid suoljesiunwiwio)
ay) papu02as UBULIOAA "1Q pue splezeH s10)0BUOD ¢
paAow opieuo) i ‘paroidde
|le a1om sainpaooid pue sajoljod ‘Jue|d [eAua) a8y} Ul pajedo| ale syuey seb L1002 saur
eiianc) eioujed Buuesuibug syl :NOILIV | |Bo1paW 8y} Jey) pajesajal SMoydsi suy) SBo) |[e2Ipa\ payoealg L
Buneauibuy
ayy1oads yun

"2100[\ WO Jo djay 3y} yum pajepiea

ajqisuodsay SUOJepUBWIWOI3Y
(s)uosiag Jjuonoy dn-mojjo4 uoissnasiqg oido])




9

9L¥ 110 seinulN Ovd

elianc) epujed

"SUOIBOIHIPOW pUB MAIASI JIoyUNn)
Joj 1no pajnd Buraq si Aojjod
4elS [edIpaN SIYL :NOILDV

"Alsnouas spiodal |edipaw Jusnbuijap

Jo anss| ay) bupye) aie s10}00p sy}

ey} pauoijusW UBWIOAA “IQ “MaiAsl Jsyunj
spaau Ji se Jno pajind Buleq si Aoyjod siyL

‘Ao1j0d sIy) UO UOISSNOSIP OU SBM 319y |

‘fo1j0d SIy} UO UOISSNISIP OU SEM dJ1dY |

‘Ao1jod siy} UO UOISSNOSIP OU SEM 8Jay |
*Ao1j0d SIY} UO UOISSNISIP OU Sem a1ay |
*Ao1jod SIy) UO UOISSNISIP OU Sem alay |
"01U0.}03[d

Jou pue Adod piey e si jeunof Ajiep

By 18ud)) SSaU||I9AA U} Je salljioejolpAy
ay} )oayo 0} Ul sawoo Aped paiy) v

*Ao1j0d s1y} uo uoISSNIOSIp ON

*Ao1j0d sIY} UO UOISSNOSIP OU S| 818y |

‘Aojod sIy} UO UOISSNOSIP OU S| 8Jay |

61G-01.8 Splooal |edlpaiy
wenbuljaq 1o uoisuadsng |

yelS [edIpalN
A)jIqEIUN029Y JO JusWale]S gL
sBunea|y yeis /i

Adoo
ues|) -89IAI9S JO 8d0oS
sabueyn
pa)oel] -82IA18g Jo 8dodS 9}

Spunoy |eydsoH aunnoy ‘G|
2oUBUDJUIBIN SANBIUBABI] VL
ssau|||
auloqaje | Jusnald 0}
sjuaby |eoibojoig Buibeue ‘€|

walsAs
}sanbay] YIOAN @oueUBUIBI “Z |

welsAs wes)g /19)10g Jo
uoloadsu| pue soueusjuB)\ ||

002 wa)sAg wnnoep
pue Jy [eo1bing |esipa JO
uofoadsu| pue souBUSIUIBIN 0L

Jojelaua9)

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosiad

SUONEPUIWWOIDY
juonoy dn-mojjo4

uoissnasiq

oido}

59




9Ly 1¥0 SSINUIN OVd 3

lIoYoNN 10303110

-BunjgeLu s,yjuow Ixau
Je pemaIAsl 8q [[IM S]oBNU0D
[eoio asayl :NOILOV

*99])ILILLIOD SAINDSXT [EJIPAI\ ISB| 8y}
Ul Pajge) SeM SJOBJUOD [BDIUND JO MOIABI 8Y |

sloeqjuo) |edll|n ‘9

euano eouled

elienc) eouled

el1ans epujed

‘}senbai Alenuuioj siy} anoidde
0] UoljoW 8y} pPopuU0Ias op.leyuo)
"1 pUB paAow }90jjeyos Jojoallq

‘lencsdde pseog Joj pJemio;
Buinow si pue paaoidde sem
}senbai Auejnwiio) ayy :NOILIOV

*Aoljod siy}

anosdde 0} uonow sy} pepuooss
)00]jeyaS 103081 pue psaow
opJejuo) “iq ‘|eaosdde pieogq oy}
plemio} Buinow si pue panosdde
sem Aoljod SOM SIYL :NOILOV

-Aoijod siy) enoidde

0] UOIjOW 3y} PapUOI3S OpJejuo)
"JJ pue paAow }20]1eyos
Jo10811q ‘jenosdde pieog 4o}
psemuo} Buinow si pue paaoidde
sem Aojjod NOIN SIYL :NOILOV

'sI0)iqIyul 3DV pIepuess
8y} uey) sAlsuadxa alow paIsSpPISUOD
SI pue sIoqIyul IOV O} Jejiwis st Bnup siyL

"SOM 9y} Joj sjuswnisut ay) buizijuels
1o} ssao04d ay} saujno Aojjod siyj

‘NOIN 104 Ajjeroadss

fianijep aJeo Buisinu 1o} [opow poob e

S| pue aJed juaijed Joj Aous)sisuod sjouwioid
diay |m uswubisse asinu Aewnd sy
‘pauysp aq pinoys asinN paend Aewiud
ay} 1eyy uonsabbns e spew aspWWOD 8y |

"anss| siy) Jo JuswaAosdwi
8y} ul padjay sey UoneoIUNLULOD BAI}09YT

pi029Yy
1sauy Aleuowndoipied L
‘SINYO4

NN ITETETS)
-ueuES|BA pUB |U)IgNoeS
awepN apel] -o)sanuy ‘|
s)sanbay Atejnuio4

sjuswinJsu|
SOM jo Buissaooid ajusls ‘)

S99IA19S UJOGMIN pue usawopp

uswubissy esinN Alewud "L
NJIN

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosiad

SUOIJEPUBWIWOIY
juonoy dn-mojjo

uoissnasiq

oido}




8 9Ly Iv0 SSINUIN OVd

lI9Y2Y Jooaua Wd ¥2:Z 18 paunolpe Bunasiy Juswunolpy ‘L1

"SJUBWIWOYD) ON 89)IWWOo) 8y}

[1BYoNN 1030841Qq JO SiaquUB WO} SjUBWWOo) "0l

uoissag

"usje) SUoNoe OU dJ9M 18y | paso|D Ul uaye] uonoy Auy

[leYsH Joroalig 10 uosiadiiey) ayy jo suoday ‘6
'Wd 222

[IBYSU Jo10aag Je uoIssag uadQ 0] winjal 93)WwWo)) ay | uoissag uadp O} uIN}8Y ‘g

‘Nd SO:| }e uolssas pasolo
ojui o6 0} panosdde Ajsnowiueun

SEM ]I pue papuoosas ejluul4 "UOISSOS Paso|D ol
YK Joyoauq J0])08lI1g ‘paAow oplejuod “iq ob 0} uojjow e 10§ payse |[BYOHIN J0}081Ig uoIsSsag paso|) °/
'$10]02 BuIAl} ypm Asains
jenuue-1g ayj) pessed Aiojeloge
ay} Jey) jJuswsdunouue
ue apeuwl opJejuo) “IqQ :UolIPPY.
ajqisuodsay suojepuaWiWoIDY

(s)uosiad Juonsy dn-mojjo4 uojssnoasic oido)




ADVANCED HEALTH CARE

..". ot 4

PROFESSIONAL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE

April 14th, 2016

FOR Y@U

CONTACT: Sharon Schultz, CNE

Policies and Procedures

Reason

Recommendations

Patient Care Services Policies & Procedures

: . . 3 year review, Pulled for further
1. Care for Recalcitrant Children Policy practice change review

2. Child Passenger Restraint System Education Polic SNECIIERT R

' eng a y y practice change approval
3. Diluting IV Medication for IV Push Administration 3 year review, Forward to BOD for

Procedure practice change approval
. I . 3 year review, Forward to BOD for

4. Immediate Use Sterilization, Intraoperative practice change approval
5. Micromedex Carenotes Procedure — Tracked Changes 3 year review, Forward to BOD for

6. Micromedex Carenotes Procedure — Clean Copy practice change approval
. . . . 3 year review, Forward to BOD for

7. Obstetrical Patients Triage Policy practice change approval
8. Point of Care New Test Method Request and 3 year review, Forward to BOD for

Implementation Policy practice change approval
. . . Forward to BOD for

9. Point of Care Testing Policy DELETE approval
' . . 3 year review, Forward to BOD for

10. Staffing Requirements, Development of Policy practice change approval
. . Forward to BOD for

11. Sterile Technique NEW approval
12.Wound Classification During Surgical Intervention NEW F°”Naarsptr%\?a?D 1%

Administrative Policies & Procedures

3 year review,

Pulled for further

1. Business Visitor Visitation Requirements practice change -
Unit Specific
Engineering
1. Breached Medical Gas Lines 2004.1 e o
practice change approval
2. Contractors Hazard Communications Program 3 year review Fome;rspti%\l?acl)D el
3. Contractors Working in the Facility . year review, AL C OIS0
practice change approval
4. Daily Journal 3 year review, Forward to BOD for
practice change approval
5. Domestic Hot Water 2005 s year review, Forward to BOD for
practice change approval
Forward to BOD for
6. Emergency Generator Test Loads 3 year review approval
with revisions
. Forward to BOD for
7. General Personnel Policies ?a)giacrergxlaery,e approval to be
P 9 DELETED
8. Inspection Testing And Maintenance of Fire Alarm 3 vear review Forward to BOD for
Detection and Automatic Extinguishing System y ' approval

practice change

with revisions

62



AN A H _.'."." Py a}' 5 ',"‘.' 1
- A )
Tty ‘{ ‘ -l
\glglﬂk ) U—- :3-—(1‘_ e B - s ¥

s N s N N A e ) e

ADVANCED HEALTH CARE

PROFESSIONAL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE
April 14th, 2016
CONTACT: Sharon Schultz, CNE

Y OU

Policies and Procedures

Reason

Recommendations

9. Maintenance And Inspection Electrical Distribution 3 year review, Forward to BOD for
System and Emergency Generator practice change approval

10. Maintenance And Inspection Medical Surgical Air and 3 year review, Forward to BOD for
Vacuum System 2004 practice change approval

11. Maintenance And Inspection of Boiler/Steam System 3 year review, Forward to BOD for
practice change approval

12. Maintenance Work Request System 3 year review, Forward to BOD for
practice change approval

13. Managing Biological Agents to Prevent Waterborne NEW Forward to BOD for
lliness approval

. . 3 year review, Forward to BOD for
14. Preventative Maintenance practice change approval

15. Routine Hospital Rounds . year review, A0 AL,
practice change approval

16. Scope of Service — Tracked Changes 3 year review, Forward to BOD for
17. Scope of Service — Clean Copy practice change approval

18. Staff Meetings 3 year review, Forward to BOD for
practice change approval

19. Statement of Accountability 3 year review, Forward to BOD for
practice change approval

fedical Staff

1. Suspension for Delinquent Medical Records 8710-519 Forward to BOD for

Practice Change approval

with revisions

NICU

1. Primary Nurse Assignment

3 year review,
practice change

Forward to BOD for
approval
with revisions

Women and Newborn Services

1. Sterile Processing of WCS Instruments

3 year review,
practice change

Forward to BOD for
approval
with revisions

Formulary Requests
2. Entresto — Trade Name Sacubitril and valsartan— NEW Forward to BOD for
Generic Name approval
Forms
1. Cardiopulmonary Arrest Record Practice Change | Forward to BOD for
approval

Nama N

63



2
(c‘)) Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

PATIENT CARE SERVICES RPOLICY-MANUAL

ISSUE DATE: 02/2012 SUBJECT: Child Passenger Restraint System
Education

REVISION DATE: POLICY NUMBER: V.E

Clinical Policies & Procedures Committee Approval: 03/4205/15

Nurse Executive Council Approval: 03/1205/15

Department of Pediatrics Approval 02/16

Medical Executive Committee Approval: 04/4202/16

Professional Affairs Committee Approval: 05/1204/16

Board of Directors Approval: 05/12

A PURPOSE:

1.

2.

The purpose is to provide a method for disseminating information to parents/authorized
caregivers of infants and young children regarding child passenger safety seats.

Prior to the discharge of any child under age 8, regardless of weight, or less than 4 feet 9 inches
(regardless of age), the parents or authorized caregiver to whom the child is being released, will
be given information regarding current child passenger restraint system. Included are the risks
associated with their non-use or misuse. A list of programs offering rental and no or low-cost
purchase will be available.

3. POLICY:

1.

Before an infant or young child is discharged, the parents or authorized caregiver to whom the

child is being released, will be verbally informed of the need to have an age-appropriate child

passenger safety seat, about Car Seat Safety and the importance that all children under 13 8

years of age ride in the back seat and be properly buckled should-be-properly-buckled-into-a

car-seat-or-boesterin-the-back-seat-when being transported.

a. This information shall be provided to all parents of children receiving care in the Pediatric
Umt—Emergency—Reem Department and alkin Women and Newborn Serwces -s—and

i. Infants must be properly buckled ina rear—facmg care seat in the back until they
are at least 1 year old AND 20 pounds.

1)  The American Academy of Pediatrics (AAP) recommends rear facing
until the age of 2 or the maximum weight of the car seat for rear
facing.

ii. If a child is too large for a safety seat, the AAP recommends children who are 4
feet 9 inches tall or shorter ride in a belt pOSItlonlng booster seat regardless

sgeandeteasi-disat Onchestall

1) TCan-the child can sit all the way back/ hips against the aute-seat?.

2) TheDBe-the- child’s knees bend comfortably at the edge of the seat?.

3) TBees-the shoulder strap should cross over the shoulder. bestcross
averthe-sheulderbebvsontaas-nogkond-amp?

4) Tisthe lap belt fits low and flat on the hips. as-lew-as-pessible,-touching
thetalghs

64



| Patient Care Services Pelicy-Manual

Child Passenger Restraint System Education

Page 2 of 2

5.

6)5) If the answer is no to any of the following, then a booster is still required
according to the California Law.

b. It is illegal for a person to smoke a pipe, cigar or cigarette in a motor vehicle in which there
is a minor [Health and Safety Code Section 118948].
C. A parent, legal guardian, or other person responsible for a child who is 6 years of age or

younger may not leave that child inside a motor vehicle without being subject to the

supervision of a person who is 12 years of age or older, under either of the following

circumstances.

i. Where there are conditions that present a significant risk to the child’s health or
safety.

ii. When the vehicle’s engine is running or the keys are in the ignition, or both.

d. Other regulatory recommendations:

i Toddlers should remain rear-facing until they reach 2 years of age or until they
reach the upper weight and height limit of the car seat. Always follow the
manufacturer’s instructions for proper use and fit.

ii. Do not buy a used car seat if you do not know if it has been in a crash.

iii. Do not buy a car seat that is older than 6 years or has been in a crash.

iv. Children should ride in the back seat until they are 13 years old.

V. Never allow your child to place the shoulder belt behind his/her back or under the
arm.

vi. Never seat a child in front of an airbag.

vii. Never leave your child alone in or around cars.

Literature available in both English and Spanish will be provided outlining current state laws
regarding this issue, proper use of safety seats, and risk of death/injury associated with non-use
or misuse, including air-bag issues.

Prior to the discharge of the child, parent/conservator or guardian shall provide a signature that

this information was reviewed and discussed.

a. Person receiving information outlining current law requiring child passenger restraint
system, will sign the “release of a child under 8 years of age” form. The original will be
kept in the medical record and a copy will be given to the person to whom the child is
released.

Hospitals are required only to provide and discuss information concerning child passenger

restraint system laws.

a. Hospitals are not required to, and should not, attempt to prevent a parent (or other
authorized person) from transporting a child in a vehicle which does not have a child
passenger system.

b. Hospitals also should not instruct parents regarding how to install a car seat or help

parents install a car seat, for liability reasons. A parent with questions about appropriate

car seat installation should be referred to a local police or fire station, a local CHP office or

loan program. Parents may also call (866) SEAT-CHECK or visit www.seatcheck.org to
locate free car seat inspection facilities.
Facilities that provide the required information to the person to whom the child is released cannot
be held legally responsible for the failure of that person to use a child passenger restraint system.

C. R—E—F—R—ENGESREFERENCES

Pacmc Safety Councn 9880 Vla Pasar Su1te F San Dlego CA 92126 Phone: 858-621-2313
»45-or http://www. safetycouncnlonllne com/full/url/

www, Kohlscarsafety org Sa

65



Distribution: Patient Care Services

@‘9 Tri-City Medical Center

PROCEDURE: DILUTING IV MEDICATIONS FOR IV PUSH ADMINISTRATION

Purpose: To outline the RNs responsibility when preparing IV push medications that need to be
diluted before administration

Supportive Data: Mosby's Nursing Skills, Medication Administration: Intravenous Bolus

Equipment: Blunt tip access canula syringe (3 mL, 5 mL or 10 mL)
10 mL normal saline or sterile water vial

Filter needle

Alcohol swabs

Needle or blunt tip needle

abhwh=

A. PROCEDURE:
1. Verify the following against the electronic medication administration record (eMAR):
a. Patient name
b. Medication
C. Route
d. Dose
e. Administration time
Medication supplied by the manufacturer in a carpujet does not require dilution.
Verify compatibility of diluent with medication.
Check name of medication on vial/ampule label against MAR.
Check Expiration date printed on vial or ampule.
Perform hand hygiene.
Assemble medication and supplies at the admixture workstation.
Remove medication from medication-glass ampule using a filtered needle or straw.ervial

PNOOR LN

a. See Mosby’s Nursmg Skl||S Med/catlon Adm/n/stratlon Intravenous Bolus.

9. Change synnge access needle to a blunt tlp access cannula syrmge after wuthdrawnng the
medication using an ampule or vial preparation method.

10. Insert the blunt tip access cannula syringe into the 10 mL normal saline or sterile water vial (per
the TCMC IV or medication manufacturer’s guidelines) and withdraw the recommended amount
of diluent. Never Use Pre-filled Normal Saline Syringes to Dilute or Mix Medications.

11. Discard the 10 mL normal saline or sterile water vial after desired amount of diluent has been
removed.

a. 10 mL normal saline or sterile water vials may not to be used as multidose vials.

12. Remove cannula from vial, expel excess air bubbles from tip of syringe, and recap the blunt
needie.

13. Administer medication to the patient IV push per the physician orders and the Tri-City Medical
Center IV Medication Guidelines or the medication manufacturer guidelines.

Datesgg:*::tnm oot Clinical Policies & Nl_lrsing » 'I?ﬁeira'::;{i:s Medical E).(ecutive Pro;e;fsasi::nal B'oard of
Review Procedures Executive Council Committee Committee Committee Directors
2/09; 9/15 06/11, 12115 06/11, 01/16 03/16 07/11. 03/16 08/11, 04/16 08/11

66



c’p . , . . N » . . .
‘cu) Trl-CIty Medical Center Distribution: Patient Care Services

PROCEDURE: IMMEDIATE USE STERILIZATION, INTRAOPERATIVE

Purpose: To ensure safe and effective rapid sterilization of surgical instruments and devices
intended for immediate use in an operative procedure. The effectiveness of the
sterilization process is dependent upon effective cleaning. The process of
sterilization is negatively affected by the amount of bioburden and the number,
type, and inherent resistance of microorganisms, including biofilms, on the items
to be sterilized. Soils, oils, and other materials may shield microorganisms on
items from contact with the sterilant or combine with and inactivate the sterilant.

A. DEFINITIONS:

1. Decontamination: the process of removing disease-producing microorganisms and rendering the
object safe for handling.
2. Immediate Use Steam Sterilization (IUSS): rapid steam sterilization of unwrapped instruments

and accessories for immediate use in emergencies or when the only instrument available of its
kind is contaminated.

3. Implant: tissue or material placed within the body with the intent of permanent or long-term
retention. (i.e., over thirty days).

4, Steam Sterilization: saturated steam under pressure in a process that destroys all forms of
microbial life including bacteria, viruses, spores, and fungi.

5. Liquid (Peracetic Acid) Sterilization: a method of sterlllzat|on used for items that are heat

sensitive and can be immersed. Peracetic Acid (Steris®) processors are maintained and operated
in the Operating Room Clean-Utility- Areaand Sterile Processing Department (SPD).

B. POLICY:

1. Decontamination and sterilization activities shall be done in compliance with current infection

control standards, state and federal regulations and Tri-City Medical Center policies and

procedures.

All autoclaves will be operated per manufacturer’s instructions.

All ltems will be thoroughly cleaned and rinsed prior to sterilization.

A Class V integrator will be placed in every basket/tray of instruments/equipment when

performing Immediate Use Steam Sterilization.

Autoclave doors will be kept closed when not is use.

Items processed via IUS shall be used immediately and not stored.

Sterilizer function shall be monitored daily with mechanical, chemical, and biological indicators to

meet all of the monitoring parameters established for each type of sterilizer.

8. A biological indicator (Bl) shall be run with each load containing an implant. The results of the Bl
are reported to the surgeon as soon as available and documented on the immediate Use
Sterilization Log.

9. Steris machines shall be tested daily, including both diagnostic and chemical tests.

9:10. Sterilizer logs shall be kept for a period of seven (7) years.

rown

Noo

C. PROCEDURE:

1. Thoroughly clean items prior to IUS, according to manufacturer’s instructions.

2. Immediate Use Steam Sterilization:
a. Place items in an open bottom mesh pan, transfer pan or FlashPak for sterilization.
b. Place a Class V integrator in all pans.

C. Obtain two 3M Attest 1292 Rapid Readout Biological Indicators with the same lot number
(brown cap, 3-hour readout) when item to be flashed is an implant.
i. Place one of the Biological Indicators in the load to be sterilized.

Department Clinical Policies & | Nursing Executive | Infection Control Medical Executive Prc;f\?fsasi::nal Board of
Review Procedures Council Committee Committee % Directors
Committee
5/10:8/12; 8115 | 5/10: 8/12, 9115 8/12, 0915 03116 06/10; 10112, 0316 | 0810 11712 08/10;12/12

67



Patient Care Services Procedure-Manual
Flash-SterilizationIntraoperativelmmediate Use Sterilization, Intraoperative

Page 2 of 4

ii. Set aside the second Biological Indicator to use as the control during incubation.
This ampule is not run in the autoclave.

Select the appropriate sterilization cycle, according to manufacturer’'s written

instructions for Inmediate Use Sterilization. Follow autoclave manufacturer’s written

instructions to load sterilizer, close door, and select cycle for load contents. Cycles are:

i. Cycle 1: 4-minute Prevac Cycle (Express): For large amounts of instruments,
porous items, instruments with lumens, linen lined pans, surgical implants.

ii. Cycle 2: 4-minute Prevac Cycle (20-minute dry): for wrapped loads; may
occasionally be used if manufacturer lists these parameters as necessary for
sterilization of a specific item; not usually used by OR staff for IUS.

iii. Cycle 3: 3-minute Gravity Cycle: For three or fewer single part, non lumened,
non-porous instruments.

iv. Cycle 4: 10-minute Gravity Cycle: more than three metal instruments, instruments
with Iumens porous items (| e.. rubber plastlc glass)

At the end of the sterilization process, the staff member who removes the load shall
review and initial the print-con strip. At the end of the day the data strip is taped to the
sterilizer log sheet as a permanent record.
If any of the parameters (i.e., time, temperature, pressure, completion of cycle) are not
reached, the load is not sterlle
i. Circle the parameters that do not meet the acceptable standard.
ii. Notify the SPD Manager, the SPD Shift Supervisor, and/or the OR Assistant Nurse
Manager/Designee of the sterilizer malfunction.
1) Place tape across the sterilizer door with legendan “OUT OF SERVICE”
sign.
2) Notify Clinical Engineering (Ext. 7711).
3) Enter a Work Order via TCMC Intranet.
4) In surgery, make note on the schedule board and pass information at
report.
5) DO NOT USE the sterilizer until Clinical Engineering has completed
repairs. AND-A major repair requires three (3) successive Biological
Tests and for the Pre-Vac cycle three (3) bowie dick tests have been
returned as “NEGATIVE".
iii. Remove supplies from sterilizer and reprocess in another sterilizer.
iv. Document in the sterilizer log book that the load was aborted and reprocessed.

3. Liquid (Peracetic Acid) Sterilization- Steris:

a.

b.

Assemble clean instruments in the appropriate Steris tray and tray insert,

according to manufacturer’s instructions.

Obtain appropriate quick connector (matched to manufacturer and equipment

identification number) and connect to Steris tray and scope ports, if applicable.

Ensure all ports/lumens of the device to be sterilized are attached to a connector.

Obtain Steris chemical indicator and attach to orange holder. Place in the Steris

tray with the item to be sterilized.

i. Check expiration date of chemical indicator before use.

ii. Chemical indicator starts blue and turns pink when passing.

Place lid on the Steris tray insert.

Place Steris S40 sterilant container in sterilant chamber and insert aspirating probe

according to manufacturer’s instructions. Ensure tubing is not kinked.

i. Follow precautions for safe handling of peracetic acid according to
manufacturer’s instructions and Surgical Services Policy: Peracetic Acid:
Disposal of.

68



Patient Care Services Procedure-Manual
Elash-Sterilization-Intraoperativelmmediate Use Sterilization, Intraoperative

Page 3 of 4

24,

3-5.

f. Close lid of Steris machine and press START to begin cycle.
g. Upon completion of cycle, check printout to ensure the cycle has completed and
the following sterilization parameters have been met:
i. Temperature (45.5-60°C)
ii. Exposure time (6 minutes)
iii. Concentration (greater than 175)
Maintainenance-of sterility andduring transport to the point of use.:
a. Immediate Use Steam Sterilization:
i. Avoid traffic-in-the-substerile-room-when-removing sterile items from the autoclave
in the presence of un-masked personnel.
ii. Open the sterilizer door cautiously, and prepare to remove the sterilizer tray for
transport to the operating room.

1) The circulating nurse shall hold the sub-sterile door open for the scrub
person.

2) The scrub person, with gown, gloves, and sterile hand towels, shall remove
trays from the sterilizer.

3) Drape a ring stand or prep stand with a sterile impervious drape to hold the

trays prior to transfer to the sterile field.
iii. At the sterile field (point of use), present or open the tray and inspect the Class V
Integrator to ensure parameters have been achieved.

1) The scrub person must also verify the Class V Integrator strip changed
color into the “pass” range before removing instruments from the container.
2) The scrub person hands off the Class V Integrator strip to the circulating
nurse to affix to the Immediate Use Sterilization log sheet.
iv. If the Integrator did not change color into the “pass” range, the load is not
considered sterile and must be run again.
1) If the indicator line has not moved past the “Accept/Reject” mark, on the

second load, place the sterilizer “OUT OF SERVICE”.

2) Notify the SPD Manager, the SPD Shift Supervisor, and/or the OR
Assistant Nurse Manager/Designee of the sterilizer malfunction.

3) Place tape across sterilizer door with legendan “OUT OF SERVICE" sign.

4) Notify Clinical Engineering (Ext. 7711).

5) Enter a Work Order via TCMC Intranet.

6) In surgery make note on the schedule board and pass information at
report.

7) DO NOT USE the sterilizer until Clinical Engineering has completed
repairs. A major repair requires ANB-three (3) successive Biological
Tests and for the Pre-Vac cycle three (3) bowie dick tests have been
returned as “NEGATIVE".

b. Steris:

i Remove the sterilized tray insert from the Steris machine. Instruments that
remain in the covered tray insert are sterile and may be delivered to the point
of use.

ii. If applicable, ensure connector is still connected to the scope.

wiii. Verify chemical indicator changed color into the pink acceptable color range.

If the item immediate use sterilized was an implant, the scrub person hands off the Biological
Indicator to the circulating nurse, who places it along with the control Bl ampule, into the incubator
according to manufacturer’s written instructions.

a. Results must be read in 3 hours and reported to the implanting surgeon.

b. Implants sterilized via Immediate Use Sterilization shall be quarantined on the sterile field
until results of the Bl are obtained.

C. If a positive test Biological Indicator occurs, notify the surgeon and the OR Assistant

Nurse Manager/Designee.

69



Patient Care Services Rresedure-Manual
Flash-Sterilizationntracperativelmmediate Use Sterilization, Intraoperative

Page 4 of 4

i. The OR Assistant Nurse Manager/Designee will notify the implanting physician (if
not already aware) and the infection control practitioner.
ii. The primary circulator must complete a Quality Review Report

D.  DOCUMENTATION:

1.

2:3.

Document every load run in the autoclave on the appropriate Immediate Use Sterilization Log
sheet. Information recorded from an IUSS cycle shall include:

oo ow

Sa ™o

— xS -

Sterilizer number

Date

OR suite number

Name and signature of person starting cycle and removing sterilized items at the
end of the cyclelnitials-of-operator

Cycle number

Load contents

Identify if load contains implant

Print-Con strip record of cycle parameters (i.e., exposure time, temperature, pressure,
vacuum)

Patient Identification label.

Class V integrator for IUS load is affixed to the log sheet

{dentifiyrReason for IUS

Biological Indicator Becumentatiorinformation, if the load contains an implant:

i. Incubator well numbers of test ampule and control ampule

ii. Date/Time/Initials when ampule-s; is placed in incubator

iii. Date/Time/Initials when test read/completed (3-hours)

iv. Test results (“+" or “-)
V. Control results (“+” or “-*)
Vi. Lot # of biological indicators.

Document every load run in the Steris, including:

TFQMhe 0o

Steris machine ID

Date

Patient identification label

Cycle number

OR suite in which item will be used
Item sterilized

Affix processed chemical indicator
Reason for IUS

Initials of person sterilizing item

Accurate and complete records are required for process verification, infection control monitoring,
and sterilizer malfunction analysis.

2 Storilizor] hall bo kest ¢ tod of 7 .

E. REFERENCES:
1. AORN Preope -Guidelines for Perioperative
Practice (2015).
1:2. Rothrock, Jane. (2015). Alexander’s Care of the Patient in Surgery, 15" Edition. Mosby.

70



(c‘) Tri-City Medical Center

Distribution: Patient Care Services

PROCEDURE:

MICROMEDEX CARENOTES

Purpose:

To define the procedure for accessing Micromedex patient and/or family education
handouts via Tri-City Medical Center (TCMC) Intranet.

Supportive Data:

CareNotes are patient education instructions accessed via TCMC intranet on a variety of
healthcare topics to provide information to patients and/or their caregivers on

individual health care needs. The CareNotes may also be assessed to assist TCMC
staff when prowdmg educatlon to patlents andlor the|r caregivers.. T—hey—are—used—m

Equipment:

Computer with access to TCMC Intranet
Printer linked to computer

A POLICY:

1.

Micromedex CareNotes may be used with other printed patient education to provide education
information for patients and their family on diseases, surgical procedures, diets, medications

laboratory information.-througheut-theirhospital-stay-and-at-discharge.

B. DEFINITIONS:

1.

2.
3

8.

9.

CareNotes Patient Education Handouts: Patient education handouts which provide disease,
treatment, dietary, medications and laboratory information.

Drug Information: Patient education medication handouts

Keyword Search Tab: An-option,-which-allows the user to search disease, medication,
treatment, dietary, and laboratory handouts by relevant terminology. Options are limited by the
topic selected.

Care and Condition Tities: An-option-which-allowsthe-users-to-use-an alphabetical categorized
list of education te-search-fordisease-and-treatment-handouts

Drug Titles: An-optien—which-allows the user to use an alphabetical list to search for medication
handouts.

Lab Titles: An-option~which-allows the user to use an alphabetical list to search for selected
laboratory and diagnostics handouts.

Hot List: A unit specific department customized lists of Micromedex handouts. The handouts are
specific to physician instructions and/or to standards of practice.

Customizing: Allows end users to insert patient specific-text in CareNotes which contain
blanks.

Conversion Calculator: A calculator used by healthcare workers to convert different units
of measurements.

C. PROCEDURE:

1.
2.
3.

Double click on the TCMC Icon of the maln screen of a computer.
Select Micromedex(highligh

Select CareNotes emghhght-)—MeFemedex—l%a#heaFe—Senes
a. Select the appropriate Topic tab. The Topic tabs include the following:

i. Keyword Search

ii. Hot Lists

fii. Care & Conditions Titles
iv. Drug Titles

V. Lab Tltles

: Clinical Policies & Nurse Executive Medical Executive Professional -
Department Review Procedures Committee Committee Affairs Committee Board of Directors
i 8/03; 04/09 12/11, 02/16 12/11, 02/16 442n/a 2/12, 04/16 2/12




| Patient Care Services Procedure-Manual
Micromedex CareNotes

Page 2 of 4

g Tiles

Gk Tiles

Keyword Search:

a. Type a the-key word of the education topic i.e., disease, diet or condition name,
then and select (click) Search-

b. Select the appropriate CareNote(s) from the Care and Condition Titles list then
select (click) Select Titles-

cC. Select the CareNote language from the Document Type. The Document Types vary
based on the topic selected. The available Document Types are as follows:
i. General Information
i Inpatient Care

&iii. Ambulatory Care {i.-e-—English-erSpanish):
AftorCare ] .
Iapationt C

s Dhrpghletos
e-d. Review the selected CareNote(s) by selecting (clicking) Print or Add to Print List.
= Print the CareNote(s)

Care & Conditions: Titles

a Select the Care & Conditions categorytopic-

b Select the desired CareNote {s})-

c. Select the CareNote language for the Document Type(i-e—English-orSpanish).

d Review the selected CareNote(s) by selecting (clicking) Print or Add to Print List.
e-e. Print the CareNote(s)-

&—Selest-the CareNete-instruction-type:
b FreCore-nstriction
AFt I ;
Inpationt O
w—Brughlotes
e—Reviewthe Carellalalz).

Drug Titles:

Select the alphabet corresponding to the desired Drug Title i.e., medication-

Select the medication from the dDrug Titles list:

Select the CareNote language from the Document Type list i
Review the selected CareNote(s) by selecting (clicking) Prlnt or Add to Print Llst
Print the CareNote(s)

-j;?-??"?’

ifg

Lab Titles:
a. Select the lab or diagnostic from the Browse Tests List or type the lab or diagnostic in
the Jump to: box-

b. Click the Select button-
c. Select the CareNote language from the Document Type list (i-e—English-or-Spanish).
d. Review the selected CareNote(s) by selecting (clicking) Print or Add to Print List.

72



| Patient Care Services Procedure-Manual
Micromedex CareNotes

Page 3 of 4
c-e. Print the CareNote(s)
8. Hot Lists: Department specific procedures may require the use of a specific type of document

and limits may restrict access to certain document types.

Select the Hot List tab-

Select your departmentunit, then select (click) GO-

Select the Hot List topic-

Select the CareNote language from the Document Type list

Review the selected CareNote(s) by selecting (clicking) Print or Add to Print List.
Print the CareNote(s)

mooo0CTD

2e0. Brrbhe Cepalblotalis),
9. Customizing:
8:a. Customizing of CareNotes is not allowed at TCMC.

10. Conversion Calculator:

a. Select (click) Conversion Calculator
b. Enter the unit of measure requiring conversion
c. Select (click) Convert

D. DOCUMENTATION:
1. Document patient and/or family receipt of the handouts on the Education All Topics powerform.

73



| Patient Care Services Rrosadure-Manual
Micromedex CareNotes

Page 4 of 4
2. Document as appropriate for Behavioral Health Unit (BHU) or Neonatal Intensive Care Unit
(NICU).
E. LIMITATIONS:
1. 3000+ CareNotes in several categories are available.
2. Department and/or location may limit limitations on access, customization, and printing. The
Department Director has reviewed these limitations.
3. Physicians and Educators may request additions to the unit specific Hot Lists.
4. Educators, Shift Supervisors, and managers may customize CareNotes as needed.
E. REFERENCES:

Hhany i Truven Health Analytlcs Inc.
(2016) Mlcromedex carenotes system Retrleved from Tri-City Medical Center intranet.

74



(c\)) Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

PATIENT CARE SERVICES POLICY-MANUAL

ISSUE DATE: 07/11 SUBJECT: Obstetrical Patients, Triage
REVISION DATE: 03/12 POLICY NUMBER: IV.XX

Clinical Policies & Procedures Committee Approval: 42/1106/15

Nursing Executive Council Approval: 04/4207/15

Department of OB/GYN Approval: 12/15

Department of Emergency Medicine Approval: 01/16

Medical Executive Committee Approval: 02/1202/16

Professional Affairs Committee Approval: 03/4204/16

Board of Directors Approval: 03/12

A PURPOSE:

1.

To provide guidelines for determining appropriate disposition and treatment of obstetrical patients
at different stages of gestational age who present to Labor and Delivery (L&D) and the
Emergency Department (ED).

B. POLICY:

1.

4.5.

Obstetrical (OB) patients; with gestational age (GA) of greater than or equal to 20 weeks through
40 or more weeks will be evaluated in L&D for obstetrical issues.

a. Refer to Patient Care Services (PCS) Standardized Procedure: Medical Screening to Rule
Out Labor.
b. Patients 20 weeks or greater presenting to ED for pregnancy related symptoms shall be

transferred to L&D via a wheelchair or gurney avoiding supine position during transport.
b.c. Admission of a 16-20 week gestation pending loss of pregnancy will be considered
on a case by case basis by the Charge Nurse in Labor and Delivery.
Pregnant patients with non-obstetrical complaints/concerns shall be evaluated and treated
in the ED flrst These SItuatlons e*eluded—frem—tnage—m—L&D may mcIude but are not limited to:

a. Major trauma victims.

izb. Patients involved in a motor vehicle crash with cervical spine precautions in place.

a-c. Patients with unstable airway, difficulty breathing, or painful breathing.

b-d. Patients with cardiac complaints.

c-e. Patients needing surgical procedures.

ef. Patients with orthopedic complications or ocular emergencies.

g. Patients with Infectious Perinatal Disease (Varicella, Parvovirus) or suspicious rash which
may be contagious to other pregnant patient.

The ED physician mayean consult and involve the OB physician and L&D Charge nurse at

any time to coordinate perinatal evaluation as indicated.

iiza.  This can involve a trained L&D Nurse performing external fetal monitoring
evaluation in the ED or the stable patient being transported to the L&D unit for
monitoring.

Patients less than 20 weeks GA will be seen in the ED pursuant to ED protocols. OB consult shall

be obtained as deemed necessary by the ED physician.

Patients who present to the ED whose delivery is imminent or “in the process of delivering” shall

be delivered in the ED. If the ED staff requires need help from an available OB

75



| Patient Care Services Relicy-Manual

Obstetrical Patients, Triage

Page 2 of 2

5-6.

6-7.

8.

8-9.

a-1.
2.
3.
4,

8:10.

physician/Certified Nurse Midwife, the Public Branch Exchange (PBX) operator shall be notified to
generate a STAT overhead page for “any OB to the ED, Station XX."

a. Refer to the PCS Standardized Procedure: Precipitous Vaginal Delivery.

Patients with a gestational age less than 20 weeks, who present to L&D, will be escorted to the
ED for evaluation.

a. The L&D charge nurse/designee shall notify the ED charge nurse/designee of the
patient’s disposition, including any medical information revealed by the patient or her
family.

Evaluation of patients less than 20 weeks gestation may occur in L&D at the joint discretion of the
Attending OB Physician and the shift L&D charge nurse/designee; such conditions may include,
but are not limited to:

a. Pyelonephritis

b. Diabetes

c. Uncontrolled asthma

d. Pneumonia

e. Incompetent cervix

ef. Inevitable/ Active miscarriage

When an obstetrical patient has delivered her newborn outside of the hospital and presents to
ED, the ED staff shall

a. Assess mother and newborn immediately to determine stability.

b. Notify L&D and the Neonatal Intensive Care Unit (NICU) Assistant-Nurse-Manager
{ANM)/charge nurses/designee of expected admissions.

18

C. Band the mother and newborn before disposition to the appropriate departments.
i. Refer to PCS Procedure: Identification of Newborns.

If the patient is being transported by ambulance, and both mother and newborn appear stable,

based on the Paramedic/ field reports, the ED triage nurse shall:

a. Notify L&D and the NICU ANM/charge nurse/designee of the expected time of arrival
for these direct admissions.

b. Care of the mother and newborn will be directed by the L&D ANM/charge nurse/designee,
including responsibility to:

i. Notify the patient:s’ OB provider or OB on “unassigned call” and Pediatrician or
Pediatrician on call, if patient does not have a provider on staff.

If the patient is being transported by ambulance, and mother and/or newborn are not in stable

condition, the ED triage nurse shall:

a. Notify L&D and-the-NICU- ANM/charge nurse/designee, of the need to have the so-that
the-NiCU-+team-and-attending OB provider or OB on “unassigned call’- and L&D Nurse
ean-be-present in the ED upen-arrival-ofthe-motherto provide specialty assistance, if
indicated.—and/ornewborn.

b. Initiate a Code Caleb for the newborn, per patient-care-services-PCS pPolicy;: Code
Caleb Team Mobilization.

C. RELATED DOCUMENTS:

PCS Policy: Code Caleb Team Mobilization

PCS Procedure: Identification of Newborns

PCS Standardized Procedure: Medical Screening to Rule Out Labor
PCS Standardized Procedure: Precipitous Vaginal Delivery

76



Tri-City Medical Center
Oceanside, California

PATIENT CARE SERVICES
ISSUE DATE: 12/11 SUBJECT: Point of Care (POC) New Test/Method
Request and Implementation
REVISION DATE: POLICY NUMBER: IV.BB
Department Approval: 04/15
Clinical Policies & Procedures Committee Approval: 42/4105/15
Nurse Executive Council Approval: 04/14205/15
Department of Pathology Approval: 031203/16
Pharmacy and Therapeutics Approval Date(s): n/a
Medical Executive Committee Approval Date(s): n/a
Professional Affairs Committee Approval: 05/14204/16
Board of Directors Approval: 05/12
A. PURPOSE:
1. To ensure that:
a. POC testing meets the needs of the patients served, is performed correctly by non-
laboratory staff, and is cost effective.
b. POC testing is approved by the appropriate committees at a hospital level before
implementation.
2. Devices, tests, and analytes available as POC testing are continually improving and expanding.

However, POC testing is not appropriate for use in all situations. New test and method requests
must be evaluated before implementation.

B. POLICY:
1. POC testing is under the direction, authority, jurisdiction and responsibility of the Laboratory
Medical Director.
2. Any patient testing, including testing that is performed outside of the clinical laboratory by non-

clinical personnel, must conform to state and federal regulations. The Clinical Value Analysis
Team (CVAT) reviews all requests for new testing. Once approved by the CVAT, the laboratory
and POC Department will establish standards for POC testing, evaluate POC devices or tests
before implementation, and monitor all POC testing sites for compliance.

3. Requestors must complete and submit the form “Request for Approval of New POC Test/Method”
to POC Coordinator (POCC) and/or Lab Leadership Team.

a. The front of the form explains the extent and use of desired testing, and must be filled out
in full by the requesting department.

b. The back of the form evaluates the financial impact of testing. This can be completed with
assistance from the POCC, but the requesting department must be fully aware of all costs
involved.

4, Requestors must then submit to the Clinical Value Analysis Team according to current CVAT
policies. CVAT reviews all requests for new POC testing taking into consideration the following
aspects:

a. Medical need for decreased turn around time

b. Procedure complexity

C. Regulatory compliance

d. Ongoing competency

e. Cost

5. Following approval for consideration, the POCC and Lab Leadership Team assigns oversight to

the appropriate personnel who will:



| Patient Care Services

Point of Care New Test/Method Request and Implementation

Page 2 of 2

a.
b.
C.

oo

Assess available technology for the requested test by contacting vendors.

Evaluate and make recommendation to the POC Committee.

Perform test method validation according to regulatory requirements and obtain approval
by the Laboratory Medical Director.

Create written policies/ procedures that are clear to users and meet all regulatory
requirements.

Establish quality control policy to be followed by testing personnel with regular review of
data by responsible staff.

Enroll in appropriate proficiency testing or establish alternative proficiency testing if
needed.

Ensure testing personnel are trained and demonstrate competency prior to performing
patient testing.

Request Lab Information System or Information System input, if needed.
Communicate to physicians new test availability.

The Laboratory Medical Director and POCC review and approve all data for test
implementation prior to patient testing. The Lab Medical Director is involved in the
selection of all equipment and supplies, in accordance with College of American
Pathology (CAP) regulations.

6. CAP requirements for POC testing include the following general items. Refer to the POCC and
current CAP POC testing checklist for specific requirements.

a. Proficiency testing is performed at intervals determined by the subscribed survey, in a
timely manner, as similar to patient testing as possible, by personne! who perform patient
tests, and rotated among all testing personnel.

b. Testing Personnel must adhere to manufacturer instructions and written procedure.

c. Results are reported in the medical record. Critical Resuits are handled appropriately.

d. Reagents are stored properly. New lots and shipments are evaluated appropriately before
use.

e. Equipment maintenance is performed and documented to meet manufacturer
requirements.

f. Personnel must be trained and competency assessed according to the current Point of
Care Testlng Competency Assessment Pollcy upen—hme—e-menms-aﬂer—h#e—m—

g. Quality Controls are performed and documented at required intervais.

7. Managers overseeing departments performing POC testing must understand and support the

Federal/ State/ Agency/ and Organizational standards. The following statement must be read and
agreed to, and signed on the form ‘Request for Approval of New POC Test/Method’ :

a.

| have read and understand the “POC New Test/Method Implementation” Policy and the
CAP requirements for POC testing. | am qualified as a manager and will assume
responsibility for testing, including all aspects of training and certification of personnel,
quality controls, proficiency testing, competency checks, routine instrument maintenance,
recording of all test results and all other required documentation. | also understand that all
supplies are the responsibility of the performing department. The privilege to perform
testing will be removed if requirements are not met and maintained.

C. REFERENCES:
1. College of American Pathology. CAP Accreditation Program. Point of Care Testing Checklist Tri-
| City Medical Center, CAP Number: 2317601. Version: 86-47201004.21.2014.
2. College of American Pathology. CAP Accreditation Program. Team Leader Assessment of
Director and Quality Checklist Tri-City Medical Center, CAP Number: 2317601. Version:
06-174201004.21.14.

D. ATTACHMENTS:

1. Request for Approval of New Point of Care Test/Method
2. Refer to current forms required by CVAT.

78



‘C‘) Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

DELETE - Duplicate to PCS Point
of Care New Test Method Request
and Implementation Policy

PATIENT CARE SERVICES-ROLIGY-MANUAL

Department Approval:

Clinical Policies & Procedures Committee Approval:
Nursing Executive Council Approval

Department of Pathology Approval:

Pharmacy and Therapeutics Approval Date(s):
Medical Executive Committee Approval Date(s):
Professional Affairs Committee Approval:

Board of Directors Approval:

04/15
04/1205/15
04/1205/15
03/16

n/a

n/a
07/1204/16
07/12

79



Patient Care Services Policy Manual
Point of Care Testing — IV.K
Page 2 of 3

80



Patient Care Services Policy Manual
Point of Care Testing - IV.K
Page 3 of 3

—Aashraertl
Testused-for

Astivated Cleting Medarate T Rles ACT Testing-using

HezadaDese )

Respense; HMSP“*S%W.
Asthvatad Clotting Time;
u gy i )
PesoFespense

Slesd Cas Medermls T Be: SicrmersFesideeinidcs
of-\Vaginal-Fluid

Glucesewhole Waived T YoslFeorertical Whele Blosd Slugees

bleed results Testing-using-the
SureStepFlexxMeter
Sialus

Hemeglekin Wiaived F Moo Feradtss] Hemeslsbinusingthe

restlis HemoCue-HB 201

Analyzer

INR-whole-bleod Waived T Yes-—Forhighresulis | Whele-Blood PTANR
welng-the-Pachs
CosguthalatERlus
Meter
Eluid

SeeuliBlesd: Wlalved S No Meoosurng-LesuliEleadin
Contents

Rupture-of Meoderate BT Rlas Placental-Alpha-

Amnisure Arpnisuretosfor Bosiums
of-Fetal-Membranes
(ROM)
Dipstick M .
a'."'e ES.'BSHG“’ ‘;' |Ia‘ I’. snls
Status

81



@") Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

PATIENT CARE SERVICES-POLICY-MANUAL

ISSUE DATE:

3/02 SUBJECT: Staffing Requirement, Development
of

REVISION DATE: 6/03, 12/03, 6/05, 7/06, 8/08, 03/11, POLICY NUMBER: VII.B

3112

Clinical Policies & Procedures Committee Approval: 04/1203/16
Nursing Executive Committee Approval: 04/4203/16
Professional Affairs Committee Approval: 0711204/16
Board of Directors Approval: 07/12

A. POLICY:

1. Si

Staffing Grid requirements shall be developed for each nursing unit by-the-Directors-and
Clinical{Operations-Managers-and approved by the Chief Nurse Executive annually during the
budgetary process.

Budgeted staffing requirements shall be based on hours of nursing care to be delivered per
patient day, patient delivery system, patient care requirements, minimum staffing requirements,
average acuity, ratios, and projected average daily census.

Budgeted staffing requirements shall be reviewed at least once per year by the Directors and
Clinical Operations Managers at the time of the budget process and revised if indicated by the
staffing plan evaluation process.

Once staffing requirements are determined, master staffing plans are developed with Finance
by-the-Staffing-Resource-Office-in collaboration with management and approved by the Chief
Nurse Executive.

Master staffing plans shall include the following elements:

a. Department
b. Staffing Summary required by census level or volume
c. Projected skill mix requirements

Productive hours worked per patient day shall include: Assistant Nurse Managers, RNs, ACTs,
Techs, Unit Secretaries, Clinical/Operations Managers, Clinical Educators, and Directors. Non-
productive hours worked per calendar day shall include: orientation, education time, jury duty,
Paid Time Off (PTO), and bereavement and are tracked in the budgets.

Current Staffing Grids are published-available on the intranet. inthe-Staffing-Reference
M | ilable in_the Staffing R - _

82



@‘9 Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

PATIENT CARE SERVICES
| ISSUE DATE: NEW SUBJECT: Sterile Aseptic-Technique
REVISION DATE(S):
Department Approval Date(s): 06/15
Clinical Policies and Procedures Approval Date(s): 09/15
Nurse Executive Committee Approval Date(s): 09/15
Operating Room Committee Approval Date(s): 01/16
Infection Control Committee Approval Date(s): 03/16
Pharmacy and Therapeutics Approval Date(s): 03/16
Medical Executive Committee Approval Date(s): 03/16
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 04/16
Board of Directors Approval Date(s):
A PURPOSE:
1. To provide guidelines for establishing and maintaining a sterile field.
B. DEFINITIONS:

1. Sterile: The absence of all living microorganisms. Synonym: aseptic.

2. Sterile field: The area surrounding the site of the incision or perforation into tissue, or the
site of introduction of an instrument into a body orifice that has been prepared for an
invasive procedure. The area includes all working areas, furniture, and equipment
covered with sterile drapes and drape accessories, and all personnel in sterile attire.

3. Sterile technique: The use of specific actions and activities to prevent contamination and
maintain sterility of identified areas during operative or other invasive procedures.

B.C. STERILE FIELD:

1. A sterile field shall be constantly monitored and maintained.
a. Sterile fields shall be prepared as close as possible to the time of use.
b. The sterile field should be prepared as close near as possible to the location where it will
be used.
C. Sterile fields may be covered with a sterile drape if there is an unanticipated delay, or

during periods of increased activity.

i. When sterile fields are covered, they shall be covered in a manner that allows the
cover to be removed without bringing the part of the cover that falls below the
sterile field above the sterile field.

d. Unguarded sterile fields shall be considered contaminated.

e. Every team member shall observe for events that may contaminate the sterile field and
initiate corrective action.

f. Conversation shall be minimal in the-operating+room presence of a sterile field.

g. Non-perforating devices shall be used to secure equipment to the sterile field.

h. Non-sterile equipment brought into or over the sterile field shall be draped with sterile

material.

2, Sterile drapes shall be used to establish a sterile field.
a. Surgical drapes shall be selected according to Association of pPeriOoperative Registered

Nurses (AORN) recommended practices for protective barrier materials.

83



Patient Care Services

Sterile Technique

Page 2 of 3

oo

e.

f.

Sterile drapes shall be placed on the patient and on all furniture and equipment to be
included in the sterile field.

Sterile drapes shall be handled as little as possible.

During draping, the draping material shall be compact, held higher than the Operating
Room-(OR)-bedsurface to be draped and draped from the operative/procedural site to
the periphery.

During draping, sterile gloves shall be protected by cuffing the draping material back over
the hand.

Once the sterile drape is placed in position, it shall not be moved.

Iltems used within the sterile field shall be sterile.

a.

b.

C.

Packaging materials shall meet AORN recommended practices for selection and use of
packaging systems.

Methods of sterilization, storage and handling of sterile items shall meet AORN
recommended practices for disinfection, storage and handling.

All items presented to the sterile field shall be checked for expiration date, correct
size/style, proper packaging, processing, moisture, seal integrity, package integrity, and
appearance of sterilization indicator.

All items introduced onto the sterile field shall be opened, dispensed and transferred by methods
that maintain sterility and integrity.

a.

b.

c.
d.

Vendors/Industry Representatives are not allowed to pass-open sterile implants,

instruments or supplies onto the sterile field.

When opening wrapped supplies, unscrubbed persons shall open the wrapper flap

farthest away from them first, then the side flaps, and the nearest flap last.

Wrapper edges shall be secured when supplies are presented to the sterile field.

Sterile items shall be presented to the scrubbed person or placed securely on the sterile

field.

Sharp or heavy objects shall be presented to the scrubbed person or opened on a

separate surface, to avoid making a hole in the sterile barrier.

If organic material (e.g. blood, hair, tissue, bone) or other debris is found on an instrument

or item in a sterile set, the entire set is considered contaminated and personnel should

take corrective actions immediately, including, at a minimum, removing the entire set and

any other items that may have come into contact with the contaminated item from the

sterile field and changing gloves of any team members ferwho may have touched the

contaminated items.

When dispensing solutions to the sterile field, the entire bottle contents shall be poured

into the receptacle and/or the remainder discarded.

i. Solutions and medications shall be labeled on the sterile field per Patient
Care Services Procedure: Labeling Medication/Solutions On and Off a Sterile
Field.

ii. Solution receptacles shall be placed near the edge of the table, or held by the
scrubbed person.

iii. Solutions shall be poured slowly to avoid splashing.

iv. Sterile transfer devices (i.e., sterile vial spike) shall be used when transferring
medications or solutions to the sterile field.

V. Stoppers shall not be removed from vials for the purpose of pouring medications
unless specifically designed for removing and pouring by the manufacturer.

Vi. The edge of the container should be considered contaminated after the contents

have been poured.

All persons moving within or around a sterile field shall do so in a manner to maintain the integrity
of the sterile field.

a.
b.
C.

Scrubbed persons shall remain close to the sterile field and shall not leave the room.
Scrubbed persons shall keep arms and hands at or above the level of the sterile field.
Scrubbed persons shall avoid changing levels and shall be seated only when the entire
surgical procedure will be performed at this level.

84



Patient Care Services
Sterile Technique

Page 3 of 3
d. Scrubbed persons shall change positions by moving face-to-face or back-to-back,
maintaining a safe distance between each other.
e. Scrubbed persons shall always face the sterile field.
f. Unscrubbed persons shall face sterile areas, maintaining an awareness of distance so as

to avoid contacts with sterile areas.

| c.D. SURGERY/INVASIVE PROCEDURE AREAS

1. All members of the surgical team shall demonstrate competence in understanding the basic
principles and practices of aseptic technique.

2. All personnel entering the Operating Room (OR) or invasive procedure room for any reason shall
wear clean scrub attire and head cover according to Patient Care Services Policy Surgical Attire.

3. Personnel shall perform hand hygiene before entering the OR or invasive procedure room where
sterile supplies have been opened.

4, Personnel shall wear a clean surgical mask that covers the mouth and nose and is secured in a

manner to prevent venting when open sterile supplies are present and when preparing,
performing, or assisting with surgery or invasive procedures.

5. Scrubbed persons shall wear sterile gowns and gloves.

a. Materials for gowns shall be selected according to recommended practices for protective
barrier materials.

b. Surgical hand scrubs/surgical hand asepsis shall be performed before donning sterile
gown and gloves.

c. The scrubbed person shall don sterile gown and sterile gloves from a sterile field away
from the main instrument table.

d. Sterile gowns shall be considered:

i. Sterile from the chest to the level of the sterile field on the front of the gown
ii. Sterile sleeves from two inches above the elbow to the cuff, circumferentially
iii. Unsterile at the neckline, shoulders, underarm, back and sleeve cuff
e. The scrubbed person shall inspect gloves for integrity after donning them.
i. The preferred method for changing contaminated gloves is for one member of the
sterile team to glove the other.
ii. The alternative method for changing contaminated gloves is by the open-glove
method.
f. Surgical gloves worn during invasive surgical procedures should be changed:
i. After each patient procedure
ii. When suspected or actual contamination occurs
iii. After touching surgical helmet system hood or visor

iv. After adjusting optic eyepieces on the operative microscope

V. Immediately after direct contact with methyl methacrylate

Vi. When gloves begin to swell, expand, and become loose on the hands as a result
of the material’'s absorption of fluids and fats

vii. When a visible defect or perforation is noted or when a suspected or actual

perforation from a needle, suture, bone, or other object occurs
viii. Every 90 to 150 minutes
6. Isolation technique should be used during bowel surgery and during procedures involving
resection of metastatic tumors.

E. RELATED DOCUMENTS:
1. Patient Care Services Procedure: Labeling Medication/Solutions On and Off a Sterile Field
#2. Patient Care Services Policy: Surgical Attire

-F. REFERENCES:
1. AORN Guidelines for Perioperative Practice, 2015 Edition.



(C‘)) Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

PATIENT CARE SERVICES

ISSUE DATE: NEW SUBJECT: Wound Classification During

Surgical Intervention

REVISION DATE(S):

Department Approval Date(s): 06/15
Clinical Policies and Procedures Approval Date(s): 07/15
Nurse Executive Committee Approval Date(s): 07/15
Operating Room Committee Approval Date(s): 01/16
Infection Control Committee Approval Date(s): 03/16
Pharmacy and Therapeutics Approval Date(s): n/a

Medical Executive Committee Approval Date(s): 03/16
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 04/16

Board of Directors Approval Date(s):

A. PURPOSE:

1.

To classify all wounds according to the likelihood and degree of wound contamination at the time
of surgical intervention.

B. SUPPORTIVE DATA:

1.

2.

3.

4,

45,

The American College of Surgeons’ definitions of Surgical Wound Infections (SWI) should be
used for routine surveillance because of their current widespread acceptance and reproducibility.
A wound can be considered infected if purulent material drains from it, even if a culture is
negative or not taken.

A positive culture does not necessarily indicate infection since many wounds, infected or not, are
colonized by bacteria.

Infected wounds may not yield pathogens by culture because the pathogens are fastidious,
culture techniques are inadequate, or the patient has been treated.

Wound classification shall be addressed at the end of the case as it may have changed
since the start of the case.

C. CLASSIFICATIONS:

1.

Clean Wound, Class |

a. Uninfected operative wounds in which no inflammation is encountered, and neither
respiratory, alimentary, genitourinary tracts, nor oropharyngeal cavity is entered.

b. Cases are elective, primarily closed, and if necessary, drained with closed drainage.

c. Operative incisional wounds that follow non-penetrating (blunt) trauma should be included

in this category if they meet the criteria.
Clean-Contaminated Wound, Class Il

a. Operative wounds in which the respiratory, alimentary, or genitourinary tract is entered
under controlled conditions and without unusual contamination.
b. Specifically, operations involving the biliary tract, appendix, vagina, and oropharynx are

included in this category, provided no evidence of infection or major break in sterile
technique is encountered.

C. All clean returns to surgery.

d. Any tube that involves a skin incision.

Contaminated Wounds, Class Il

a. Include open, fresh, accidental wounds, a chest tube, operations with major breaks in

sterile technique or gross spillage from the gastrointestinal tract, and incisions in which

86



Patient Care Services
Wound Classification During Surgical Intervention
Page 2 of 2

acute, non-purulent inflammation is encountered- Including necrotic tissue without
evidence of purulent drainage (ie: dry gangrene).
4, Dirty And Infected Wounds, Class hV
a. These include old traumatic wounds with retained devitalized tissue and those that involve
existing clinical infection or perforated viscera. This definition suggests that the organisms
causing postoperative infection were present in the operative field before the operation.

6-5. Not Applicable
a. When there is no wound, i.e. for such procedures as:
i Closed reductions (where there is no break in the skin)
i, Examination Under Anesthesia (EUA)
iii. Esophageal Dilatation



(C‘p Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

ENGINEERING
GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE

SUBJECT: Breached Medical Gas Lines

ISSUE DATE: 11/87

REVIEW DATE(S):

REVISION DATE(S): 9/94, 1/97, 5/00, 5/03, 6/06, 6/09, 8/11, 6/12
Department Approval Date(s): 03/16
Environmental Health and Safety Committee Approval Date(s): 03/16
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 04/16

Board of Directors Approval Date(s):

A. PURPOSE:

1.

2.
3.

Any medical gas lines that are repaired, added or replaced shall be tested for purity and

contamination before being allowed for patient usage.

This policy includes oxygen, nitrous oxide and medical air.

All documentation of testing will be retai

Adrrinisieieonfrecpvdllales-betarne
gt o i

All testing will be scheduled by Projects Department and performed by a Certified Medical

Gas Testing Company.

88



‘C‘)) Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

ENGINEERING
GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE

Cubioets Yutside € Hasard C o

| SUBJECT: Outside-Contractors - Hazard Communications Program
ISSUE DATE: 9/94
REVIEW DATE(S):
REVISION DATE(S): 1/97, 5/00, 5/03, 6/06, 6/09, 8/11, 6/12
Department Approval Date(s): 03/16
Environmental Heaith and Safety Committee Approval Date(s): 03/16
rofessional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 04/16

Board of Directors Approval Date(s):

A. POLICY:

1.

It is the responsibility of the contracting engineer to provide on-site contractors with the following

information:

a. Hazardous chemicals to which they may be exposed while on the job site.

b. Precautions the contractor and his/her employees may take to lessen the possibility of
exposure by usage of appropriate protective measures.

It is the responsibility of the contracting engineer to contact each contractor before work is

started to gather and disseminate information concerning hazards which the contractor will bring

into the workplace.

Compliance with the OSHA Hazard Communications Standard is certified by:

Name, Title

Date

89



2
‘a) Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

ENGINEERING
GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE

TRI-CITY- MEDICAL-CENTER
Subiect: VutsideC Workinein the Eacil
Enei ine Poliev-& P 1
| SUBJECT: Outside-Contractors Working in the Facility
ISSUE DATE: 9/94
REVIEW DATE(S):
REVISION DATE(S): 1/97, 5/00, 5/03, 10/05, 6/09, 8/11, 6/12
Department Approval Date(s): 03/16
Environmental Health and Safety Committee Approval Date(s): 03/16
'rofessional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 04/16

Board of Directors Approval Date(s):

A. POLICY:

1.

1.

10.
1.
12.

All eutside-contractors will coordinate all work within Tri-City Medisal-CenterHealthcare District
Facilities with the Engineering before beginning work.

B. PROCEDURE:

Before beginning work, all eutside-contractors shall check in at the Engineering office to obtain
ID badges. The outside contractor will supply the following information: -scope of work,
authorization, duration and any pertinent information that is required.

All contractors who need to be in the hospital for more than fours hours are required to view the
safety-tapesinfection control video and take hospital orientation.thetest:

All contractors shall follow the hospital infection control policy.

All contractors shall work as professionally as possible so as not to aggravate patients, staff and
visitors.

All contractors shall follow the hospital smoking policy.

If special parking is required, permission shall be granted and coordinated through Engineering.
All contractors are to maintain their work area as clean as possible while working and clean up
thoroughly when finished.

If any utilities or critical systems are to be interrupted, notification of Engineering personnel is
mandatory. Engineering personnel will in turn assist.

All contractors are asked to use competent subcontractors on hospital projects. Poor work
practice will not be tolerated.

All contractors are expected to use courtesy. Loud and abusive language will not be tolerated.
Contractors must provide assurance not to block corridors and fire exits.

Any life safety code violations incurred during construction or renovation will result in close

90



Engineering Manual — General Administration
Outside Contractors Working in the Facility

Page 2 of 2

13.
14.

44:15.
45:16.

coordination with Engineering’s interim life safety measures. These-measures-arerequired-by
HAEO

All contractors working above the ceiling are required to replace all disturbed ceiling tile.

Any work involving penetration of firewalls needs to obtain Fire Wall Penetration Permit from
Engineering Department. All penetrations in fire/smoke partitions are to be sealed with fire caulk
and inspected by Engineering staff before final payment is made.

Any hot work requires a Hot Work Permit that can be obtained at Engineering.

Upon completion of daily activities contractors are asked to check out and report progress to
Engineering.

91



(C‘)) Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

ENGINEERING
GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE

Enoi ino Poliev-& P 1
SUBJECT: Daily Journal
ISSUE DATE: 11/87
REVIEW DATE(S):
REVISION DATE(S): 10/94, 1/97, 5/00, 5/03, 6/06, 6/09, 8/11, 6/12
Department Approval Date(s): 03/16
Environmental Health and Safety Committee Approval Date(s): 03/16
Srofessional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 04/16

soard of Directors Approval Date(s):

A. PURPOSE:

1.

The purpose of this instruction is to develop and execute a standard procedure to record and
maintain a permanent record of significant occurrences within Engineering Department. The
journal will be kept in the Pplant eOperations division of Engineering.

B. PROCEDURE:

1.
2.

The journal contains a log sheet for each day of the year.
The followmg procedures and |nformat|on will be mcluded in the Journal

ba. All equnpmentMajer—maehmew mepe;aﬂve—due—te—fallure estlmate of tlme for completion
of repairs and when the-majer piece of equipmentmachinery has been repaired-erthe

FreirisRasec-complatad.
&b. Major mashmew—equment in operatlon or shlfted

e:c. Entw—ef—the—sta%us—ef—Ttests ander inspections.-satisfactory-or unsatisfactory{State
reesonforpassiisiaston tent e

£d. Report of injury and cause to personnel in the Engineering.

3.-e. Safety hazards shall-be-entered-inthejournal-and the appropriate corrective action

taken.

4f. RecordinjournalmajorService calls or inspections by contract insurance company
ander etherregulatory agencies that are visiting the hospital.

Journal will start with the beginning of each shift.

All department personnel will coordinate with "duty engineer” the entries of significance that

92



Engineering Manual — General Administrative

| Outside-Contrastors Working-in-the-Fasility Daily Journal

Page 2 of 2

5.

8-6.

should be recorded in the journal at the end of the working shift.

Entries shall be made in ink - no erasures. If a change is to be made, draw a line through the
item and put your initials beside it.

The journal W|Il be rewewed by Engmeem\g-Manager—Facmtles Manager or eferegdlarbasis
vehis/her designee on
a regular basns to insure aII S|gn|f|cant problems safety hazards or recommendations
have been properly resolved.

93



2
(C‘? Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

ENGINEERING
OPERATIONS

| SUBJECT: Domestic Hot Water Temperature

ISSUE DATE: 11/87

REVIEW DATE(S):

REVISION DATE(S): 9/94, 1/97, 5/00, 5/03, 6/06, 6/09, 8/11, 6/12
Department Approval Date(s): 03/16
Environmental Health and Safety Committee Approval Date(s): 03/16
Orofessional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 04/16

3oard of Directors Approval Date(s):

A. PURPOSE:
| 1. To define the acceptable range in temperature of domestic hot water through-out the facility.

B. POLICY:

| 1. The temperature of hot water -used-by-patients-(domestic hot water) in this facility shall be
maintained between 105 and 120 degrees Fahrenheit.

2. Any taps delivering water at a temperature exceeding 125 degrees Fahrenheit will be
prominently marked.

C. PROCEDURE:
1. The temperature of domestlc hot water is tested as-paﬁ—ef—the—mmer—meehamedﬁstruehen

regular ba5|s by the Plant Operators
2. GCulturing-for-Llegionella testing is scheduled by the Facilities Manager or his/her designee

on as needed basis and performedperformed wheneveritis-suspested-thattheventilation-or
water-distribution-system-may-be-carrying-such-bacteriaby a qualified Contractor.

94



@‘9 Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

ENGINEERING
OPERATIONS

SUBJECT: Emergency Generator Test Loads

ISSUE DATE: 11/94

REVIEW DATE(S):

REVISION DATE(S): 1/97, 5/00, 5/03, 6/06, 6/09, 8/11, 6/12

Department Approval Date(s): 03/16
Environmental Health and Safety Committee Approval Date(s): 03/16
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 04/16

Board of Directors Approval Date(s):

A. POLICY:

1.

2.
3

Required test loads for the emergency generators have been calculated by the following method
as set forth by National Fire Protection Association (NFPA) 110.

All transfer switches are identified as to which generator with they were associated.

Each transfer switch actual load was recorded on each phase for 72 hours while being supplied
by San Diego Gas & Electric (SDG&E). Recordings were made in amps.

Recorded actual ioads were then totaled for each phase per generator.

Required test load is 30% of name plate rating in amps.

#1 GENERATOR NAME PLATE DATA: 400KW_500KVA 1384A

PHASE
ACTUAL LOAD:; A B C Average
685.5 672.3 600.6AMPS 652.8A

Required load = 30% of name plate amps = 415 amps

#2 GENERATOR NAME PLATE DATA: 400KW S500KVA 1388A

PHASE
ACTUAL LOAD: A B C Average
331.1 300.0 504.2AMPS 378.4A

Required load = 30% of name plate amps = 417 amps

#3 GENERATOR NAME PLATE DATA: 600KW 750KVA 2082A

PHASE
ACTUAL LOAD: A B C Average
234.4 189.8 206.0AMPS 210A

Required load = 30% of name plate amps = 625 amps

#4 GENERATOR NAME PLATE DATA: 1000KW 1250KVA 1503A

PHASE
ACTUAL LOAD: A B C Average
312.1 327.3 302.2AMPS 313.8A

Required load = 30% of name plate amps = 451 amps

CENTRAL PLANT GENERATOR NAME PLATE DATA: 800KW 1000KVA 1203A

PHASE
ACTUAL LOAD: A B C Average
41.1 46.2 41.6AMPS 42.9A

Required load = 30% of hame plate amps = 361 amps

95



( ) Tri-City Medical Center DELETE - No longer needed,
Oceanside, California follow Admin P&P.

ENGINEERING
GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE

Subieet: G P | Polici
Enei ine Poliev-&P |

SUBJECT: General Personnel Policies

ISSUE DATE: 11/87

REVIEW DATE(S):

REVISION DATE(S): 9/94, 1/97, 5/00, 5/03, 6/06, 2/09, 8/11, 6/12
Department Approval Date(s): 03/16
Environmental Health and Safety Committee Approval Date(s): 03/16
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 04/16

3oard of Directors Approval Date(s):




Engineering Manual — General Administrative
General Personnel Policies
Page 2 of 3

97



Engineering Manual — General Administrative

General Personnel Policies

Page 3 of 3

98



‘C‘)) Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

ENGINEERING
OPERATIONS

Subicet: X ion Testine And Ma ¢

SUBJECT: Inspection Testing and Maintenance of Fire Alarm Detection and Automatic
Extinguishing System

ISSUE DATE: 5/91

REVIEW DATE(S):

REVISION DATE(S): 9/94, 1/97, 5/00, 5/03, 6/06, 6/09, 8/11, 6/12

Department Approval Date(s): 03/16

Environmental Health and Safety Committee Approval Date(s): 03/16
| Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 04/16

Board of Directors Approval Date(s):

A. PURPOSE:
I 1. To describe the process by which the Fire Alarm -Detection and Automatic Extinguishing
System will be inspected, tested and maintained.

B.  GENERAL INFORMATION:

1. Computerized Maintenance Management System (CMMS) - A computerized information system
to be used to facilitate the scheduling, maintenance and documentation of equipment testing
and inspection.

C. PROCEDURE:
1. A qualified service company is contracted to inspect and test the Fire Alarm ;-Detection and
Automatic Extinguishing Systems to ensure compliance with Authorities Having Jurisdiction

(AHJ)era-quarterly-basis. Inspections and tests are conducted in compliance with National Fire
Protection Association (NFPA) regulations.

2. Maintenance of these systems is performed by -EngineeringRlant Engineers and/or qualified
service company, as necessary, in compliance with NFPA regulations.

99



(c\) Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

ENGINEERING
OPERATIONS

Subieet: Mai And ] ion Eleetrical

SUBJECT: Maintenance and Inspection Electrical Distribution System and Emergency

Generator

ISSUE DATE:

11/87

REVIEW DATE(S):
REVISION DATE(S): 9/94, 1/97, 5/00, 5/03, 6/06, 6/09, 8/11, 6/12

Department Approval Date(s): 03/16
Environmental Health and Safety Committee Approval Date(s): 03/16
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 04/16
Board of Directors Approval Date(s):

PURPOSE.
1.

To describe the process by which the electrical distribution system is maintained and
inspected.

B. GENERAL INFORMATION:

1.

Computerized Maintenance Management System (CMMS) - A computerized information
system used to facilitate the scheduling, monitoring, and documentation of equipment and
environmental maintenance.

C. PROCEDURE:

1.

A-Bbuilding Eengineers checks electrical receptacles in accordance with a scheduled work
order produced for-each-environmental-unit-by the CMMS and indicating the established time
frame and maintenance instructions-set-forthe-maintenance-of thatenvironmental-unit.
Work orders for other components of the electrical distribution system, are produced on apre-
determined-and pre-programmed scheduled by CMMS.

Each work order is assigned by the Enginreering-SupervisorFacilities Manager or his/her
designee to a qualified Eengineer.

The Eengineer performs preventive maintenance (and corrective maintenance if needed),
inspects the system, and conducts testing: as specified in the CMMS instruction set printed

100



Engineering Manual - Operations
Maintenance and Inspection Electrical Distribution System and Emergency Generator

Page 2 of 2

on the work order.

The Eengineer prepares and submits to the Engineering Department a work order for any
repair work which will take more than thirty minutes to complete or for which he does not have
tools or parts readily available.

The Eengineer completes the Preventative Maintenance Work Order, indicating specific
preventive or corrective actions he has taken and noting the date the scheduled maintenance
was complete. This information to be enterede-work-orderis-submitted-to-the-Engineering
Administrative Coordinaterforentry in the CMMS.

The Plant Operations Eengineer inspects the generatorset{and batteries)
monthlygenerators monthly and tests themit under actual load and operating temperature
conditions for at least 30 minutes. The tests are documented and the Supervisor reviews
these tests results -weekly-to be certain the generatorsrset areis performing in a reliable
manner.

101



(C‘) Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

ENGINEERING
OPERATIONS

Subicet: Mai \ndl .

SUBJECT: Maintenance and Inspection Medical/Surgical Air and Vacuum System

ISSUE DATE: 11/87

REVIEW DATE(S):

REVISION DATE(S): 9/94, 1/97, 5/00, 5/03, 6/06, 6/09, 8/11, 6/12
Department Approval Date(s): 03/16
.nvironmental Health and Safety Committee Approval Date(s): 03/16
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 04/16

Board of Directors Approval Date(s):

A. PURPOSE:
1. To describe the process by which the medical/surgical and vacuum system is maintained and
inspected.

B. GENERAL INFORMATION:
1. Computerized Maintenance Management System (CMMS): A computerized information system
used to facilitate the scheduling monitoring and documentation of equipment and environmental
maintenance.

C. PROCEDURE:

1. A work order for preventive maintenance, and /or inspection testing of each component of the
medical/surgical air and vacuum system is produced on a pre-determined-and-pre-programmed
schedule by the CMMS.

2. The work is assigned by the Facilities Manager or his/her designee Erginreering-Supervisorto
an Eengineer to complete.

3. The Eengineer performs preventive maintenance (and corrective maintenance if needed),
inspects the system and conducts testing as specified in the CMMS instruction set printed on the
work order.

4, The Eengineer prepares and submits to the Engineering Department a work order for any repair

work which will take more than thirty minutes to complete or for which he does not have tools or
parts readily available.
5. The Eengineer completes the Preventative Maintenance Work Order, indicating specific

102



Engineering Manual - Operations
Maintenance and Inspection Medical/Surgical Air and Vacuum System
Page 2 of 2

preventive or corrective actions he has taken and notlng the date the scheduled malntenance
was completed. 7 ;
theThis mformatlon is entered |nto CMMS

6. Respiratory Therapy Department personnel checks system flow rates before each procedure

and reports malfunctions to the Engineering Department.

An outside-qualified vendor is contracted annually to perform an inspection of all master

signals, area alarms, automatic pressure switches, shut off valves, flexible connections,

outlets and purity from source in accordance with NFPA and-Jeint Commission

standardsto ensure compllance with Authontles Havmg Jurlsd|ct|on (AHJs)

103



‘C‘“) Tri-City Medical Center
Oceanside, California

ENGINEERING
OPERATIONS

Subicet: Mai \nd1 .

SUBJECT: Maintenance and Inspection Boiler/Steam System

ISSUE DATE: 11/87

REVIEW DATE(S):

REVISION DATE(S): 9/94, 1/97, 5/00, 5/03, 6/06, 6/09, 8/11, 6/12
Department Approval Date(s): 03/16
:nvironmental Health and Safety Committee Approval Date(s): 03/16
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 04/16

Board of Directors Approval Date(s):

BA. PURPOSE:

1.

To describe the process by which the boiler/steam system is maintained and inspected.

| c.B. GENERAL INFORMATION:

1.

Computerized Maintenance Management System (CMMS) - A computerized information system

used to facilitate the scheduling monitoring and documentation of equipment and environmental
maintenance.

| B.C. PROCEDURE:

1.

A work order for preventive maintenance, inspection, and/or testing of each component part to
the boiler/steam system is produced at pre-determined-and-pre-programmed schedule by the
CMMS.

The work is assigned by the Engineering-SupervisorFacilities Manager and/or his designee to
an Eengineer or a Qualified Contractor.

The Eengineer or a Qualified Contractor performs preventive maintenance (and corrective
maintenance, if needed), inspects the system and conducts testing as specified in the CMMS
instruction set printed on the work order.

The Eengineer prepares and submits to the Engineering Department a Corrective Maintenance
form for any repair work which will take more than thirty minutes to complete or for which he/she
does not have tools or parts readily available.

The Eengineer or Qualified Contractor completes the Scheduled Maintenance Work Order,

104



Engineering Manual - Operations
Maintenance and Inspection Boiler/Steam System

Page 2 of 2
indicates specific preventive or corrective actions he-has-taken and notesing the date the
scheduled malntenance was completed Thls |nformat|on to be entered into -and-submiisthe
: - irthe CMMS.
6. The englneer checks the altematlve fuel supply dally and replenlshes it when at 12,500 gallons

to maintain at least a 72 hour supply.

105



‘C‘) Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

ENGINEERING
GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE
TR FEAAE D LA T CRERER
Ensi ins Policv-& P I

SUBJECT: Maintenance Work Request System

ISSUE DATE: 11/87

REVIEW DATE(S):

REVISION DATE(S): 10/94, 1/97, 5/00, 5/03, 6/06, 6/09, 8/11, 6/12
Department Approval Date(s): 03/16
Environmental Health and Safety Committee Approval Date(s): 03/16
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 04/16

Joard of Directors Approval Date(s):

A. PURPOSE:
1. To establish an effective means of requesting, coordinating and completing maintenance efa
corrective-paturework orders.

B. PROCEDURE:
1. Corrective maintenance can be defined as those actions required to restore equipment,
bU|Id|ngs and grounds to normal condition and to operate as deS|gned The following precedures
procedures are established
to initiate and carry out an effectlve program and are consndereda normal means for
obtaining maintenance action.

2. The Maintenance Work Request System will be divided by theEngineering-Manager Building
Maintenance Supervisor or his/her designee into three major categories which are defined as
follows:

a. URGENT: These are corrective actions of such a nature that the failure to take

immediate action or actions will jeopardize the eperation-of-the-hospital-with-respect-to
its-primary-mission-and-servicesafety of patients, visitors and staff. Proceduresfor
URGENT corrective-actionisby-far-the fastest means-:

b. ROUTINE: These are corrective actions which should be performed at the first
opportunity, but their nature is such that the primary function of the hospital is not
significantly affected. Work ordersrequests will be picked up on a daily basis by

Engineering personnel.-during-their-normalrounds.
C. DEFERRED Some routine Fequests—work orders may be deferred based on prlorlty

4:3. For the Maintenance Work Request System to operate efficiently, it is mandatory that the
106



Engineering Manual — General Administrative
Maintenance Work Request System
Page 2 of 2

telephone and paging for Engineering be used only in cases of urgent requirements or
emergencies (safety, flood, fire, power loss, etc.)..sirce-itis-impossible-to-assign-priorities-and
schedulephenssalsandvages

54. On adaily basis, the Engireering-Building Maintenance Supervisor or his/her designee will

assign wWork ordersRequests to personnel and review completed work orders for
completeness and correctness of repairs and/or the need for purchases or outside assistance.

107



Tri-City Medical Center
Oceanside, California

ENGINEERING
INFECTION CONTROL

SUBJECT: Managing Biological Agents to Prevent Waterborne lliness
ISSUE DATE: New

REVIEW DATE(S):

REVISION DATE(S):

Department Approval Date(s): 08/15
Environmental Health and Safety Committee Approval Date(s): 10/15
Infection Control Committee Approval Date(s): 03/16
Medical Executive Committee Approval Dates(s): n/a
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 04/16

Board of Directors Approval Date(s):

A. POLICY:

1.

It is the policy of Tri-City Healthcare District (TCHD) Engineering Department to maintain, treat
and test open water and potable water systems to minimize pathogenic biological agents.

B. PURPOSE:

1.

Equipment that operates with water that can be aerosolized (e. g., cooling towers, faucets,
showers, fountains, pools, spas) may become contaminated with potentially infectious biological
agents even though the equipment is operated within the manufacturer’'s guidelines. Regular
maintenance and cleaning of the equipment and proper treatment of the water will be performed
to ensure that the risks of hazards are minimized to the staff, patients and visitors of TCHD.
Treatment & General Cleaning

a. Cooling towers, water display fountains, spas, pools, and other open water systems that
can generate aerosols shall have a maintenance program that includes routine cleaning
of the water reservoir and piping systems. The maintenance shall be conducted in
accordance with the manufacturer's recommendations and appropriate cleaning
instructions. When necessary, make up water should be provided from the normal water
service system. Open-water systems that have been out of service for an extended
period of time shall be thoroughly cleaned before being returned to service.

b. Systems that generate or utilize aerosolized potable tap water (showers, drinking
fountains, ice machines, tap water faucets) shall be properly cleaned and maintained to
control the contamination from potentially infectious biological agents if out of service for
a period of time. Water storage tanks (hot water systems, reserve storage tanks) that are
not continually utilized should be routinely cleaned and decontaminated.

C. During maintenance and cleaning procedures, the appropriate personnel protection
equipment (PPE) shall be worn to prevent exposure to potentially infectious biological
agents, such as Legionella, Mycobacterium, and Pseudomonas.

Treatment

a. The water treatment program should include the routine application of the appropriate
biocide treatment agents designed to eliminate and control biological agents and other
contaminates that can accumulate from exposure to the open atmosphere. During the
application of treatment and cleaning agents, the appropriate PPE shall be worn.

Documentation

a. Routine maintenance and treatment procedures of open water and potable water
systems shall be recorded. Date of service, service and treatment activity, and personnel

108



Engineering Manual — Infection Control
Managing Biological Agents to Prevent Waterborne lliness

Page 2 of 2

conducting the service shall be recorded. Maintenance and cleaning of open water and
potable water systems that have been out of service for an extended period of time shall
also be documented.

Preventative Maintenance

a. In frequencies determined by Director of Engineering or his/her designee a qualified
testing agency will be scheduled to perform testing and validation reports to determine
the effectiveness of the Water Safety Management Plan.

b. Ice Machines and Cooling Towers are to be maintained per Manufacturer’s
Recommendations or Alternative Equipment Maintenance program.

C. Decorative fountains to be placed on a chemical treatment program or put out of
service.

d. Cooling Towers to be on a continuous chemical treatment program.

e. Hot Water Tanks and Storage Tanks to be blowdown in frequencies determined by
Director of Engineering or his/her designee.

f. Disinfect Hot Water Storage Tanks and Cooling Towers in frequencies determined by
the Director of Engineering or his/her designee.

g. Disinfect high risk Air Handling Unit Coils and Drain Pans in frequencies determined by
the Director of Engineering or his/her designee.

h. In frequencies determined by Director of Engineering or his/her designee flush taps in
vacant/low use areas.

i. In frequencies determined by Director of Engineering or his/her designees flush
emergency eyewash and shower stations.

Staff Training

a. Staff members responsible for the water treatment program will be trained regarding

proper cleaning and maintenance procedures, and the safe handling and proper
application of water treatment and cleaning chemicals. All guidelines for handling
hazardous materials and the recommendations for proper use of PPE will be presented.

109



‘C‘) Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

ENGINEERING
GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE

SUBJECT: Preventive Maintenance

ISSUE DATE: 11/87

REVIEW DATE(S):

REVISION DATE(S): 9/94, 1/97, 5/00, 5/03, 6/06, 2/09, 8/11, 6/12
Department Approval Date(s): 03/16
Environmental Health and Safety Committee Approval Date(s): 03/16
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 04/16

joard of Directors Approval Date(s):

A. PURPOSE:
1. To describe the process by which preventative maintenance (PM) work within defired
environmentalunits-Tri-City Healthcare District (TCHD) facilities is assigned, performed and
documented.

B. GENERAL INFORMATION

2-1.  Preventative Maintenance (PM): Those regularly scheduled activities performed to ensure that
each environmental-unitfacility, and the individual items classified as part of it, are maintained in
a safe, functional and aesthetically acceptable condition. -See Attachment 12 for items generally
maintained as part of an environmental unit.

3.2. Computerized Maintenance Management System (CMMS): - A computerized Information system
used to facilitate the scheduling, monitoring, documentation and instructions on performing

PMspreventative-maintenanse of equipment and environmental maintenance.

C. POLICY:
1. TCHD¥he-hospital will maintain its physical-plantfacilities in a manner and in accordance with a
schedule that will serve to provide a safe, functional, and aesthetically pleasing environment.
2. RPreventative-maintenancePMs will be scheduled, performed and documented in accordance
with environmental-unitinstructionrPM procedures set incorperated-in the CMMS.

D. PROCEDURE:
1. Each month,

110



| Engineering Manual — General Administrative
Preventative Maintenance
Page 2 of 4

list of PMs that he is responsible to complete by assigned due dates.
2. The Eengineer conducts an-inspestion-ef-each envirormental-unitPM scheduled-fer by the due
date and in accordance with the procedure Ilsted in CMMSmaintenance.

Once the PM is completed an Engmeer logs the
results in the CMMS and notifies the Supervisor in case an issue had benen identified.
34. In case of failure, the Supervisor will assess the situation and if necessary will enforce
and document Interim Life Safety Measure (ILSM) or Interim Utility Safety Measure (IlUSM)
to keep the occupants safe.

E. ATTACHMENTSFORMS:

1. Attachment 1 — Items Generally Included in Preventative Maintenance But Not Limited To.

AN



I Engineering Manual -~ General Administrative
Preventative Maintenance
Page 3 of 4

11



Engineering Manual — General Administrative
Preventative Maintenance
Page 4 of 4

ARACHBEN T2 —
ITEMS GENERALLY INCLUDED IN PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE BUT NOT LIMITED TO:

Automatic Transfer Switches - Emergency Power
Baby cribs

Bassinets

Geilings

Central Plant Equipment

Door latch tensions

Doors (manually operated & auto)
Drinking fountains

Electrical outlets / system
Electrical Beds

Elesirocanizsy

Elevators

Enzyme treatment drains

Exam tables

Exit lighting

Eye washers

Fire Alarm Systems

Fire Sprinkler Systems

Floor and roof drains
General lighting
Generators
Gurneys

leaters
HVAC
lce Machines
Mechanical beds
Medical gas outlets
Medical vacuum outlets
Motorized tables
Morgue table
Non-electrical food carts (and electrical)
Nurse-call system
OR lamps
Patient lifts
Patient scales
Plaster traps
Portable exam lamp
Portable heat lamps
Refrigerators (medical & non-medical storage)
Feoomfumiicre
Room grounding

Shewers
Signs and lighting
Sinles
Toasters
Uirzserisdlesres{omrall
_ dalls

Warming cabinets
Water temperatures
Wheel/chairs
X-ray view boxes



2
(C‘? Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

ENGINEERING
GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE

SUBJECT: Routine Hospital Rounds

ISSUE DATE: 11/87

REVIEW DATE(S):

REVISION DATE(S): 10/94, 1/97, 5/00, 5/03, 6/06, 6/09, 8/11, 6/12

Department Approval Date(s): 03/16

Environmental Health and Safety Committee Approval Date(s): 03/16
'rofessional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 04/16

Board of Directors Approval Date(s):

A. POLICY:

1. Routine rounds will be made at the beginning of each shift, by the Plant Operater-of-Engineering
oenOperator on shift.

2. Commence tour of hospital.

3. Make a visual check of boiler room. Check the water level in the condensate return tank. Normal
operating level should be maintained. Check boiler feed pumps noting any unusual conditions.
Check the water level of each boiler. Conduct an operational check test of low-water cut off.
Record the steam pressure of operating boiler. Test and record the boiler water softener to

watertank)-and record-temperature.

84. Check mechanical equipment.-space Operation of exhaust fEans-eperation, chillers, domestic
and heating hot water circulating pumpspumps, cooling towers, air compressors,-and air
handlers and record any discrepancies.

6-5. Return to Engineering office with a list of any discrepancies noted erreceived-during your

inspection. Make proper entries in the Daily Journal-and-en-the-eperationlog.

------

114



)
‘C‘)) Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

ENGINEERING
GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE

W&WW

SUBJECT: Scope of Service

ISSUE DATE: 11/87

REVIEW DATE(S):

REVISION DATE(S): 9/94, 1/97, 5/00, 5/03, 6/06, 2/09, 8/11, 6/12
Department Approval Date(s): 03/16
Environmental Health and Safety Committee Approval Date(s): 03/16
‘rofessional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 04/16

Board of Directors Approval Date(s):

A PURPOSE.:

1. To define the scope of services provided by the Engineering Department in an effort to create a
safe and quality environment for patient care, visitors and employees.

B. POLICY:
1. In an effort to comply with all regulatory agencies while ensuring minimal-risk-environment-to-the
patient-safe and quality environment, the Engineering —Department will be responsible for the
condition and function of theall of the hospitalsphysical-plant facilities, including all utilities and

Engineering equipment. All areas-of the hespitalfacilities and equipment therein, are inspected
and maintained as-Envirepmental Units-in accordance with the Computerized Maintenance

Management System (CMMS).




Engineering Manual
Scope of Service
Page 2 of 2

6-3.

&-5.

9:7.

userdepartmentEquipment maintained by the Engineering Department includes but is not
limited to the following:

Central Plant EquipmentMzaintenance-and-repairof Colter A-G-A

Generators and Automatic Transfer Switches
Fire Alarm and Fire Suppression Equipment
Elevators

HVAC

Steam Equipment

Ice Machines

Water Fountains

Eye Wash Stations

Drench Showers

Exit Lights

Lighting

Power Distribution Equipment

Domestic Water Equipment

Other Engineering/Building equipment not listed here. Full list of equipment is
available at the Engineering Department.

°op3TFTTFa@reR0 Ty

T

Movement of furniture and equipment is provided as follows:

a. Performed by the Environmental Services Department.

Key and lock services are provided by Engineering.

Service manuals for patient care and other equipment maintained by Engineering are kept on file
in theis Engineering Ddepartment.

User/Operator instructions are on file in the department in which the equipment is used and by
Engineering.

Construction Projects Services are provided by the Engineering Department.

11¢



9
(C‘? Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

ENGINEERING
GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE

Enei ine Poliev-&P 1

SUBJECT: Staff Meetings

ISSUE DATE: 4/90

REVIEW DATE(S):

REVISION DATE(S): 9/94, 1/97, 5/00, 5/03, 6/06, 6/09, 8/11, 6/12
Department Approval Date(s): 03/16
Environmental Health and Safety Committee Approval Date(s): 03/16
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 04/16

Board of Directors Approval Date(s):

A. PURPOSE:
1. To establish time and attendance requirements for staff meetings.

B. PROCEDURE:

1. Departmental meetings will be as follows:
a. Supervisors on an as needed basis.
b. All department meetings will be conducted monthly.

2. Division meetings will be as follows (or on-ar as needed basis):
a. Projects - Weekly.

b. Building Engineering - Rlan-of-the-Bay{POD}—twice-Wweekly.
c. Plant Engineering - Plan-of-the-Bay-(ROD)—twice-Wweekly.

C. POLICY:

1. Departmental staff meetings will be held, as posted monthly, in the Division Shops or designated

class room.

2. All staff on duty at TCMC will be expected to attend. -Copies of the meeting minutes will be
placed-in-memeo-bock-forreviewemailed for review and it is the responsibility of all personnel to

review and comment on any discrepancies by the given deadlineand-sign. After the
deadline the meeting minutes will be considered as archived.

3. The agenda of the meetings will be determined by input from all employees.

4, The meeting will be conducted by the appropriate individual or his designee.

1



=)
(c‘)) Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

ENGINEERING
GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE

Faeilities Policy-&Procedure Responsibility

SUBJECT: Statement of Accountability and Responsibility

ISSUE DATE: 11/87

REVIEW DATE(S):

REVISION DATE(S): 9/94, 1/97, 5/00, 5/03, 6/06, 2/09, 8/11, 6/12
Department Approval Date(s): 03/16
“nvironmental Health and Safety Committee Approval Date(s): 03/16
~rofessional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 04/16

Board of Directors Approval Date(s):

A. PURPOSE:

1. To describe the hierarchy of accountability and responsibility within the Engineering Department
and that between the department and hospital administration.

B. POLICY:

1.  The Engineering Department inclusive of Building Engineering, Plant Operations and Projects is
the responsibility of the Director of Facilities.-Managerof-Engineering-Department. -It is the
responsibility of this individual to ensure that all the divisions of the Engineering Department
operate as efficiently and effectively as practicable, work cooperatively with other hospital
departments toward achieving its goals and objectives and meets the applicable standards and
regulations of the accrediting and licensing bodies.

2. In carrying out these responsibilities, the Facilities MangerDirector ef-Engineering-Department

is directly accountable to the Chief Operating Officer.-through-a-repertingrelationship-with-the
S-DiresieroiSupnor-Sardsos:

11¢



Tri-City Medical Center
Oceanside, California

MEDICAL STAFF POLICY MANUAL

ISSUE DATE:

7/01 SUBJECT: Suspension for Delinquent Medical
Records & Fine Process

REVISION DATE: 3/05, 4/06, 3/07, 7/07, 3/08, 9/09, POLICY NUMBER: 8710 - 519

10/14; 3/15; 2/16

Medical Executive Committee Approval: 02/16
Coverpranse-Commitiee-Lpproval 8448
Professional Affairs Committee Approvai: 04/16
Board of Directors Approval: 04/15
A. POLICY:

1.

It is the policy of Tri-City Medical Center and its Medical Staff that all medical records are
completed in a timely manner, in accordance with Medical Staff Policy 8710-518, Medical
Record Documentation Requirements, applicable laws, and accreditation standards.

PROCEDURE:

1.

Applicable TCMC departments shall enforce pre-procedure requirements for History and
Physical exam, as outlined in Medical Staff Policy 8710-518, Medical Record Documentation
Requirements.

In order to facilitate timely medical record completion and appropriate practitioner notification,

the TCMC IT Department shall develop and implement such automated notification mechanisms

as requested by the Medical Records/HIM Department.

The Medical Records/HIM Department is responsible for reviewing medical records and

identifying deficiencies of dictations and signatures, as outlined in Medical Record

Documentation Requirements.

The practitioner is responsible for identifying any error(s) in assigned dictations/signatures by

“refusing” the item within the Cerner Message Center, and indicating the appropriate practitioner

if possible.

The Medical Records/HIM Department will run a weekly report to identify dictations and

signatures that are not complete following patient discharge.

a. A letter under the Chief of Staff's signature will be initiated to each practitioner weekly
when the practitioner has any deficiencies aged 7 days from discharge. A second
communication will be sent at 10 days post discharge.

Each week the Medical Records/HIM Department will submit to the Chief of Staff (via the

Medical Staff Office) a list of verified deficiencies.

The Medical Staff Office shall:

a. Call the physician to give verbal notice of the impending suspension.

b. Prepare and send a written Notice of Automatic Limited Suspension to the physician.

Limited suspension shall apply to the practitioner’s right to admit, treat or to provide services to

new patients in the hospital, but shall not affect the right to continue to care for a patient the

practitioner has already admitted or has scheduled to treat or to perform any invasive
procedure. Obligations to fulfill ED On-Call duties as per existing schedule shall remain in
effect.

Practitioners whose privileges have been suspended for delinquent records may admit patients

only in life threatening situations, when no other physician of the appropriate specialty is

available.

11¢



Medical Staff Policy Manual
Suspension for Delinquent Medical Records — 8710-519

Page 2 of 3
10. In the case of a patient care emergency, the suspension may be lifted by the Chief of Staff or
his/her designee, otherwise the suspension shall continue until the medical records are
complete.
11. If the physician is on vacation or has an illness when his or her records become delinquent, with

Chief of Staff approval, such physician shall have five (5) days of returning to practice from
vacation or illness to complete the records.

C. MEDICAL STAFF FINES FOR DELINQUENT MEDICAL RECORD DICTATION

1. Purpose:
a. To provide a Policy and Procedure for implementation and ongoing enforcement
of fines for Medical Staff members with delinquent medical record dictation.
2, Definition Of Terms For Fine Process:
a. Delinquent Dictation: A medical record is considered “delinquent” 14 calendar

days after discharge, however, for this purpose fines will only be imposed for

“dictations only”, i.e. H&P, Op Reports, Dischargeand Discharge Summary.

b. Limited Suspension: A Limited Suspension permits the practitioner to continue to
care for a patient he/she is already treating in the hospital or has scheduled to
treat prior to the date of the imposed suspension.

c. Fines: A fine of $10.00 will be imposed and billed to any practitioner who appears
on the suspension list for each delinquent dictation. The $10.00 fine will be
compounded weekly if not completed.

3. Policy And Procedure:

a. Each Monday, prior to suspension, Medical Records sends Medical Staff office a
list of physicians with delinquent dictation(s). Medical Staff office notifies the
practitioner of the delinquent dictations indicating that the delinquent dictation(s)
must be completed by the following Wednesday or a $10 per each delinquent
dictation will be assessed.

b. Medical Staff suspends each Wednesday. Physicians with delinquent dictation(s)
will be billed $10 per delinquent report via the Medical Staff Department.

c. Fines are due and payable when the practitioner receives a bill. (Physicians must
notify Medical Records prior to leaving on vacation in order to be considered
“exempt” from the fining process during their absence from the facility.)

d. Loss of privileges/membership will result in the following circumstances:

i If, at the time of reappointment, the practitioner is found to owe
outstanding fines, the application for reappointment will be considered
“incomplete”;

ii. If the physician is found owing a fine for delinquent medical records for a
period of 6 months or more;

1) The practitioner will be sent a certified letter, including a copy of this
Policy/ Procedure, which states that “failure to pay the outstanding
fine, within twenty-one days of the date of the final notice, will result
in the automatic relinquishment of his/her membership”.

2) The letter will give the practitioner an opportunity to forward a
written response, within seven days of the date of the final notice, to
be considered at the Medical Executive Committee meeting.

3) The outcome of the deliberations/decision determined at the Medical
Executive Committee meeting will be forwarded to the practitioner in
question via certified mail. Should the practitioner fail to submit a
letter for consideration at the Medical Executive Committee meeting
or after consideration of such a letter, if it is determined at the
Medical Executive Committee meeting that the practitioner does owe
the fine, the payment of such fine is due and payable on the date
identified in the first notice. A practitioner who has failed to pay the
outstanding fine(s) within the timelines as defined in this policy will

12(



Medical Staff Policy Manual
Suspension for Delinquent Medical Records - 8710-519
Page 3 of 3

| B-E.

cD.

be considered to have automatically relinquished his/her medical
staff privileges and membership at Tri-City Medical Center and
therefore will not be entitled to a hearing as set forth in Article Vil of
the Medical Staff Bylaws. If the practitioner wishes to reapply to the
staff he/she will be required to pay the full application fee plus the
total of any outstanding fines owed for delinquent medical record
dictation.
e. The monies collected from this process will be added to the Medical Staff
Checking account and used as determined by the Medical Executive Committee
on behalf and in support of the Medical Staff.

EDICAL STAFF SUSPENSION MONITORING:

—

The Medical Staff Office shall notify Medical Records/HIM, IT, Surgery, Administration,
Admitting, Cardiology and Radiology of the automatic suspension.

a. Each of these departments is responsible for enforcing the suspension.

b. Any questions shall be directed to the Chief of Staff via the Medical Staff Office.

The Medical Records/HIM Department shall notify the Medical Staff Office when a suspended
practitioner has completed all deficiencies.

The Medical Staff Office shall notify the practitioner and applicable departments that the
suspension has been lifted.

Days on suspension shall be tracked in the Medical Staff’s credentialing database and
considered at the time of OPPE and reappointment.

The Medical Executive Committee will serve as the intermediary in resolving
suspension/delinquency status questions from physicians and will assist the Medical Records
Department in communications with practitioners who have disputes regarding the actions of
this policy.

Practitioners indicating an intent to resign will be advised to complete all outstanding dictations
and signatures before departure, as failure to do so will make them ineligible for “good standing”
affiliation verifications.

REFERENCES:
1.
2.

Medical Staff P&P 8710-518: Medical Record Documentation Requirements
Medical Staff Bylaws: Article VI, § 6.4-4

121



‘C‘)) Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

MEDICAL STAFF POLICY MANUAL

ISSUE DATE:

7/01 SUBJECT: Suspension for Delinquent Medical
Records & Fine Process

REVISION DATE: 3/05, 4/06, 3/07, 7/07, 3/08, 9/09, POLICY NUMBER: 8710 - 519

10/14; 3/15; 2/16

1.

Medical Executive Committee Approval: 02/16

i L BdE
Professional Affairs Committee Approval: 04/16
Board of Directors Approval: 04/15
A. POLICY:

It is the policy of Tri-City Medical Center and its Medical Staff that all medical records are
completed in a timely manner, in accordance with Medical Staff Policy 8710-518, Medical
Record Documentation Requirements, applicable laws, and accreditation standards.

B. PROCEDURE:

1.

Applicable TCMC departments shall enforce pre-procedure requirements for History and
Physical exam, as outlined in Medical Staff Policy 8710-518, Medical Record Documentation
Requirements.

In order to facilitate timely medical record completion and appropriate practitioner notification,

the TCMC IT Department shall develop and implement such automated notification mechanisms

as requested by the Medical Records/HIM Department.

The Medical Records/HIM Department is responsible for reviewing medical records and

identifying deficiencies of dictations and signatures, as outlined in Medical Record

Documentation Requirements.

The practitioner is responsible for identifying any error(s) in assigned dictations/signatures by

“refusing” the item within the Cerner Message Center, and indicating the appropriate practitioner

if possible.

The Medical Records/HIM Department will run a weekly report to identify dictations and

signatures that are not complete following patient discharge.

a. A letter under the Chief of Staff’s signature will be initiated to each practitioner weekly
when the practitioner has any deficiencies aged 7 days from discharge. A second
communication will be sent at 10 days post discharge.

Each week the Medical Records/HIM Department will submit to the Chief of Staff (via the

Medical Staff Office) a list of verified deficiencies.

The Medical Staff Office shall:

a. Call the physician to give verbal notice of the impending suspension.

b. Prepare and send a written Notice of Automatic Limited Suspension to the physician.

Limited suspension shall apply to the practitioner’s right to admit, treat or to provide services to

new patients in the hospital, but shall not affect the right to continue to care for a patient the

practitioner has already admitted or has scheduled to treat or to perform any invasive
procedure. Obligations to fulfill ED On-Call duties as per existing schedule shall remain in
effect.

Practitioners whose privileges have been suspended for delinquent records may admit patients

only in life threatening situations, when no other physician of the appropriate specialty is

available.

12



Medical Staff Policy Manual
Suspension for Delinquent Medical Records — 8710-519

Page 2 of 3
10. In the case of a patient care emergency, the suspension may be lifted by the Chief of Staff or
his/her designee, otherwise the suspension shall continue until the medical records are
complete.
11. If the physician is on vacation or has an iliness when his or her records become delinquent, with

Chief of Staff approval, such physician shall have five (5) days of returning to practice from
vacation or iliness to complete the records.

C. MEDICAL STAFF FINES FOR DELINQUENT MEDICAL RECORD DICTATION

1. Purpose:
a. To provide a Policy and Procedure for implementation and ongoing enforcement
of fines for Medical Staff members with delinquent medical record dictation.
2. Definition Of Terms For Fine Process:
a. Delinquent Dictation: A medical record is considered “delinquent” 14 calendar

days after discharge, however, for this purpose fines will only be imposed for

“dictations only”, i.e. H&P, Op Reports, BDischargeand Discharge Summary.

b. Limited Suspension: A Limited Suspension permits the practitioner to continue to
care for a patient he/she is already treating in the hospital or has scheduled to
treat prior to the date of the imposed suspension.

C. Fines: A fine of $10.00 will be imposed and billed to any practitioner who appears
on the suspension list for each delinquent dictation. The $10.00 fine will be
compounded weekly if not completed.

3. Policy And Procedure:

a. Each Monday, prior to suspension, Medical Records sends Medical Staff office a
list of physicians with delinquent dictation(s). Medical Staff office notifies the
practitioner of the delinquent dictations indicating that the delinquent dictation(s)
must be completed by the following Wednesday or a $10 per each delinquent
dictation will be assessed.

b. Medical Staff suspends each Wednesday. Physicians with delinquent dictation(s)
will be billed $10 per delinquent report via the Medical Staff Department.

c. Fines are due and payable when the practitioner receives a bill. (Physicians must
notify Medical Records prior to leaving on vacation in order to be considered
“exempt” from the fining process during their absence from the facility.)

d. Loss of privileges/membership will result in the following circumstances:

i. If, at the time of reappointment, the practitioner is found to owe
outstanding fines, the application for reappointment will be considered
“incomplete”;

ii. If the physician is found owing a fine for delinquent medical records for a
period of 6 months or more;

1) The practitioner will be sent a certified letter, including a copy of this
Policy/ Procedure, which states that “failure to pay the outstanding
fine, within twenty-one days of the date of the final notice, will result
in the automatic relinquishment of his’/her membership”.

2) The letter will give the practitioner an opportunity to forward a
written response, within seven days of the date of the final notice, to
be considered at the Medical Executive Committee meeting.

3) The outcome of the deliberations/decision determined at the Medical
Executive Committee meeting will be forwarded to the practitioner in
question via certified mail. Should the practitioner fail to submit a
letter for consideration at the Medical Executive Committee meeting
or after consideration of such a letter, if it is determined at the
Medical Executive Committee meeting that the practitioner does owe
the fine, the payment of such fine is due and payable on the date
identified in the first notice. A practitioner who has failed to pay the
outstanding fine(s) within the timelines as defined in this policy will

12.



Medical Staff Policy Manual
Suspension for Delinquent Medical Records — 8710-519
Page 3 of 3

| B-E.

G:D.

be considered to have automatically relinquished his/her medical
staff privileges and membership at Tri-City Medical Center and
therefore will not be entitled to a hearing as set forth in Article VII of
the Medical Staff Bylaws. If the practitioner wishes to reapply to the
staff he/she will be required to pay the full application fee plus the
total of any outstanding fines owed for delinquent medical record
dictation.
e. The monies collected from this process will be added to the Medical Staff
Checking account and used as determined by the Medical Executive Committee
on behalf and in support of the Medical Staff.

MEDICAL STAFF SUSPENSION MONITORING:

1.

The Medical Staff Office shall notify Medical Records/HIM, IT, Surgery, Administration,
Admitting, Cardiology and Radiology of the automatic suspension.

a. Each of these departments is responsible for enforcing the suspension.

b. Any questions shall be directed to the Chief of Staff via the Medical Staff Office.

2, The Medical Records/HIM Department shall notify the Medical Staff Office when a suspended
practitioner has completed all deficiencies.

3. The Medical Staff Office shall notify the practitioner and applicable departments that the
suspension has been lifted.

4. Days on suspension shall be tracked in the Medical Staff’s credentialing database and
considered at the time of OPPE and reappointment.

5. The Medical Executive Committee will serve as the intermediary in resolving
suspension/delinquency status questions from physicians and will assist the Medical Records
Department in communications with practitioners who have disputes regarding the actions of
this policy.

6. Practitioners indicating an intent to resign will be advised to complete all outstanding dictations
and signatures before departure, as failure to do so will make them ineligible for “good standing”
affiliation verifications.

REFERENCES:

1. Medical Staff P&P 8710-518: Medical Record Documentation Requirements

2. Medical Staff Bylaws: Article VI, § 6.4-4

12¢



2
ri-City iviedical Lenter
o ide._Californi

WOMEN'S-AND CHILDREN'S SERVICES MANUAL --NICU

‘C‘» Tri-City Medical Center

Women’s and NewbornChildren's Services Manual -
NICU

PROCEDURE:

PRIMARY NURSE ASSIGNMENT

Purpose:

1. To promote continuity and efficiency of care in order to optimize outcomes for the
patient and their family.

2. To promote developmentally age appropriate, individualized, family-centered care for
the NICU infant and family.

3. To promote and increase family satisfaction and enhance morale of the NICU
Registered Nurse.

SUEJEC H—— PR R MURSE A S RIRIER T

ISSUE-DATE: 9/40REVISION-DATE:6/41,-8/42
: +6/41,-8/42

A. DEFINITIONS:

1.

Primary Nurse:

a. Must work a minimum of 5 shifts in a pay period on a regular basis (FTE > 0.8).
b. Must have a minimum of six month’s experience as a NICU RN.

A-c. Must be a Tri-City Medical Center staff member.

5. STANDARD OF PRACTICE:

1.

Nurses shall provide care in a manner that is developmentally age appropriate, individualized,
and family centered.

Nurses shall provide care in a manner which maximizes continuity, efficiency and optimal
outcomes.

BC.
1.
2.

POLICY:

All infants with an expected stay greater than 7 days may be assigned a primary nurse.

Any qualified Neonatal Intensive Care Unit (NICU) Registered Nurse (RN) may volunteer to
serve as primary nurse to any unassigned, primary-qualified infant who does not have a primary
nurse within the first 48-hours of stay.

During the 48 hours after admission of the primary-qualified infant, any qualified NICU RN may
sign up to be primary nurse to the infant, unless that RN is already serving as primary nurse to
another patient.

At 48 hours of stay, if no qualified NICU RN has volunteered to serve as primary nurse for the

infant, the Supervisor or designeeAssistant-Nurse-Marager{ANM) will facilitate the assignment

Department Review

Division of
Neonatology

Pharmacy and
Therapeutics

Medical Executive
Committee

Professional Affairs
Committee

Board of Directors

12115

n/a

n/a

n/a

04/16

6/11; 8/12

12!



Women and Newborn Services Manual- NICU
| Primary Care-Nurse Assignment
Page 20f 3

ED.

of a primary nurse to the patient. The following criteria will serve as guidelines in the assignment
of a primary nurse to a specific patient:

b-a. The RN must not currently be serving as primary nurse to another patient.

&b. The assignment will be rotated, with the qualified NICU RN who has had the longest break
from serving as a primary nurse preferentially assigned to the next infant qualifying for
primary nursing, unless another qualified NICU RN voluntarily chooses to serve within 48
hours after the infant's admission.

d-c. If the NICU RN who is first in the rotation is not on duty, and is to be off from work for
more than three days following the assignment, the next NICU RN in the rotation will be
assigned to the patient.

e-d. Itis acceptable to “pass over” an RN under special circumstances with the consent of the
supervisorANM/nurse manager.

6-5. ltis the responsibility of the primary nurse to:
a. Evaluate the needs of the infant and family, including teaching/learning issues.
b. Formulate, in conjunction with the multidisciplinary team and the family, an individualized
pIan of care, mclusnve of short-term and dlscharge goals for the mfant and fam|Iy

é-c. Communicate plan of care to other caregivers; ensure plan is carried out.
e-d. Evaluate effectiveness of plan of care in achieving goals and alter plan of care as
needed.

g-e. Evaluate the need for family conferences at least every two weeks and prn. These are to
include at a minimum, one of the parents and/or primary caregiver, the attending
physician, the primary or associate nurse, and the infant’s social worker.

#6. The primary nurse serves as primary to only one patient at the time, unless she/he chooses to
serve as primary nurse to two infants of a muitiple birth.

8:7. The primary nurse may serve as associate nurse to one infant in addition to the infant for whom
they serve as primary nurse.

9:8. ltis optimal that each infant who qualifies for primary nursing care will also have an associate
nurse on the shift opposite of the shift worked by the primary nurse (additional associate nurses
may also serve on the team as available and indicated).

40:9. The assocuate nurse is a NICU RN who has successful|y completed the NICU orlentatlon penod

42-10. The responsibilities of the associate nurse(s) are to:

Continue identification of problems and potential interventions.

Aid in evaluating the effectiveness of the plan.

Communicate the above to the primary nurse.

Carry out plan of care, including family teaching.

Support the plan of care with the family and other team members.

Serve as the primary nurse if the original primary nurse is not available for > 4 days.

=3-11. Any RN caring for any patient in the NICU at any time is responS|bIe for performmg the
duties of an associate nurse except for that of consistently caring for a specific patient.

44-12. The primary nurse and the associate nurse(s), in this order, will be preferentially staffed with the
infant on whose team they are serving unless safe staffing of the NICU requires otherwise. A
further exception may occur either when the team member requests a brief break from caring for
the infant or the primary nurse is assigned as relief charge.

~ooo0oTp

PROCEDURE:
1. Supervisor and/or designeeAssistant-Nurse-Manager:

12¢



Women and Newborn Services Manual- NICU
| Primary Gare-Nurse Assignment
Page 3 of 3

a. As each patient is admitted, determine the expected stay of the infant. If the expected stay
is greater than seven days:
i. Ask the admitting RN (if qualified), if they wish to be assigned as primary nurse to
the infant. If so, place the admitting RN’'s name in the Kardex and primary nurse
| board as primary nurse.
b. If at 48-hours after admission the patient does not yet have a primary nurse signed up,
facilitate the assignment of a primary nurse to the patient.

C. Post the primary nurse’s name in the patient kardex and primary nurse board.

d. Ensure that the primary nurse is preferentially assigned to bedside care of their primary
patient whenever safe unit staffing needs allow.

e. The newly assigned primary nurse should be assigned to bedside care of the

primary patient on the first working day after being designated as primary nurse.
2. Bedside/Relief Nurse:
a. Explain the concept of primary nursing to the family if not already done and tell them the
day when the primary nurse will be back to work.
3. Primary Nurse:

a. Review the infant’s chart, discuss the case with the team, and initiate contact with the
parents no later than the first day on duty after being assigned the infant as primary.
b. Formulate an initial plan of care in conjunction with the team and the family.

| C. Continue duties as outlined abovein-G-—5-abeve.

G.E. REFERENCES:
1. Miles, M.S. & Holditch-Davis, D. (1997). Parenting the prematurely born child: Pathways of
influence. Seminars in perinatology, 21 (3), 254-266.
2. Scharer, K. & Brooks, G. (1994). Mothers of chronically ill neonates and primary nurses in the

NICU: Transfer of care. Neonatal Network, 13 (5), 37-46.
3. Smith, S.J. (1987). Primary nursing in the NICU: A parent’s perspective. Neonatal Network,
February, 25-27.

127



‘C‘)) Tri-City Medical Center

Women and Newborn Services (WNS)

PROCEDURE:

INSTRUMENT CLEANING STERILE PROCESS AND TRANSPORT TO STERILE
PROCESSING DEPARTMENT (SPD)}ING OF-WGCS-INSTRUMENTS-

Purpose:

To outline the procedure and individuals responsible ferfor the -instrumentinitial
instrumentation cleaning process and transport to SPD. Instrument
decontamination, final cleaning and sterilization occur in SPD and not at the unit
level. Once sterilized, instrument packs and instrument trays are picked up in
SPD for unit use.

,——stem;em_g
singles-

Equipment:

1. An identified enclosed case cart to transport dirty instruments to SPD

2. An identified case cart to transport sterilized instrument packs and trays from
SPD to the unit.

3. Appropriate sized containers and/or basins, with lids to transport dirty
instruments to SPD.

4. Appropriate enzymatic cleaning product

5. Protective personal equipment Twe-case-caris,containersfor-singles-and-dirty
insherents

1.

PROCEDURE:

All instruments from the Women’s and NewbornGhildrer’s Services (WNS) unit will be initially
cleaned on the unit but then transported to SPD for further
decontainmentdecontamination, packaging, and sterilization, sterilized-and-packaged-by

indicated.

WNS staff is responsible for the initial instrument cleaning process which includes

transferring the instruments to the biohazard room for initial cleaning, as soon as possible

after use, and coating the instruments generously with an approved enzymatic gel or
spray while in a basin or container that can be securely covered.

a. For grossly contaminated instruments, the staff shall remove tissue, clots, and/or
gross blood, with gauze or rinse lightly with water before applying the enzymatic
product.

The containers with the dirty instruments will be placed into a case cart, located in the

biohazard room in the Labor and Delivery (L&D) Operating Room spaces and transported

to SPD in an enclosed case cart, with a biohazard label on the outside, for eventual
processing at least once a shift, at a minimum.

a. If dirty instrument sets become more than four in number, efforts shall be made by
the L&D staff to transport the case cart to SPD immediately, so the instrument kits/
trays are cleaned, processed, sterilized, and returned in a timely manner.

The L&D Techs/ staff will pick up clean/sterilized, packaged instruments and trays from

SPD at least once a shift, or more often if needed, and transport the sterile gear back to

the unit in a “clean” case cart

The sterilized trays and instrument packs will be stored in a clean supply room until

utilized for patient care.

The SPD manager shall be notified for any problems encountered related to the instrument

cleaning, packaging, and/or sterilization process by calling 760-908-3367.

Department
Review

Infection
Control

Medical
Executive

Professional

Department of Affairs

Department of | Pharmacy and Board of

OB/GYN

Pediatrics

Therapeutics

Committee

Committee

Committee

Directors

01/16

n/a

n/a

n/a

03/16

n/a

04/16

12¢



Women and Newborn Services (WNS)
| Precedure-Instrument Cleaning Process and Transport to SPD Title
Page 2 of 2

B. REFERENCES:
1. AORN (2015). Guidelines for Perioperative Practice, 2015 Edition, Denver, CO.
2, ACOG & AAP (2012). Guidelines for Perinatal Care, 7" Edition, Washington DC.



TRI-CITY MEDICAL CENTER
PHARMACY AND THERAPEUTICS COMMITTEE

Request for Formulary Status Evaluation:

Admission {x } Deletion { }
Date: 09/02/2015 Requestor: Dr. David Spiegel
Trade Name: Entresto Generic Name: Sacubitril/Valsartan

Dosage form(s): Tablet, Oral: 24/26mg, 49/51mg, 97/103mg
Indications:

1. Reduce the risk of cardiovascular death and hospitalization for heart failure in patients with
chronic heart failure (NYHA Class II-IV) and reduced ejection fraction.
Efficacy:

Sacubitril/valsartan was superior to enalapril in reducing the risk of the combined endpoint cardiovascular
death or hospitalization for heart failure, based on a time-to-event analysis (hazard ratio [HR]: 0.80, 95%
confidence interval [CI], 0.73, 0.87, p<0.0001). The treatment effect reflected a reduction in both
cardiovascular death and heart failure hospitalization. Sudden death accounted for 45% of cardiovascular
deaths, followed by pump failure, which accounted for 26%. Sacubitril/valsartan also improved overall
survival (HR 0.84; 95% CI [0.76, 0.93], p=0.0009). This finding was driven entirely by a lower incidence
of cardiovascular mortality in sacubitril/valsartan.

Safety:
Propensity for medication error: Low

Abuse potential: None

Sentinel event potential:

1) Angioedema: In the double-blind period of PARADIGM-HF, 0.5% of patients treated
with sacubitril/valsartan had angioedema

2) Hypotension: . In the double-blind period of PARADIGM-HF, 18% of patients treated
with sacubitril/valsartan reported hypotension as an adverse events, with hypotension
reported as a serious adverse event in approximately 1.5% of patients in both treatment
arms

3) Impaired Renal Function: In the double-blind period of PARADIGM-HF, 5% of
patients in both the sacubitril/valsartan and enalapril groups reported renal failure as an
adverse event

4) Hyperkalemia: In the double-blind period of PARADIGM-HF, 12% of patients
treated with sacubitril/valsartan reported hyperkalemia as an adverse event

Cost comparison with similar Formulary products: N/A

131



Other considerations:

Combined inhibition of the renin-angiotensin system and neprilysin provides for a novel class of agents
with potential for therapeutic benefit in patients with HFrEF. Sacubitril/valsartan was found to be superior
to enalapril in reducing the risk of death and hospitalization for heart failure. Additionally
sacubitril/valsartan was well tolerated, however given the run-in study design, the adverse reaction rates
reported are likely lower than expected in practice.

Recommendation:

1. Add sacubitril/valsartan to TCMC formulary for the indication of reducing the risk of
cardiovascular death and hospitalization for heart failure in patients with chronic heart failure
(NYHA Class II-IV) and reduced ejection fraction

2. Restrict prescribing of this agent to the Cardiology Service for both new and established patients

Process/Plan to monitor Patient Response:
1) Monitor blood pressure and electrolytes at baseline throughout therapy
2) Patients to be primarily monitored on an outpatient basis by a cardiologist (heart failure
functional status assessment)

References:

1. Sacubitril/valsartan (EntrestoTM) [package insert]. East Hanover, NJ. Novartis
Pharmaceuticals Corp. 2015.

2. Solomon SD, Zile M, Pieske B, et al. The angiotensin receptor neprilysin inhibitor LCZ696
in heart failure with preserved ejection fraction: a phase 2 double-blind randomized
controlled trial. Lancet 2012; 380:387-95

3. Iso S, Stoh M, Tamaki Y, et al. Safety and efficacy of LCZ696, a first-in-class angiotensin
receptor neprilysin inhibitor, in Japanese patients with hypertension and renal dysfunction.
Hypertension Research 2105; 38:269-275

4. McMurray JJ, Packer M, Desai AS, Gong J, Lefkowitz MP, Riskala AR, et al. Angiotensin
neprilysin inhibition versus enalapril in heart failure. N Engl J Med. 2014 Sept 11;371:
993-1004.

13



Date: Time event recognized:

Time Code Blue Team arrived: Location:

Pre code Events:

Code status: Full Code L] No Code [_]

Affix Patient Label

134

Pink - Pharmacy

Resp Pulse Rhythm Bolus / Dose / Route
2 S S
N 2 S~ ED Physician arrival time:
[ ] -~ [ o o
® ;- © > 3 o o - ]
HEIE-I AR & E E|lo|s || E
5 21T 5 =} 3 2 m. o | E|3 &
S| o | E| 3| @ S| ~|5| S| Eleja| 2
e ° E c 2 © S = ] < s | E o
8| 2 ~| s L E o - | 35| £ 2| 8|5 @
t |21 9| €| 8 sEl2|8|e|8|2|E|I5|=
ol 21l 8|lslalz|lS|w]eE|lElaa]lsgla ] Comments:
Time | O < w (7 (&) (¢1] (14 (a) < < < 1] w |2 w
|
D
o
O
O
|
a
Q
Qa
|
|
O
a

Time compressions started:
Time of intubation:
Debriefing/Eval completed? (1

Recorder’'s Name/Initials:

Time of first defibrillation:

ETT size/depth:
Emergency Event form completed by RN and RCP? [}

1%t Code Team RN's Name/Initials:

2" Code Team RN's Name/Initials:
Primary F  ‘ame/Initials:

s e

Time of first assisted breath:
ETCO> confirmation of ETT placement [_]

RCP’s Printed Name/Initials: /
Responding Physician’s Printed Name:
Responding Physician's Signature:

(C‘)) Tri-City Medical Center

4002 Vista Way * Oceanside ¢ CA » 92056

RECORD

White - Chart  Canary - Code Blue Committee

CARDIOPULMONARY ARREST

(Rev. 11/15)

6010-1005



9102 ‘G |udy -l- Bunasiy salwWwWoO) aAne|sIBaT @ 80UBUISA0D

"9)0A 9} WO} JUBSE JOU SEM ay Jey) Jos|ja. o} 1 abed
UO SaJNUIW 8y} 0] UONDa1102 B pajsanbal yoing 213 "IN

"palyies Se)NUIL papuswy
‘29))IWWoY) dAle|SI6a7 g 99UBLIDA0S 9102

'9]0A 8y} Joj Juasald sem | ‘z Aueniqed ay) jo sajnuiw ay) Ayjes o) opJejuo) "ig S9)NUI

uejjauuoq ‘s yoing "\ 109194 0} PB}0aLI0D SBINUIN £Aq papuo2as pue ejiuul4 10303110 Aq paAoOW SeMm )| Joud jo uonesyney ‘v
‘epusby s,Aepoj uo pajsi| Se juswasunouue onqnd

Ajuo uoneuwou| SJuaWIWoY 2|gnd 8y} peal ounsobeq ueulieyd 8y} JO slaquatu WoJ) SJUsWWo) ‘¢

‘Ajsnowjueun passed uoljow ay] ‘uonow
ay} papuooas ulay| ae|g ‘S| "papuawe se epuabe
ay} anoidde 0) ejjuul4 1030a11Q Aq paAow SeMm )|

“M3IASJ 10} W) |RUOIIPPE Jels Mojje o) epuabe

ay) woyy pajnd aq siapen [eba uo Bunjew-uoispag
Joj Aljiqisuodsay — £20-v L Adljod pJeog jo uoissnos|p
‘perosdde epuabe payipoly pue mainay (q -/ way paysanbai ouysobeq Jojoalig epuaby jo |eaociddy ‘g

‘sJaquUaW 99))IWLLI0D 0} 0JD ‘UIIBIg dAd)S
“J\ peonpoJjul oupsobeq sieyd -ounsobeq uewdieyd
Aq Ja1ua)) [eaIpaN AND-1] Je € wooy Ajlquisssy

urw-d gg:z} e Joplo 0) pajjed sem Buneaws ay | uonoNpoAujapIO 0L (D L
a|qisuodsay dn-mojjod | | o |
(s)uosiad uoi3oy uolssnasidg
1EIS JO J8IYD ‘Bl BUBS) "I 4aquiapy AJunwiwo) ‘ojoWwWa |V juasqy
Je1S |eoipaln ‘Jebeuepy ‘o)A ALIBYS ‘JUBISISSY 8A)N0aXT ‘uejlauuoq ML Juasald siaylo

000 ‘Meys-pleusag ajkiayn ‘00D *Asjuod endey| ‘03D ‘UINBIQ SASIS {|9SUNOY [eJeURY ‘JesOl B39 :siequiaiy Suloa-uoN

Jaquap

uedisAyd ‘yemoys AiusH "1 Jequiapy ueioisAyd ‘opsejuoD snalepy " -Jequisiy Ajunwwo) ‘yoing ou3 Laqusiy Ajunwiwo?) ‘uiay axelg

JaquIay ANUNWWOT ‘YIMO|S NBd JQ ‘0USY "A SUBNSSOY J0j0alld ‘Elluul4 BUOWEY Jojoauq ‘uosiedliey) ‘1d ‘1d@ ‘ounsobeq r sswer Juasald s1aquiapy

9102 ‘S |udy
Jou3sIg a1eoyyjesH A)o-uL
sajnulpy Bunasasiy 9 Iwwo)) aAne|siba )@ 9oURUISA0D

14vad




9102 'S [udy

INI

Bunes|y 9a)IWWOY) dANe|sIBaT] ' 80UBUISA0D)

[9Ba1dg "1Q yuMm uoleioge||00 Ul padojaAap sem jexoed
Bunsaw sAepoy Ul papnjoul pseg abajialg ABojoipied
a1 pajiodas yejs [eoipay Jabeuepy sy Alsys S

pien abajiaud ABojoipied
JO UOISSNOSI(J PUB M3IASY "B

ssauisng meN ‘9

uefauuoq ‘s

joxoed

epuaby pieog ui papnjoul pue epuabe
pieog 1xau uo Jeadde o} wsy papuawe
pue pajuasaid se Aajjod Butuue|d
uoIss809Ng 00/03D LE0-¥L Adljod
pieog aao.dde 0} s10)08.i( Jo pleod
aU) 0] JUSS 3 0} UOIJEpPUSLILIOIaY

‘Aisnowiueun passed uojjow ay| ‘uoljow
8y} papuodas opiejuos 1q ‘Aeaiue sy ut Adjjod
ay) aAnoidde 0} ejiuul 1032241q Aq paAOW SEM J]

‘A)snowjueun
passed uojjow ayj ‘uonoL ayj popuodIs JIMo|s
1d "09D 9y} 404 SPWWOY YdJeas Y3 03 paje|al
G *4 ’|] Uol3I9s wWolj Ss1aped| AJunwio,, NS 0)

Ao1j0d oy} puawe 0} ejiuul 1030841g Aq paAow Sem )|

‘uonouny pleog e s| 810j9Jay} pue sisquiaw

pJeog a4y} jo pasudwods S| 89)iWo) Yoleas e jey)
paljlIed JOSON “JN "98)IWWo yoleas ay} ul ajedionied
10U p|noys Asy) aoueldwod pue jpne ul paulel)

SI 8UOBWOS SSajun pue p|aly pazijeroads Alybiy e st 000
ay) 1ey) uIEoUOD passaldxa eluul] JoJoBIIQ "BA)IaIgns
s| pue Apjiqixay} Jejealb siapinosd uspum se abenbue)
8y] 1By} PajUSWILLOD WY "SI\ "J8olyO adue)dwo)
91y 8y} Joj 2apiWiW0D Yyaieag au} 0} psieey

"G "4 °|] UOIIOBS Ul PapN|ou; 8q pjnoys siepes| AJunwwod
Jayaym Buipiebal pjay sem UOISSNISIP SAISUSIX]

"000 PuE 030 8y} ‘pieog ay} Aq paJly suolisod om
ay} epnjour 0} paubisep sem Aojjod sy} paje)s Joso I
‘Aoijod a8y} ui papnjoul aq pinoys JaoiO BunesadQ 81y

au] Jo uonieyoedeoul ay} ji pauoljsanb ousy Jojoa4iQg

"8JOWW JO SYJUCW SAIJNI3SU0D

98.y) Jo pouad e Joj sannp wiopad o} Ajjigeu

ue sapn|oul jey} ,uoljejoedeoul, JO UoUEp B 8pNnjoul
0} papuawe uaaq sey Buluue|d uoissalaNg OID

pue 03D L£0-| A21|0d pJeog pajels [9SunoD [BIaUdD
‘Bueaw s,yjuowl )sej Je uoissnosip 0} dn-mojjoy uj

Buiuue|q uoIssa29Ng OJD — LE0
-t} Aoijod pieog 0} Juswpuawe
JO UOISSNOSIP PUE M3IADY ‘B

— sseuisng pIO 'S

14vad

a|qisuodsay
{s)uosiagd

dn-mojjo4
uonoy/

uolssnasic

oido |’




910z 'S udy

lml

Buiyasiy 9snIWWO aAle|siBaT] g 80UBUIBA0D)

uejjauuoq ‘s

‘pieog ay) jo epuabe ainjny e
uo paoe|d aq |IM SUORIUNY [2190S OHDL
1e sabBeianaq oljoyoo|e Jo Buinieg

BuiAIaS 8y} 0] $3jEj2J UJadU0D JaL pajels oudy Jojoaliq

‘SaAjasWayY) ajpuey

sarouabe oignd moy uj Jualsisuod aJe saijjod s o1sIq
2y} pajels Josop )\ ‘siequiaw pieog Jo sasAojdwa

0} pasinquuIal aq Jou |jm pue asuadxs jeuossad

E S| [0Y09|e 1By} Sjoa)jal JusWwasInquiay asuadxy
ssauisng 0zZ0-¥1 A21|0d pJeog sk |jam se jayoed
Bunesw s Aepoj ul papnjoul Aoljod asuadx3 ssaulsng au)
paje)s JOSOo\ I\ ‘suolauny [e1oos gHO L 1e sebelansq
oljoyooje jo Huinias ayj o} pajejaJ Aojjod e aaey jou saop
[eydsoy oy} 1By} SUISDUOD SBY ays pajels ouay 10joa.id

suopouny |e1o0s
aHO 1 e sabelanaq dijoyooje
Jo Buinsas 0} pajejas uoissnasiq "o

ue|jBuUO( ‘S

‘epuabe ainjny e uo pase|d aq 0)
siane jeba uo Bupjew-uolsioaq 4o}
Ajngisuodsay — £20-7 1 Adljod pleog

‘M3IABI
Jayuny Buipuad paulajap sem sienel [eba uo Bupjew
-uo|sioa( 4o} Ajjiqisuodsay — £20-7| Adljod pieog

sJane [eba uo bupjew
-uolsi19a(] Joj Ajjigisuodsay
— £20-¥1 Adljod pieog

JO UOISSNOSIp pUB MBIASY ']

ue|jsuuoq ‘s

1oxoed epuaby pieog ul papnjoul pue
epuabe pieog 1xau uo Jeadde 0} wayl
‘papusawe se pliesn abajaud Abojoipien
anoudde 0] s10108.1(] JO pJeog

ay) 0} Juds 8q 0] UOHEPUSWILIOIDY

‘wd zg:z} Je buieaw ayy 4o J9[IN S

‘A|snowjueun passed uolow ay] -uoljow ayj
papuooas oplejuos) ‘ig ‘papuawe pue pajuasaid
se pieq abajinld ABojoipies ay) jo jeaoidde
puaWWOooal 0} oudy J033311q Aq paAowWw sem }|

"SUOISIAIP Jay0 AQ paziin 8q plnoys jey
[spow e si )i pajels pue pieod abajiald ay) jo ubisap ay)
o yels Jay pue oI ‘S pajuawsa|dwod opiejuod id

*SUOISIASS [BIljewweID
pue Buijeullo) [eiaAss pajsabbns siaquaw aa)jiwwo)

‘pJed abajiald aAjoadsal

ay) Ul pauyIno eudd ay) Bueaw ase sueldisAyd
ainsua 0} ssaso.d Buljeuapaio ay) S99SION0 D10
4e1s |edlpajy ay) pajels Jo||IN 'S “wiopad o} juem

J0u saop ays/ay jey) ainpasoid Aue ybnouy) axus 0}
ueisAyd ay) spwuad pies abajiald ay) jo Bujuuibaq sy}
je ebenbue| sy} pajejs ays 239 ‘Guiulel; pue uoljeonpa
O, ‘“Apoqg 8y} jo seale 3y, sainpasoud |,

$3|pung asuassa ul yoiym Buijpunq, wis) ay) pauiejdxs
J9IIN "SI~ .Pajpung, aJow Jeadde o} pseo aba|ialud
Jiay) abueuseal o} Juswiedaq Abojoipie) ay) pue

14vdd

a[qisuodsay
{sjuosiad

dn-mojjo4
uonoy.

uoissnasig

oido)).




9102 ‘G [udy

Buneapy saniwwon aale|siba g soueUISA0D)

*Aluo uonewloyu|

‘soualajal Jo) joyoed Buyasw s,Aepo)
Ul papn[oul Sem uejd YJOAN 8310l 910CAd BY.L

ue|d oM
SO)IWWOD 910ZA JO MAIASY ‘g

*Aluo uoneuLIou|

‘uoljeuIwla) Jay pasned Yoiym Aaijod Aoeald

[eydsoy pajejoia aaAojdwa ay) JoaAsmoy SallIAlloe uoiun
ul uonedioiled Jay 0) anp pall} Sem ays jey) spuajuod
oym askojdwse Jsed e st ainseaw jojjleq ay} paubis oum
S|enpIiAIpul 3Y) JO BUO palle}o ejluul Jojoalld ‘ApseT

Jsyew siyruo /g Aej\ Joj pajnpayas si buueay e
pajels Jaso W "eaJe AjD-11 8y ul sawoy o} 199igns
SIy} UO JaAj) puODas e 1o Juas Afjuadal uciun ayj pajou

ayg ‘sajepipueo doy ynsoal o) Ajjiqe Jno pwif A|9JaAss
pINOM BANJEIIUI 8Y] SBASI[9q puk aAlleniul 8y} oddns
lou saop pieog 8y} jey; paule|dxa ays "000'052$

0} AlID-11] 1B 848y SBAIINJSXA Jo uoiesuadwod ay)

jwi| 0} @AlenRiul 1ojjeq B sey ]IS Palels gjluuld Jojoadid

"1daouo9 pjing ubisap 8y} azin 0) S)OLISIP aJedy)esy
mojje [im ‘passed )i ‘|ig ay) paulejdxa sH “|ig pling
uBisaq ay} uo Joisig oy} Bunuasaidal ojuaweloes
ul Si [[aYoNN Joyoaaig pajodal oulsobeq uewdieyd

uonesiba
wauny buipsebas uoissnosiq "/

‘uoIssnosIp

o} pieogq (N} 8y} 0} JyBnolg ag anssi ay} pajsabbns sem
1 "SjuaAs |e1o0s e sabelanaq 21joyoo|e Jo uojdwnsuod
ay) 0} pajejas Aayjod [eydsoy mau e Bunuawajdull Jo SU0d
pue soud ay) Buipiebal pjay sem UoISSNISIP BAISUS)IX]

‘uJa2uo9 AJunwwod

0} anp uolsanb ay) Buisies s Jaramoy ‘sjusna

[eroos gHO L 1e joyoaje jo Buiaias ay} 0} pasoddo

J0U S| ays jey} paliie[o ouay Jojoalyq -Juads ale spuny
ay) moy aejoIp Jouued diysiosuods e Janamoy ‘Josuods
e St AJID-1] 9Joym SJUBAS JB SWi} O} W) WOy PaAIas
2q Aew |oYooje JBY} pajou sem }} °|oyooje aseyolnd Jo
asJnquial jou op am aopoedd Ul Jaramoy ‘juaijed ay) Jo
JuswieaJ) 104 Jo Bupjood Joj paseyosnd usaq sey [oyoole
}sed ay} ui Jey pajels uljalq N “sebelanaq ay) Joj
sAed oym pue suonouny jeioos je sabelanaq oljoyoo|e Jo

ldvad

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosiad

dn-mojjo4
uonoy

uoissnasiq

(=t S




910z ‘G udy

-G- Bunjesyy 29)WW0 aAlje|siBaT '@ aouBuIan0D)

uejjpuuo( ‘s

"8|NPayos ([eD UQ JOJBSIUILIPY

8y} aJnquysIp 0} uejjeuULOQ SN

UoIyMm Ul suonenyis jo se|dwexa papiroid ouay Jojoaiq
"pajnqguisIp Jl 89S 0} BI| PINOM BYS puE 3|NPaYdS
[IBD-UQ Jojessiuiwpy ay) jo uonnquisip panocidde

Apuegal pieog ay) 1By} pajuswLIod ouay Joalg

SUOIJEDIUNWIWOYD 930D 6

*24NjonJs a|spILWod pleoq
ay) BulnBiyuooal e yoo| sdeysad pue Ajusiolye aiow
ydom o} si abus|ieys ayj jey) pajels ounsobeq ueuwuiey)

'saJnpaooud pue saloljod

10 MBIABL 0} paje|al 8al)IWWoY SJielY [euoissajold

By} jO 2]04 By} UO pajUSWWIOD BYS "Sanss| [eal

uo awy yBnoua puads jou ssop pleog ay) jey) pajeoipul
sey 8JNjlisuj 9OUBLIBAOS) 8y} paje]s ouay Jojoallg

‘80UBUIDAOL) 0} pajejed uodn puedxa p|noo aaliuWOod
ay) soido} Japisuoo aapiwwos ay) pajsebbns ejuui
J0}3aJIQ "SS820Ns Jey) 0} pajNqLiu0d sAey siequuaw

ANUnwIWod ay) saAsljaq pue ainjonu)s pue jeuloy
Aorjod vy Juawaaosdwy Jofew e uass sey ays paje)s
3ys ‘puey je anssi 8y} uo snooy jey) saloljod sjeinooe
10 @ouenoduw 8y} Uo pajUdWIWOD Bjiuul4 JOJ0alg

"osiuadxa pue

awWI) S,99)ILIWIOD By} Jo asn }saq sy} aq Jou Aew § jue
saoljod ul Bujjjads pue jewloy Buimalaal awl Jo Junowe
a|geJapisuod e puads Aay) Jey) pejuawwod sisquisw
@9)lwwo) ‘papuedxa ajoJ AJUNWWOD ay) aAey

0} 9)] pjnom jng 29)wwod ay) uo Bunedoied anjea
Aay} ey paalbe Ajsnowiueun siaquiaiu aspILWo)D

*S99))IWWOoD

J18Y} U0 sJaquiaw AJJUNWWOD SAJOAUI JeY) SJoLISIP M3}
ay) Jo auo s AYD-11] paje)s 8H sJogquisiu 83D
se 8|0J JIay} pue 93)}IWWOoo 3y} Jo uolssasdwi Jiay)

uo stequiaw Ayunwwod pajjod oujsobeq uewlieyd

"JOBJJUOD SIY) JO UONNjOSaS pue

uiIaIqg “JIA Jo Buly JUadal 8y} 0} aNp Ue|d YJOAA JudLINd
By} WoJy YONJS 8q PINoys aspiWwwo) uolesuadwod
20H PV O3 8y} pajou ounsobeq uewieyd

1dvad

a|qisuodsay
{s)uosiad

dn-mojjo4
uonoy

uolissnosig

oido])!




9102 ‘g Mdy -0- Bunjesy sspiwwog aale|sibaT g 9oUBUISAOD)

‘w-d
Le:1 1e Bupeaw ay) pausnolpe ounsobeq uewieyd swusnolpy ‘zZ1

‘epuabe uo

Buipuadap Buneaw Aepy oy} |9oued AEW 33P0 BY |
‘Buneaw Aepy ay) pusjie o} ajgeun aq |im pue Buiesy
[enuuy YHY 8y} Je "O°Q 'uoibulysen ul aq pjnom

‘w€ Aepy ay pajou ouiysobeq uewuieyn ‘w-d Qg:z} 1e pig Aepy BunsaL }xau
S| 93}}IWWOoY ay) Jo Bunsaw jxau ay] | ‘Aepsen] Joj pajnpayos si Bujesw 1xau s,09)IWWOd a8y | JO aWi} pue ajep WIyuod ||
‘9a)lwwo2 ay} uo sbujuado ou Ajjuaiind ale alayj auop — sbuiuadp Ayunwwo) ‘oL
‘1leQ uo
Jojelis|uIpY 9y} yoeal 0} pasu Aew Jaquaw pieog e
14vdd

a|qisuodsay dn-mojjo4 _
(s)uosiad uonoy. uoissnasiqg _ o1do ||




TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS POLICY

BOARD POLICY #14-037

POLICY TITLE: Chief Executive Officer and Chief Compliance Officer Succession
Planning Policy

I PURPOSE:

A.

The Board of Directors of Tri-City Health Care District (“TCHD” or “District”)
believes that the continued proper functioning of the District, the maintenance of
the highest quality of patient care and the preservation of the District’s financial
integrity require that the District have a pre-established and orderly process for
succession of the Chief Executive Officer (“CEO”) and the Chief Compliance
Officer (“CCO”). Therefore, it has adopted the following policy to assist the
Board in the event of a vacancy in either position (“Vacancy”), as follows:

1. An immediate Vacancy, unanticipated short-term or long-term caused by
the death or extended disability or incapacitation of the Chief Executive
Officer or the Chief Compliance Officer.

2. An anticipated Vacancy from a long-term notice by the Chief Executive
Officer or the Chief Compliance Officer.

3. An impending Vacancy that will occur within several months caused by a
notice of resignation.

The intent of this policy is to provide clarity for the transition process, upon a
Vacancy, with minimal disturbance to the performance and effectiveness of the
Health Care District, subsidiaries and related organizations.

II. PRACTICE

A.

It is the responsibility of the Board of Directors in consultation with the Chief
Executive Officer of the District to develop and maintain this plan, and to review
the plan on an annual basis.

In the event of incapacitation of the Chief Executive Officer or the Chief
Compliance Officer, the situation will be evaluated by the Board in consultation
with the Chief of Staff of Tri-City Medical Staff to determine the need for the
immediate appointment of an interim Chief Executive Officer or interim Chief
Compliance Officer. For purposes of this policy. “incapacitation” means physical
or_mental incapacitation due to disease, illness or accident where there is
reasonable cause to believe that the incumbent will not be able to perform the
duties of his or her office for a period of three consecutive months or more. For
purposes of this policy “temporary” incapacitation shall mean less than three

13t



consecutive months. Nothing in this policy shall be construed to abridge any
rights an employee may have under his or her contract or any insurance coverage
or workers compensation laws.

C. Appropriate arrangements will be made through the District's legal counsel and
Chief Financial Officer for the interim Chief Executive Officer or Interim
Compliance Officer to have the necessary signing authority where required.

D. After the Board Chair, in consultation with the Vice President of Human
Resources, has been made aware of whether the incapacitation or disability is
temporary or permanent, the following will occur:

1. In the event of temporary incapacitation, the interim Chief Executive
Officer or interim Chief Compliance Officer will continue in that role until
the determination is made by the Board that the Chief Executive Officer or
Chief Compliance Officer, respectively, can resume the position.

a. In the event of temporary incapacitation of the Chief Executive
Officer, the following list identifies the positions that will be
considered by the Board to fill the role for the period of the Chief
Executive Officer’s incapacitation.

o Chief Operating Officer;
o Chief Nurse Executive;
° Chief Financial Officer;
° Other qualified members of the senior leadership team.
b. In the event of temporary incapacitation of the Chief Compliance

Officer, the following list identifies the positions that will be
considered by the Board to fill the role for the period of the Chief
Compliance Officer’s incapacitation.

o The District’s legal counsel,;
. Other qualified members of the senior leadership team.
2. In the event of permanent incapacitation, the members of the Board will

confer on the process to select and appoint a Search Commiittee to initiate
the search for a new Chief Executive Officer or Chief Compliance Officer.

E. Communications

1. Once a determination has been made, it will be the responsibility of the
Board Chair to communicate the plan of action with the District
leadership, medical staffs, Auxiliary, Foundation, and employees, as
appropriate, the plan of action to be initiated in search of the new Chief
Executive Officer or Chief Compliance Officer. This may take the form
of special newsletters, e-mails, telephone calls, etc.

-2-
DOCS 116569-000004/2451941.3

13¢



2. External audiences to be notified of the plan of action will include, as
appropriate, community and business leaders in the district, members of
the press, affiliates and partners of TCHD and social service agencies
associated with the District.

3. During this period the Board will select the Public Information Officer.
will-the Chair, or other authorized person. to serve as the spokesperson for
the District. All requests for information will be directed through this
mdividaalthe Public Information Officer.

F. Impending Vacancy Caused By Resignation or Termination

1. In the event of an impending Vacancy in the Chief Executive Officer
position or the Chief Compliance Officer position, the Board shall meet as
soon as practicable and initiate the following plan:

a. In order to ensure stability at the time of an immediate Vacancy
(within 60 days) an interim Chief Executive Officer or Chief
Compliance Officer will be named.

b. The Board, in consultation with the leadership of the medical staff,
shall determine whether the use of an outside management firm is
appropriate or whether there is adequate internal leadership to
assume responsibilities for the Chief Executive Officer or Chief
Compliance Officer.

2. The Chair of the Board after consultation with the Vice-Chair and the Vice
President of Human Resources will determine and recommend to the
Board of Directors the level and extent of compensation (including any
incentives and/or benefits) to be paid to the individual assuming the
interim Chief Executive Officer’s role or the interim Chief Compliance
Officer’s role during the period in question.

3. Within 60 days of notification by the Chief Executive Officer or Chief
Compliance Officer of his or her impending resignation or retirement or in
the event of termination, the Board of Directors may form a Search

Committee with the Chair to be named by the Chair of the Board of
TCHD.

4, Representation on the Search Committee for the Chief Executive Officer
may include, but is not limited to:

a. Members of the TCHD Board;

b. Representation from the Medical Staff Leadership of Tri-City
Medical Center;

e——Representationfrom-the Tri-City- Hospital Foundation-

-3-
DOCS 116569-000004/2451941.3

14(



5. Representation on the Search Committee for the Chief Compliance Officer
may include, but is not limited to:

a. The Chief Executive Officer;
&b.  Staff Members of Tri-City Medical Center.

6. The role of the Search Committee will be:

a. Manage the search process, including initiation of request for
proposals (RFPs) for selection of a search firm;

b. Interview and recommendation of a search firm, if appropriate;

c. Review and approve the Success Profile (job description/
requirements) for the Chief Executive Officer or Chief Compliance
Officer position;

d. Interview candidates and screen references;

e. Recommend the top candidates to the TCHD Board for final
interview.

7. The Search Committee will meet within two weeks of their appointment to

begin the selection process. The Vice President of Human Resources will
serve as staff to the committee.

8. Should the Vacancy date be later than one (1) year or longer, a Search
Committee will be formed within six (6) months of the Chief Executive
Officer or Chief Compliance Officer leaving the position to allow time for
adequate selection of the incumbent's replacement and an effective
transition to occur.

9. The Chair of the Search Committee will make regular and timely reports
to the Board on the progress of the search.

10.  The Search Committee must comply with the public notice and open
meeting requirements of the Ralph M. Brown Act, as applicable.

Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee: 09/10/08 & 10/15/08 & 05/13/09
Approved by the Board of Directors: 05/28/09

Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee: 04/01/14

Approved by the Board of Directors: 04/24/14

Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee: 04/05/2016

e
DOCS 116569-000004/2451941.3



Tri-City Medical Center

CARDIOLOGY
CLINICAL PRIVILEGES REQUEST FORM
NAME: DATE:
SPECIALTY: TELEPHONE:

Please check the box next to the privilege bundle(s) you wish to request. Please strike
through any procedurewithin your requested bundle that you do not wish to request.

CRITERIA: The Division of Cardiology consists of physicians who are Board Certified in

Cardiovascular disease by the American Board of Internal Medicine or are actively progressing toward
certification.

Applicants who are progressing toward Board Certification must complete formal training prior to
applying for medical staff membership in the Division of Cardiology and must become Board Certified
within five (5) years of the initial granting of medical staff membership, unless extended for good
cause by the Medical Executive Committee.

By virtue of appointment to the Medical Staff, all physicians are authorized to perform occult blood
testing and order diagnostic and therapeutic tests, services, medications, treatments (including but
not limited to respiratory therapy, physical therapy, occupational therapy) unless otherwise indicated.

COGNITIVE PRIVILEGES:
Initial Requirement: Must meet basic qualifications as outlined above.

Proctoring Requirement: A minimum of 6 cases proctored resulting in any combination of H&P's
and/or Consultations.

Reappointment Criteria: Documentation of 6 cases within the past two years is required.
Admission of a Patient to Inpatient Services
Performance of a History and Physical Examination, including via telemedicine

Performance of a Cardiac Consultation, including via telemedicine
| Approved Approved with Proctoring Declined Deferred

Operation of Fluoroscopy Equipment
Prerequisite Criteria: Requires Current Fluoroscopy certificate.

14



ALLIED HEALTH PRACTITIONER SUPERVISOR PRIVILEGES

Supervision of an approved category of Allied Health Practitioner
SEDATION/ANALGESIA PRIVILEGES:

Moderate Sedation/Analgesia

Initial/Reappointment Criteria: Privileges granted upon submission of written acknowledgement
that theProcedural/Sedation policy has been read and understood.

Deep Sedation Sedation/Analgesia

Initial Criteria:

Review of Sedation/Analgesia policy and self-learning Airway Management Module; successful
completionof Moderate Procedural/Sedation pharmacology exam; and have current ACLS
certification. (PALS will substitute for ACLS for pediatric sub-specialists).

If Deep Sedation/Analgesia requirements are met this automatically qualifies the practitioner for
Moderate Sedation/Analgesia privileges.

Reappointment Criteria: Documentation of 6 cases within the past two years or re-
testing is required.

“Approved | Approved with Proctoring Declined | Deferred

BASIC INVASIVE PROCEDURES:

Initial Criteria: Must meet basic qualifications as outlined above and have performed at
least four (4) of each privilege requested within the previous 24 month period is required.

Proctoring Requirements: Three (3) of each privilege requested.

Reappointment Criteria: In order to maintain this privilege bundle, competency criteria of four
(4) cases of each procedure requested within the previous 24 month period is required.

Number Performed in Past Two (2) Years at TCMC:
Criteria Met
Documentation of Case(s) Required

Pericardiocentesis
Venous cut-down & Percutaneous Central Venous Pressure Catheters

Insertion of Temporary Transvenous Cardiac Pacemaker
Elective Cardioversion
Swan-Ganz Catheter Insertion & Monitoring

14



CARDIAC CATHETERIZATION PROCEDURES

Initial Criteria: Must meet basic qualifications as outlined above and provide training and
show current competency of have performed at least three-hundred (300) cases; if more
than 12 months since completion of training, documentation of forty (40) cases within two
(2) years prior to application is required.

Proctoring Requirements: Five (5) cases

Reappointment Criteria: In order to maintain this privilege bundle, competency criteria of
forty (40) cases within the previous 24 month period is required.

Number Performed in Past Two (2) Years at TCMC:
Criteria Met
Documentation of Case(s) Required
RIGHT Cardiac Catheterization
LEFT Cardiac Catheterization
Coronary Arteriography

Approved | Approved with Proctoring Declined | |Deferred

| SPECIAL PROCEDURES

Initial Criteria: Must meet basic qualifications as outlined above and the specific criteria
indicated below.

Permanent Pacemaker Insertion (single/dual/biventricular chamber) and/or intra-
cardiac defibrillator (ICD) (single/dual/biventricular chamber) requires proof of
completion of fellowship training or twenty-five (25) cases.

Percutaneous Angioplasty (PTCA) requires training & two-hundred fifty (250) cases; if
more than 12 months since completion of training, documentation of seventy (75) cases
within the two years prior to application.

Electrophysiologic Testing & Ablation, complete requires training & one hundred
(100) cases within two years prior to application.

Electrophysiologic Testing & Ablation, right sided mapping only requires training &
one hundred (100) cases within two years prior to application, with documentation of forty
(40) cases within two (2) years prior to application.

Rotational Atherectomy requires meeting PTCA criteria and Boston Scientific Certificate
documenting training (FDA requirement).

Transesophageal echocardiography (including passing the probe) requires
documentation of training or a course

Proctoring Requirements:
Permanent Pacemakers/ICDs: two (2)

Percutaneous angioplasty (PTCA): twenty five (25)

Electrophysiologic Testing & Ablation, complete: five (5)
Electrophysiologic Testing & Ablation, right sided mapping only: five (5)
Rotational Atherectomy: three (3)

Transesophageal echocardiography: five (5)

14¢



Reappointment Criteria:
Permanent Pacemaker/ICD cases: ten (10)

Percutaneous Angioplasty (PTCA): seventy five (75) cases of which twenty (20) must be
done at TCMC

Electrophysiologic testing and Ablation, complete: Forty (40)

Electrophysiologic testing and Ablation, Right Side Mapping ONLY cases: Forty (40)
Rotational Atherectomy: six (6)

Transesophageal echocardiography: ten(10)

Number Performed in Past Two (2) Years at TCMC:
Criteria Met
Documentation of Case(s) Required

Procedures:
Permanent Pacemaker/ICD Insertion
Percutaneous Angioplasty (PTCA)
Electrophysiologic Testing and Ablation, Complete
Electrophysiologic testing and Ablation, Right-Side Mapping only
Rotational Atherectomy
Transesophageal echocardiography

Approved Approved with Proctoring Declined Deferred

NON-INVASIVE PROCEDURES:

Initial Criteria: Must meet basic qualifications as outlined above and be a cardiologist with
fellowship training and is an active reading panel participant and has sufficient case volumes to

fulfill reappointment volume requirements as outlined below for each procedure requested.

Proctoring Requirements:

ECG: twenty five (25); Stress ECHO: two (2); Thoracic ECHO: two (2); Holter Monitor:

two (2); Treadmill: two (2)

Reappointment Criteria:

EKG: five hundred (500) or active reading panel member as attested by Division of Chief or
designee; Stress Echo: five (5); Thoracic Echos: two hundred (200) or active reading panel
member as attested by Division of Chief or designee; Holter Monitor: forty (40), of which ten
(10) must be performed at TCMC or active reading panel member as attested by Division of
Chief or designee; Treadmill: fifty (50) or active reading panel member as attested by Division

of Chief or designee.
Number Performed in Past Two (2) Years at TCMC:

Criteria Met
Documentation of Case(s) Required

ECG

Stress Echo
Thoracic Echo
Holter Monitor
Treadmills

Approved Approved with Proctoring Declined Deferred

14¢



Cardiology Department Approval:
Medical Executive

Committee Approval:

Board of Directors

Approval:
(CARDPRIV 04/16)

03-02-16

03-28-16

04 -00-16

Applicant’s Signature

Department of Cardiology ChairSignature

Date

Date

14¢



9102 ‘I Iudy

99PIWWIOD SIIY)T B SOUBHAWOD P

"sjuswiwod alignd ou alem aley L

k- 8y} Jo s1aquiswi Aq sjuswiwo) ‘g

s,99))1WWO0Y 810jaq dl|gnd
ay} 0} }saiajul jo wa)l Aue uo
‘slequiaw aapIwwod pue olgnd

ue|jsuuoq s\

‘panoidde epuaby

‘Aisnowueun passed uonow ayl :pajussaid
se epuabe ay) anoidde Ow___Em_____BNu_w__ ufayiey "siy
Aq papuodsas pue zuemyos a11sa7 4N Aq pasow, sem 3|

epuaby jo |enouddy 2

‘Bale 9pAo mm,c_u\,_m._ __
ay} ur paAjoAuLAlulBW SieaA Inoj 1o} AHD-H1 Uim useg.
sey ay Bunou ‘sousuiadxs pue.punoibyoeqisiy jo Aewwns |

1o1q & papinoidiSBAR JIN'SBARY ABY| I\ 18010 [eloueuld
Ja1yD Bunoy pawosjem pue paonponul ejiuuly uosiadiieyo

"pJemuoy uojeziuebio ay) Buinow 0} pIemIo) SHOO|

pue sjdoad Jo dnoib.jeaib e yumdiom o} Ajunpoddo ay)
9ABY, 0} 9)BUN}I0} S|9S) BY pae)s eI 4N UIlSIa 9ASIS
"IN ©30.pajulodde Amau, peonposul il uosiadiieyd

1% “epuuig uosiadiieyp Aq _meo |eoipajy AND-liL e | wooy

“Alqwiassy ul ‘we.0g:ig:1e Joplo o) ps||ed sem Buisaw syl

J8pI0 0} {[eD |

SUOoISN|2U0Y)
ajqisuodsay /Suoljepusawiwiosayy uoissnasiqg
(s)uosiad uonoy

Aunwiwo) ‘Buiuwing Moepf ‘Jlayoli|N BINET 1010811 20]1eyoS "M AlleT Jopalq {(Jrey)) ejiuui4 euouwley Jojoaig :Juasald sloquisy

049 bunoy .wm_>_m Aey HOOQ____?msm_-EmEmm alluayn ‘00D ‘Asjuon endey {(OTJD) uipeig oAd)Ss staquidy Bunoa-uon

Jaquiapy b_c_:E.E.oUm

Jaquwispy Ajlunwwo) ‘dieys uopeg uasqy

LR

i

O 1901440 Aoeald pue

WIH ‘Spi02ay [edIps Jo Jojalq cowanc 1 usajjo] ucm«w_m_w__{_g_u:ooxm_ ‘Ug|lBUUOQ WS ‘[8SUNo) [elauas) 0010y suelq :Juasaid s19Yj0

ZHeMUOS Bljse Jaqusy ANUNWWoD ‘Welimz)ig uAiyjey) equisiy

"w e 0g:0)-w'e 0¢:8
1 wooy Ajquiassy
9102 ‘1T ludy
Japlwwo) saYlg » aduerdwo) ypny
sy eat | Ano-uL



9102 ‘1z Indy

c

@a)iWWoY SIS B soueldwo) NPy

uejjauuoq ‘s

£o1j104 anoudde pue satdijod
[elduan) ‘uonoNpou|

— sanss| aoueldwo)

o} Bulpuodsay — 866-05.8
Ao1j0d 3ja]ap 0) si030a.11Q
JO pieog ay) o0} Juas

8 0} UOI}EPUBWIWOIY

uonow ay] ‘Ajenuspyuos) fJonNpuodsiy pajoadsns jo
spoday ‘uonjonpodiju sanssj asueljdwo) o} Huipuodsay
— 665-05.8 A21|0d jo |eroidde pue Ajjenuapyuo)

‘Jonpuoasiy pajoadsng jJo spoday suodnponuf:
sanss) soueldwo) o} Buipuodsay — 665-0628 £d1l0d jo.

|Jeaoadde jo uonojap puswiwosal o) weljimzii4 uliyjey
SN Aq papuo2as pue Buiwwing “ajy Aq pasow Sem )|

"Aoljod 0} palsabbns asem sebueyo, buiyew.oy

|e1onag ‘juswpedsq mocm__n&_oo 8y} 90 sassaooid

[eusa)ut 8y} saquosap Aljenuapyuos 19nNpuodsiy ‘pajoadsng
40 spoday ‘uononposu| sanss| aoueldwioD. 0} Buipuodsay

— 6GS-05.8 Adllod pajels 000 ‘Meys-pleussgiisin ;

"‘Aouepunpal pIOAE 0) b__m_Ew,m_Eoo..__uo:U:oow_s_"__._oﬁooaw:m
Jo suoday ‘uononposu] sanss|aoue)dwon o) bulpuodsey
— 655-0528 21104 ojul pajeiodioou pue pajajep

SEM SaI01|0d [BIBUDS) {UONONpO.U| — senss| aouelduio) o}
Buipuodsey — 86G-0G/8:A21l0d pauiejdxe meys-pieuiag sy

Ayjenuspyuod
1onRYOISIN pajoadsng
Joispoday ‘uononposuj

! sanss| asue|dwo)
1Bulpuodsey — 656-06/8 '€

(a1313aQ)

S3I01j04 |elsus0) uco_uo:_uobc_
— SONSS| mocm__QEoO

o} Buipuodsey — 865-05/8 2

uejsuuoq ‘s

39yoed

epuaby pieog ul papn|aul
pue epuabe pieog }xau

uo Jeadde 0} wayl istdqUIS
pJeog Aq uoneuLojuj
Jajua) [estpay L31D-11L

JO M3INaY —012-0198 Adllod
pieog anoidde o3 si10)0a1iq
Jo pieog ay} o} Juas

90 0} UOIEPUBWIWOIY

Lt

R ‘Alsnownueun passediuonow

8yl ‘papuawe pue pajuasaid’'se siaquisjy pieog

Aq uonewuojuf1ajua) (e2Pa A)D-11 JO MBIADY — 0L
=0198 A21]0d:jO [enoidde puawiwodal o} ||aYyd3 N 10328.1d
Aq papuodas pue Bujuwing "I Aq parow sem j|

: J2IYd, JO 3l)} B UM WES] BAlNIBXS BY] JO
siequislu [|e 0} siajel 8)INg-0) 8y} paulejdxe meys-pleulag
‘SN 81INS-D wue) ay) Buipsebal piay sem uolssnosiq
*Ajueo 10} pasabbns alom suoisinal Joulpy “Jaquiswl

pJeog e.Ag palsanbal usaym uonew.IouUl [BIUSPIUOD
aafojdwa pue jusjjed Josj0id 0) S| S1oqWBN pleog

Aq uoneuLoju| I8jusD |eIPSIN AND-H 1 JO MBIASY — 012

sloquisiy

pieog AqQ uoljewoju)

Jsua) |eaipay AND

-1 JO MBIASY — 012-0198 'L

S8INPad0Id B SaldIjod
1O uoIssnasi(] pue mainay (v

-0198 Ad1j04 Jo @sodind ay} pauiejdxa ejuul4 uosiadiieyn

ssauisng MeN ‘G

uejjauuoq ‘s

‘palnel mﬁ:c_s_“.___

= __.>_m:oE_=a=: passed uonow ayj ‘pajuasaid
/i se sanuiw ay) anoidde o} welimzii4 uliyey sy
“Aq'papuosas pue 320j|eyss J03oalig Ag paAOW SEM }|

9102 ‘gl Atenigay
— SajnuiW Jo uoneoyey v

Wia}l 8y} JO UONeIBPISUOD

a|qisuodsoy
(s)uosiad

SuoISn|ouo0)
/SUOIIEPUBILIOIDY
uonoy

uoissnasiq




910¢ ‘I¢ Hay

€

BBJIWWOY SOIY}T B BOUENAWOD “HPRY

»g suonjeladQ ‘@oueul] 8y} 0} pJemio} Jybnoiq sem Joeljuod
"ou| ‘sasudisiug solydesbpue] mau ay} psjels/|lsyoln
J010841d "000'001$ Aes 0} painbiyuodal pue pig 0} INo juss
SEM JOBIJUOD BY] pPaje)s |IsUdHN 10J0alid .w_.ﬂ_w.._mo:oo Ayjenb
pue }S00 0} anp JoBJJUOD BY) Y)IM Sanss] pey Q30 Joulio) ay)
pajels meys-pleuteg ‘s -ou| ‘sesudis)lig solydesSpueT
sem Bunes g, B YiIm Os|e ‘Joesjuod puoosss ay|

:S10BJIU0D 8} Jo Jybisiano

sey pleog 8y} pue aa)IWiLLod ay} aInNsua. o} Juem ssjLioyine
Aiojejnbal ay) ‘|eseusb u| “1ejew.aY) Jo Lonnjosal

aU) anoudde 0} jou ‘Jojjew ay) paajosal sey juswabeuew

JI 8UILLISIEP.O} S| 9]01 S, 9WIWOI 8Y) paule|dxs

10210BY “SP\ 'S10BAU0D. 8Y) BuimaiAel ul 8jol S pJeog

8y} pue aapiwiwon sy} Buipsebal pjay sem uoissnosiq

"JOBJJUOD SU}) MBUSI 0} JOu UOISIOBp. 8y}
apew sey Juswabeuew ‘) Nsal B Sy, JOBJJU0D Y} palenjens
OUM JJe]S JO SUOe}o9dXa jeall Jou pIp J0BJUOD 8y} SUJSOU0D

Juaned ou aiam aiay) ybnoyyje Jeyy pelueioieys "eoInIes
. ®nisuadxs pue Joqd pajedipul maiAS) By} Pue 8dIAISS
. Jo.swus) Ul suoissiwo Buuelb Aue aAIasqo Jou pIp Jamalnsl
al] pajou meys-pleusag. "Syj "ou| ‘Ojauoan) o} piebal yupa

"pPamaIABL 8] 9A0(ge pue &, Palel senss| Aue papuswWodal
29]JILULLIOD B} PUB S}OBIUOI |BIJUID-UOU Y} JO MBIASI 10}
$s820.d ay) peonposul ays Bunssw s, yjuow jsej je papodal
MEBUS-pIeuISg "SI\, "SIaquisiu 93)}ILUWIOD O} pajnguUlsip Sem
Joayspealdg uonenjeas 10enuo) [edlulD-UoN palepdn uy

SJOBJJUOD |BOIUIjo-UoU
JO uoISSNoSIp pue Malnay (g

19)9ed epuabe ul

papnjoul pue epuabe pieog
Xau uo Jeadd:: 0} way
‘pepuawe pue pajussaid
se Ajjjeuapyuod
$Jonpuossiy pajoadsng

J0 suoday fuonanpoajuj
sanssj aosuejdwo)

0} Buipuodsay - 655-05.8

‘Aisnowueun passed

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosiad

sSuoISn|ouo0)
/SuUoepUBWILIOIDY

uoyoy

uoissnosiq




910¢ ‘i¢ luay

14

99IIWOY ST ' SoUEBIAWOD NPy

uejjpuuoq ‘s

‘epuabe Aepy
ay} uo paoe|d ag o) poday
Aewwing aui sanjep

10 AjalleA e auop aAey pue Jaquiajdeg 8ouls YIUoLLL B 8ouo
AjleniA Jow sey 9SRIUWOD Sy} PSJEIS MEUS-PIBLLISE ‘S
‘AepEND WinWIUIW B Je 198w 0} palinbal S| pue'spiepuels
9O 198U 0} pauLio} Sem mmu_EEow ay) paule|dxa

ayg ‘siebeuey\ pue si0}0aliq snouea Jo‘pasudwod pue
Joquwieldeg Ul pajeniul sem Yyolym mot_EEoO_ soueldwo)
jeuoneziuebig ay) uo podal jauq e aneb meys-pieulag sy

uoday
980 aoueldwo)
jeuoneziuebin (D

ue|jpuuo(q ‘S

J9)oed epuabe

pieog ui papnjouj pue
epuabe pieog uo pase|d

2q 0} wayl ‘pajuasaud se
SJoeijUO ) [EDIUI|D-UON jO
3si] a8y} anoudde 03 s10309110
JO pieog ayj 0} Juas

a( 0} UolepPUIWIWO0IY

._wcm_c 1054,

Jo Bunel e sAleo8l 65 SJOBAUOO ||e J0} Alewwns tioen|eas
8y} apnoui [iim ays: psemioy Bujob’ u&ﬂw meys-pieuseg ‘s

"Ajsnowijueyn

seA pajoA sapiwwod By ‘|ercidde Joj pieog sy} oy/piemio)
aA0W A3} PapUBLILLIOsa) pUB SJOBUO0D 8Y) JO MBIABI Ul
sdajs. ejeudoidde ayy usye} sey JuswsbeuBW pue pamo|o}
useq.sey:ssesoid ay) 'palinouoo siaquusil asIuwWo))

‘pauidxe aney jey} asoy) Buipnioul ‘aseqelep ayj Ul S}oeluoo
lle.Meinsd 0} AIeSS8daUiSem 1 _nm_:_m_axm Meys-pieulag s\

-.1Buneaw Aep\ sy} 0} yoeq

Em:oE aq.|lim 9oueul] aseoyyeaH abplLgsbury psjou ayg
‘Buiyes e usAlb usaq jou sey alojalay) pue Aued ojqisuodsai
8yl Ag pamalngl Useq oA Jou sey ases| jJuswdinbs soueul
aseoy)esH'ebpuqgsbury ay) paje)s meys-pieussg ‘s

o "POA|OSBI USB( BABY SBNSS! 9S0Y])

pue co;o?:m:oo pue ubisap Y}im Sanssi punoj pamainsl
8y} pajou MeyS-pieulag "SI\ "SI08)IUDIY JSUIBAA LIEISEN
semBunels g, e Yum os|e ‘pamalna. J0BIUOD [BUIf BY |

‘PaAjOSal
‘usaq aAey sanss| Joud ay) pajejs QO ‘As|uo) "IN -pleoq
9U) 0] UollepusWW0dal 10§ Yoam SiY) aapiwwo)) Buiuueld

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosiad

suoIsnjpuo)
/suonepusWWOoIaYy
uonoy

uoissnasiq




9102 ‘1¢ Iudy

99)IWWOD SOIYI3 '@ douUBdWOoD “Uphky

Kjuo uonewsoju|

UBid YIOM D10
MAINSY SSBUBANaYT welbold soueldwo)
sjuswajg weibold soueldwo) ulejuley’
dn-mojjo} 8inso|osig-}8S D10
wbisiang weibouid asueldwo)
Buuojuop g Bunipny
aoueldwo) sjoenuo)
wesboid jo ainjonis

AAAAAAAA

:Bumol|o) ay) apnjourue|d E_m._m_o.un ay} jo
soido) urew ay L "syse) Asy 4o snjejs ay) pue weiboid ueld

soueydwo) ay) uo sjepdn ue vmv_>oa__Bmcm-v_mchmm___._WE_

alepdn
ueld Emhmo_n_ aoueldwo) (3

Ajuo uonjeunioju|

‘ueld eoue|dwoo's;jeydsoy mE
ypm ouAs uj aq _u_:ocw yolym weiboid aoueijdwod umo Jiay}
aney o} painbalsie sueisAyd ayy pejels meyg-pieussg

"SI\ "SAlJEWIOMUI pUlj ABW 99110 SIY} JBY) OSPIA JNOY-BUO

e U0 Aljolq pajuswiiod meys-pleulag ‘S "eoueldiuod

0} peje|aJiwes) Juswabeuew, sy} jo suonejosdxe
passnosip aABY pue seliuwo) souel|duwioy:jeuoneziuebio
3l JO YI0M 8] SMaIABL aapiwwo) aoue)dwo) aAlndsxy
8y} pauie|dxe meyg-pleulag "sy ‘wnuwiuiw e je Aapenb

" }osu 0} palinbal sipue splepue)s 9]0 199W 0} PaWLIO) Sem
sa)iwwoy soueldiiog:aAndaxg sy} ‘uleby Juswebeuepy
aAnNoax3 Jo paslduod st yolym aaniwwog aoueldwo)

Hoday asjwwo)
aoueldwo) aapnoax3 (g

aAnIex3 ay) uo podaljsiiq Bloneb meyg-pieusag ‘i

g ._w___mmn Aldepenb e uo aspIIWOD SIY) 0} pJemIo)
bBnoig aq Atewwns poday aulq sanjep e psjsabbns sem )

"9ONIWILWOD)
soueldwoy _mco:mN_cm?O ay} 01 Buiure; Yoeqyo-nuy
pue >lejs papiAcid ays ey} pajusLULLOD J0oI0RY suelq S

"98)IWwWo) soIyl3 R aosue)dwo))

“Upny. Emom 8y} woJj sv)iwwod a)eledas e s| saiLUWOD
aoue)dwon jeuoneziueblQ ay) payLe[o ejuul4 comhw&_mso
“uejd YoM OO0 8U} JO malnal pue spodal aull senjeA pue

" Ajunoas Buimalaal ‘Japeyn e Buidojeasp Buipnjoul sbuiy)

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosiod

suolsn|ouon
/SuoljepusWIWIOodDY
uonoy

uoissnasiq




910¢ ‘I¢ luay

9

YBYIUIWIOD SIIY}T B SVUBIAWOD PR

sueioisAyd 1oy Bujuiesy aoueldwod paysebbns sem ]| ;smejAg
4e1S [esIpal\l 8yl JO malaal 8y} Buipes) st |asunod apisino

‘Ajjeuonippy “weiboud aoueldwoo Eso__:_mE S|oJjUg.
pue Ajue Juspuadapul Ue S| JelS [edIpajN 81} pepodal
Meys-pleuseg ‘S ‘YelS [e91paiN 8y} 0} piebal yp

‘S81Y002 Se YoNns dNn|eA [ewiuiw

Jo sjuaied Aq syib se yons >o__ma 8y} o})isuandsoxe ale
8Jay} pajou 8Yys °Iselsiul Jo SIOIILU0D 0} BNP SIOPUSA Wol)
syib Bunydaooe woly pabeinoasip si'yels.pajels sys:. ‘Aoljod
WIS S,10U1SI BU) UO uolew.lojul nmuSoﬁ _>>mcw pieulag. ‘s

1S Eman_gmn___

ssaulsng 0} Bulures: vwv_>o.a sey #oo_onWMms_ pajusLIWOoD
0S|e MeYS-pieulag.'SiN ‘PoAIe0al ||am SEM Jey) uorepunod

oy} Jo} Buuiel}, Wy diH psiebie) vmu_>oa sey mﬁw%ﬁﬁw
ue

100108y ‘SN .wwmoo.a ui si mc_c_m.a oofojdws Ew‘_._.mw, Py
pejepdn usaq aAey sejnpow coamEo_._o aako)dws: QSw

MeYSG- EmEom_ m_>_ ‘Buiures | mo:m__QEoO 0} Emmm_ UM

*'s

w:o::o:o aq ueo mmcz se mocm__ano

aInsua o} w_mmn Em:cmé 8Jow e uo auop aq ||Im sssooud
Bulusalos: Siyypalels MeUS-pleusag S ‘ISl uoIsSnjoxa
#9108y} uo rcm._mm ; amm m‘_:wcm.%u slopuaA pue saskojdwa

Bq%mfm;o‘_a mc_coohow mé&e ploljisem uoISSNISIp SAISUSIX]

Al "SUOI)BJOIA 932 Juanaid 0) sessaosoid
ncm_mEQm\nw wc_;m__m 10 ssaooud ay} uj aJe am pue 9)a|dwod
s|isseoud 2INSOISIP §18S IO 8Y} Pajels meys-pieussg sy

"M3IABJ Japun ||is
si uonduosaq gop. >u__0n_ 9 Buiuies] sonAjeuy aosueldwo) jo
Joyoalig ayypejou ays Ajoys Bunsod oy Apeal aq ||im pue
pPayeA useqg sey uonduosaq qor suonebisaau| x Buliojuopy

dc;.ﬁq«. 10°10}00.01Q 84 ‘uonoun) s}oenuod ay} Buioddns
w_mmm_mhmn_ a1y o} dwa) om) sey pue juelsissy |eba e paay
_mm..____m__mcw paje)s meys-pieussg sy ‘Buiyels o) piebas yupn

sjoaloid [eonuy <«

ajqisuodsay
(s)uosiad

sSuoIsn|ouo?)
/suoljepusWWoday
uonay

uoissnasiq




910¢ ‘I¢ Hay

SUPIULWIUY) SUIYI ¥ SUUBIUWUY JPIEg

_

CO_wwww I,

pasoo Ui usye} Sem uoljoe ou papodal m_E:_n_ :omhoe_mco

(1°2G6%G uonoss

‘ap0?D) JUBWIUIBAOY) :AJLIoyINy)

UOISSOS Paso|D Ul uaye)} uoloe
>cm uo uosiadiiey) woduy poday 0L

‘pajou >_w:o_>m..aw___.mm aouepuasjje

uolsseg uadp 6

UM “W'e 6001 Je uoisses uado 0}, pauin}es 9]0 8y |

-Ajsnowiueun passed. :o_uoE._u__.._._. we
80:01 JE UoISSas pasold ojul ob o} weyImzyis ufayzey

co_wwow nmwo_o oju| 0B 0} uono|N 'g

SN Aq uou:ooww pue Bujuwing I\, >n parow: mmg u_..

‘sgpnuIW co_mmwm P9S0j9, 10 [BAO n_am papnjoul ;o:ts.. ;

uoISSas paso|o m_._::u vmmmaow mn__ofmncwmm ayj uo, pajsy|
waj)l ay) Jo EmEmo_._:occm |eJo Ue womE\m_EcE :om._oa.__mco

(L7 156¥%G uonoeg
mnoo JUBWIUIBA0L)) UOISSaS

paso|n Buunp passnosiq a9
0} SWa)| JO JuswisdUNOUUY [BIO /

Ajuo uoneuriogu|

i, Rl >_m:o_>9a

a9aiWwo9 ay} Aq umﬁmmsc@_ se pub’ mE._Q pappe.aiam sajep
umﬁc sem}| wmmoahza [UOIIBLLIOL ._ou_ %xomn mcamoE
m>mn£ u nmu:_oc_ m_w PO aInpadoid pue’Aolod 8yl

.?-) art

puS ainpagoid pue Adljod (v

ssauisng pIO "9

. "aInua} 5,000 8y} JO
Jeg 5.2 1S4y m£ hmtm.uﬁ am:_c__w ___>> ssauaAioayg welboid
SIS m%muﬁw meyS-pleusag ‘si

.;wu_m..\

- ‘pJemumop Buipusi}
pald, Se Apuybiis pasealoul ¥y/y pajels ulpeiq I
vy :mwn .mm oedwi ay) pue uoljisuel) ay} Joy pasedaud
__mN? am Jje}s hm: m comanc 1 Ua3||0D "SI palels 4910

" |eoueulq Jon; mc:o< seAly Aey "Iy “uonejuswa|dwy
or @o| uo ayepdn ue pajsanbai Suiwwng "I

'ssaoo0ud Juswiyinioal uepisAyd sy je
>_®mo_o mc_v_oo_ Jo @ouepoduwll 8y} palou meys-pieusag ‘SN

"9|gemo||e S| Jeym pue S}oesjuod
1Y) h_o Buipue)siapun Jajjaq e aAey 0} sueloisAyd 1oy pasu
‘BU} pue 9|0 9y} Ylim sanssi jJuadal ay) o} anp Ajuoud e 8q

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosiad

suoISnjouoH
/SUOIEPUAWILLIOIDY
uonay

uoissnasiq




910c¢ ‘I¢ lhay

93ILWIOY SOy} @ SduEBlawo)D HPIY

juswuinolpy ‘gL

‘9102 %61 Aew
lo} pajnpayas st punsaw

‘we o0l e Buyssw ay) pauinolpe ejiuui4 uosiadieyn

‘9102 ‘61 Ae\ uo pjay aq |m
mc:me uxmc S,99)IWWO0D 8y} pPajels ejluuly uosiadieyn

Bunesiy 1xeN Jo sjeq ‘gl

JXaU S, 89PIWIWO0D BY |

AluQ uoneuwniouy|

"$S8UISNQ 8UNNOJ JO Ja)jew e se Ajgye|g uyor ‘Jojpny
Ino yum Bunesuw aq [Im ays pajels ejiuul4 uosiadieyn

SIoqUIBN
93)JIWWIOD WOl sjuswwo) 'L 1

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosiad

SuoISN|ouU0)
/suoljepuawWoday
uonoy

uoissnasid




AIVAINCeE

( AUDIT AND COMPLIANCE COMMITTEE
April 21st, 2016
Administrative Policies & Procedures Reason Recommendations
1. Review of Tri-City Medical Center Information 3 year review Forward to BOD for
by Board Members 8610-210 ; ’ approval
Ol B with revisions
2. Responding to Compliance Issues - Forward to BOD for
Introduction; General Policies 8750-558 8750-558 223U approval
3. Responding to Compliance Issues - 3 year review Forward to BOD for
Introduction; Reports of Suspected 8750-559 practice ch angje approval

Misconduct; Confidentiality with revisions

15¢



@rici -
Tri-City Health Care District
Oceanside, California

Administrative Policy Manual

ISSUE DATE: 01/13 SUBJECT: Review of Tri-City Medical Center
Information by Board Members

REVISION DATE: POLICY NUMBER: 8610-210

Department Approval Date: 1/16

Administrative Policies & Procedures Committee Approval: 4/1302/16

Audit, Compliance and Ethics Committee Approval: 04/16

Profossional Affairs C ittoo: 143

Board of Directors Approval: 113

| A PURPOSE:

1. To ensure confidential information, patient information and employee information is protected in
accordance with Tri-City Healthcare District’s (TCHD) legal and ethical responsibilities when a
Board member seeks information.

B. POLICY:
1. All requests by a Board member must be approved and confirmed by the Executive
Management team member (“C” suite).
a. Personnel Employment, health care records of patients and employees are not

accessible or other information deemed confidential by legislative or regulatory
requirements.
2. TCHD employees may only provide hard copies of District documentation to TCHD Board
Members on site in their Board designated office space.
3. A TCHD Security Officer will be present as requested by the TCHD employee providing the
information.
4, TCHD employees may not allow Board members to make electronic, manual or photo copies of
the information being reviewed or remove the documentation from the premises.
5. Any particular set of documents may only be reviewed for up to two (2) hours per session and a
maximum of one (1) session per week
6. Patient information, confidential information and privileged information gleaned from these
sessions will not be discussed with any individuals unless the individual has a right to know such
information.

15¢



‘C‘? Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

Administrative Policy Manual
Compliance

DELETE - This policy has been
incorporated into Policy 8750-
559 Responding to Compliance
Issues; Misconduct;
Confidentiality.

ISSUE DATE: 05/12

REVISION DATE(S):

Department Approval Date(s)

SUBJECT: Responding to Compliance Issues;
Introduction; General Policies

POLICY NUMBER: 8750-558

Administrative Policies and Procedures Approval Date(s):
Medical Executive Committee Approval Date(s):

Organizational Compliance Committee Approval Date(s):
Audit,-and Compliance and Ethics Committee Approval Date(s):

Board of Directors Approval Date(s):

01/16
01/16
02/16
03/16
04/16
05/12

157



|

‘C‘)) Tri-City Medical Center
Oceanside, California

Administrative Policy Manual

Compliance

ISSUE DATE: 05/12 SUBJECT: Responding to Compliance
Issues; introduction;
Suspected Misconduct;
Confidentiality

REVISION DATE(S): POLICY NUMBER: 8750-559

Department Approval Date(s): 01/16

Administrative Policies and Procedures Approval Date(s): 01/16

Medical Executive Committee Approval Date(s): 02/16

Organizational Compliance Committee Approval Date(s): 03/16

Audit, and-Compliance and Ethics Committee Approval Date(s): 04/16

Board of Directors Approval Date(s): 05/12

A. PURPOSE

1.

2.

To provide a statement of Tri-City Healthcare District’s
(TCHD’s) policy with respect to the confidentiality of reports of suspected misconduct and
potential compliance irregularities.
To establish TCHD’s commitment to respond promptly and responsibly with
respect to compliance issues that are identified by or brought to the attention of
TCHD'’s Chief Compliance Officer.

G-B. RESPONSE TO COMPLIANCE ISSUE REPORT:

1

Whenre an employee or contractor has made a good faith report of an activity or
practice that the employee/contractor believes violates or may violate applicable laws
and regulations, Bistriet's-TCHD’s Compliance Program Policies or its Code of Conduct,
the Chief Compliance Officer shall:

a. Appropriately commend the reporting employee/contractor for making the report
and document that commendation in the employee’s personnel file.

b. Strive to keep the identity of the reporting employee /contractor confidential until
such time as that is no longer possible to avoid impeding an investigation.

C. Inform the reporting employee/contractor (if known) that there may come a point

in time where his or her identity may become known or may have to be revealed
(e.q., if government authorities become involved in the investigation).

d. Ensure that no retaliation or retribution action is taken against the
reporting employee/contractor by virtue of making the report.

~C. AUDIT/DOCUMENTATION:

1.

Fhe-District TCHD shall audit and document compliance issues with-theper
Respondingte-Compliance Department processes.lssues-Policies{8750-558-
through-8760-562)— Susch-auditAuditing shall be esnducted-done pursuant to
the-Menitering-Compliance Department processes/Auditing-Policies-(8750-551
trough-8480-56/-and

15¢



Administrative Policy Manual
Responding to Compliance Issues; Introduction; Suspected Misconduct Confidentiality - 8750-559

Page 2 of 2
2. A report shall be made to the Organizational Compliance Committee, as
appropriate. Relevant documentation shall be maintained in Distrists-TCHD's
Compliance Program files, consistent with Distriet's-TCHD’s document retention
policies.
3-D. RELATED DOCUMENTS:
41. Administrative Policy 8750-551 — Monitoring Compliance — Auditing &
Reporting; Introduction; General Policies
6-2. Administrative Policy 8750-552 — Monitoring Compliance — Auditing &
Reporting; Annual Compliance Workplan
6:3. Administrative Policy 8750-553 - Monitoring Compliance — Auditing &
Reporting; Compliance Review & Audits
+4. Administrative Policy 8750-554 — Monitoring Compliance — Auditing &

Reporting; Exit Interviews

Introduction: G | Polici
Administrative Policy 8750-560 — Responding to Compliance Issues;
Reports of Suspected Misconduct Non-Retaliation

Administrative Policy 8750-561 — Responding to Compliance Issues;
Reports of Suspected Misconduct; Investigation

Administrative Policy 8750-562 — Responding to Compliance Issues;
Remedial Action

15¢



{z) 9T 2z v-1@22yspeads 1oe43u0d [edulp-uou jo Adod\6rINNG YL \NoonO 1ualuc)\sajld4 1aulsiu] Aesodwap EBeapuim\osoiin\jedoq\eleqddy\jjue|jsuuop\siasn\:d

lo9toe/te/v A A SHHTL L10T/0E/90 spiooay eapapy PRIIOD ‘uosdwoy |, wawaaidy saasag|  OCISTLOOT Ugjunoy uoaj
|9102/1¢/v N N ]
| SIPI/L stoerel uussuriug Suppng|  FUACAL WBIN | noupaidy wowsieuey|  DGE8T'LO0T|  -oup ‘dnosn jususadeuey A11adoad si03saaug
9102/12/v N N . JWAWIDLTY 2I1AIIG
1 SILTT 9102/9T/90 swasAg uoneuuoyuy | [PHUE( "ZIURIBIA pue asuaory aremyos| O TLLTTCOI Ju] ‘[8di3ang AU
..waom\ ¢/ N N STl 910T/1€/L0 noin|  AQUEN ‘SIAIAI[  juoumessy wonduosans|  D668TLOOT SHAOMIPIN YI[TIH UONBATIITIU]
910¢/TZ/v N N . uautaasdy
[ SICL 9102/1€/80 aautuny 9A9]§ "uIpRlq Jeiuay suswdinby D9¢6°L001 17 ‘siuaunisaau] yydisuj
I wHON\H N\# A A SICL 910T/ST/SO R 9AS .Em—uumﬂ— Juawasdy Junnsuo) D19L1°1201 D171 ‘sLII0SSY P Ea.—u:—
atoz/te/v N N s/l 9102/50/90 saomosay wewnyy| AYISH ‘Al1aa2g wawsaify vondussqng|  DEPYT LOOT U] ‘SID!
9taz/te/Y N N : ‘
| SIAEL 910T/LOT] Adesay |, [es1sAyg vhlg ‘wsor wawsasdy saueuaney|  IC89CLOOT U] ‘|EUOIBUIIU] XJOALOIPAH
| 9toz/1e/v N N ST 910T/E0/F0 soounosoy uewnyy|  A9UISH ‘Alaaadg wawoady Sunmsuoy|  DTSLTLOOT Juj ‘dnoi) Sugmsuo) YH
|9toe/te/y N N . WRaIdy
SH/TCL L10T/50/10 coting|  AABJAl ‘puowIEL( aseyaing aawdmby| - J066C°L001T -d10D) s31U02)SQ TIPIWMOK
| 910Z/12/Y N N SI/Ery 910T/10/L0 souerdwoy pue (efa7)O ‘MeyS-pieulag 1one vonewasasday|  DSYLI'LOOT JujJ ‘usunjoog 7 Apun- ‘zadooy
910Z/TZ/Y A A . oWy
| 1917zl 910T/1£/01 spiosay reopapy PRI10)) “Uosdutoy [, sopexuo) wapuadapyy|  J9967°L001 uIpEN “I3JOquUIISIH
| 910Z/12/V N N STl S10T/1E/T] soomosay ueunyy|  AOYISH QNTELET:| wounasiy saamssg|  OV61T LOOT U] yBryaatH
| 910Z/12/v A A SUETI 8102/0€/60 onessunupy|  UOABYS ‘ZI[NYIS wowaasfy saaang]  O8PEL LO0T Ju] ‘WLANSPIEIH
| 910Z/12/V A A SI91/TI L102/10/60 uoneanpg Ayjey| ‘ddoj, wawarfy asuaary|  OCICT LOOT duj ‘WeANSYBIH
| QHON\HN\Q N N SuErl 910T/1€/€0 uoneanps 0:—9_:@2 n-.—Oum_..— waupaidy asuast] D891 1°'L001 “Uf Y H 2An0SIBIY}BIH
| 9102/12/V A A 3T ] usasfiang aoueury uop ‘X1udd wowaaidy saawmag|  D8LOE°LOOT dnoan JuawASeur ]y INUIAIY AIBIYTIH
9T0Z/TC/Y N N . AR Y
i SI/b/T) LI0T/1T/LO uonensinwpy| € ndey ‘Aojuo) soweg euosssajorg|  DTOCELO0OT uj ‘ssasieaddy axeojvay
9102/T2/¥ N N ST 910T/0£/60 uoneanpy Ayjey] ‘ddoj, wewoasdy asuaary]  ODSE0ELOOT *Ju] ‘SwasAS TP BIH SuljeIl
| 910Z/T2/V N N siert LI0TILVED asueyduioy pue (eda] [ ‘meyS-pieuiag 1aya uonepasaxdoy|  D9P0ELOOT 4171 529y 7% uopio)
9102/12/V N N . JuowasIly
| S1/ETl usadiaag asuendwoy pue [eia|D “MEBYS-pABLLIDY aaang ruosssajarg|  D009T°L0O0T 4717 599y % uopion
| 910¢/tZ/V N N Sl 9102/H0/90 Sunasepy - sueypy ongng|  OWEL .—-Om:e—O—. JuatasIdy s9o1Alag D9€9°L001 Juj ALIPU0H
| 910Z/12/V A A si/Erl L102/0E/60 Adojorpey 2A9)S ‘duno{ wawaaidy seamnag|  D88TELO0OT aledyjjeay 3D
910Z/T2/Y A A . Wawaa1dy adlAlsg
| I/l 9102/61/80 Afojorpey 9A2)G ‘BUNOA|  puc poddng swowdinbz| D68 LOOT 2IBINUVIH D
910Z/12/V A A ‘ JUaWaaIdy 91A19S
! SI/ERL 910&/1€/L0 ulwpy soag Furfew 9A)S ‘BUNOX |  pu poddng uawdmbz]  D8P8°LO0T aeapeay 49
910Z/12/Y A A . [IERERTRERTINE
SR LIOTIOE/60 qe7 e deipie) 3A9)S “BUNOX|  pue yuoddng swawdimbz|  DS98T'LOOT ssnpEal 49
|19102/12/v A A . Juawaasiy 99IAI3S
SI/E/T] 910/1£/L0 unipy soag Surfewy 9A9)G ‘BUNOA [ pue poddng swswdwby|  D9ET'LOOT eIy 49
‘ 9102/1¢/v N N SwuTl 910T/10/90 uonEnsIIWPY 9A9)S ‘uIpdlQ wawsasdy seamaag|  OV09TICOT uj ISIM 1D BpIBD
| 910Z/12/v N N SUPRI S10T/IETl euajopey| SBUWOY ], ‘21007 wowaasfy savinag DE18°L001 BUIpUdA SSBLD IS0
| 910Z/12/v A A STl R102/LT/90 wawdopaaaq ssamsng|  PIAB( ‘Bauuag wawaasdy asuaory|  OP96TLO0T JILSI( 218 EIH Hoolq][E]
| 9102/12/¥ N N Si/brTl 9102/15/01 s331A198 AIRiqi] anbjuojy| ‘uojsiy wounady vondussqng|  DLOST LOOT auj ‘1a1as|g
. 9t0z/TC/Y N N SImTl 10T uoyronpg| dNDILO ‘u0IsIT] JuauTy asuaor| DT09°L001T auj “JatAas|g
MIIABY | MIINRY JIV pasrdwoy Jawnaudaq Atewild ‘Aaeg JaquinN
pieog A2 IHd [ DA 111d | /pamanay  [preq wonuadxy ajqisuodsay ajqisuodsay] adAy, uajuo) yenuUOD SWEBN I0PUIA
ajeujWIR)/3|qeAjosaIun/sansst Jofel ‘S
D N4yl 3 SNOILYNMIVAT HINOD T¥DINITD-NON a|qenjosau/sanss| Jofely ' '3|qeA|os nssi sjeIpautalu] 'g
1J1¥1SIQ JHYSc IVIH ALID-IHL B|qeA|0saI/san. QU "Z ‘Sansst ON 'T

9707 |Mdy



(z) 9T zz v-193yspeads 12e.3u0J [e2IUI[2-UOU JO ADOD\GINNTYZ\NOOINQ IUBIUOD\S]1 33U Aresodwag E3egpuim\yosodin\jedoT\eleaddy\pue(jsuuop\siasn\:d

910Z/12/V A A ST 310T/91/90 aoueuL] o ‘Xiuad JuauaaIfy asuaI] J0vT°LO01T 977 swashs urey) Addng s1ssypaN
9t10Z/12/V A A SIETl L10T/0E/40 uoneNSIIWPY o ‘X1uad wawnardy ssuory|  JECITLOOT DT ‘SWwaIsAS InudAdRY 1IN SIISSVPIN
9T0Z/12/v N N o P .EuEuP_m< ] .

sirl S10T/1€/cl Kafing AP elq aseyamng sjuawdinbyg YT LO0T 0711 ‘Aurdwio) 7p uosuyop pLajAl
910Z/12/Y A A S1/91/T1 910T/97/10 Adojoipey 2A9)S ‘BuUno) Juswanfly s201AIRS D08T°LO0T D11 suohnjos uoljswisoju] uossadjdn
9t0Z/12/Y A A S101/21 91020 1/H0 wawadeueyy asen 10IS ‘au03s3ulAIT wowsasdy saasg|  ICYSTTCOL D11 ‘suolinjos YIEIH UOSSINIAI
910Z/1¢/V A A s1oiTl 910T/LI/TO swapskg uoneunoyuy| [PIUE( ‘ZoupaeA weumariy ssnmeg]  OCEST TCOL D171 ‘suolinjos B ] UOSSIMIAI
910Z/12/v N N ‘ — .

SIbT! 910T/T1/10 Juawdo[aAd(] ssawsng aukepy By somiag ruaissyyorg|  OPTECTTO1 saquedwo) 3upying AypB)IN
910¢/12/v A A S1/61/cl 9102/8%/20 Kiafing Aaej ‘puowter(q wounaify seamsag|  DCSTE 1TOI U] SIN0QOY J0ZBIAl
910Z/TC/Y A A S1/81/cl 910C/82/20 Kafang Arepy ‘puourelq wowsasfly saaag] D 1STETCO] “uj sa1eqoy 10Ze A
9toz/1Z/Y A A Si/L1/T) 910T/8E/20 Kading A1y ‘puowielq wowsaidy saameg|  D0STETTOL U] SA1)0qOY I0ZEJAl
910Z/12/V A A SU9I/TI 910T/8T/20 fiafmg Ay ‘puowmrelq wowaaifly saoag|  DOYCE T1TO1 ‘U] S1)0qoY J0Ze N
910Z/T/Y A A I Kagy ‘puowey : )

SI9ITI 9102/8/20 £1afung NP 'a wouraaxfly asvewaney|  ILYCELOOT U] SON0]OY FOZLAl
gtoe/tzfv N N si/TTl sto/Lerl 5301N053Y UBWINE] PISIY) ‘IeH 201A10G _M”““_MM._M_M JL68T LO0T U] ‘SIVNAIIS AAVIPITIH WINBIA]
stoz/ie/y | N N o oo oy o Gridns| SEWIOUL DIOOIN|  somor mewamby|  D0TZLOOT auj ‘sED-141, UOSIPEIN
9t0z/Te/y N N ST 910T/05/b0 ndp urey) Aiddng|  SEUOY ], ‘2100 pue hun”_umuh.u_whw_n”mm_ D68LTLOOT “2U] ‘SBILIAWY OWISBIA|
wHON\ﬂN\v N N . Wawaaldy ] .

SHbfcl LI0TN1E/21 Suusamiug Surppng U “PISMOYIIIA aowng euosssajarg| IS 19T LOOT $1NYIIY JAUICA LIBISTIA
910Z/12/Y N N ST 9102/05/€0 ywdpy weyy Addng|  SEWOYJ, ‘2100 ]\ wouwsasfly seomrag|  DTCYT LOOT *Juf ‘SUOHN|OS YI[UIH JUIWITBUBIA|
910z/12/V A A STl 910T/¥1/£0 2oueuly luop ‘xquad waueasfly seomag|  DPETELO0T “2U] §22an053Y PAdous
9toe/1e/y A A Siprl 810T/20/F0 AJojorpey 9A2)g ‘Guno muo_Zum.MM”“MMM 0681°L001 duf JponjullviAl
910Z/12/¥ N N si/Trel 910T/90/50 soounosay wewnyy|  19YISH ‘Ajaaaag awsasly vonduasqng|  DTIHT LOOT uonesodio) uppayuiy
910Z/12/V N N stolcl 910Z/0€/40 ase) padeueiy 0:%@3 J——w_:V— awsasdy saamsag|  O8TBI T1COI Suonnjos 31e3Ii
9T0Z/12/v N N ST 9102/0£/90 souedwoy pue [e8a7| D ‘meyg-pleulag awaasfly vonduasqng|  DPT19C°L0O01T SIXaN SIXa7]
910Z/1¢/v N N SUUTI 910T/5T/10 iy weyo Addng|  PIABQ ‘Bauudg Jwawaady sadARg I 1201 uj Js80 ISIM SIITAI 5971
910¢/12/v N N ‘ . .

SI/91/T1 610T/81/C1 fovuuey | SPABYD “ISANUIZG [eay wawdmbg|  D80TE'LOOT -au] ‘uoj3uriseg Jo sa)pId0ssy Suisea|
9T0Z/T2/V N N STl 910¢/1£/80 wuawdojaasg ssewsng AU D ‘DISMOTIIAIA wausardy saaareg| D T1T0TLOOT D11 ‘erudope) dupiied Zv'1
9102/12/V N N Siprel L10T/21/10 wauidopaaq sanyeg MU ‘DISMOYINA uauaaify S30IAIDG 2205°L001 ©ag Ay L Ad ane1
Q.HON\HN\¢ N N Juaueaiiy —-Om«ﬂhen—.—OO

sl 910T/0T/60 wawdopaaa(] ssautsng aufepy ‘Jysruyy aawag reuoissagozg|  DOEEELOOT TILIOJIE)) € “dU] ‘UONINIISUOD YJaspue
ot0z/Te/y N N ST LIOT/10/10 soag ewsuonaug YD “DISMOYIIN aatang _M““MMMMM D81¢T°L0O01 -ouj ‘sasadsajuy sorydeaspueny
9T07/T2/V N N SI/E/l usariiaag sauendwoy) pue [eiay|OD ‘aeyg-pleurag 1ana uonmwasasday|  DVE0E LOOT d7171 980} 7p 2auwT utuooN Aqar
9T0Z/12/v A A S1917Tl S10T/5 1/l swayshg voneuuoyuy | [RIUVE ‘Zaupae asea awawdmbg|  D00ST°L00T dduBUL ITINILIH 3PLqsBun]
9T0Z/12/V N N SHErt £102/10/80 asueuy [l18H ‘Yriomsute astoy wawdimbg | OP8ST'LO0T aaucugf 24udpua ] 33plaqsdury
9102/12/v A A sifeel LI0TIS1/E0 Sununosoy yuaned 2AS ‘urpalqg wowaasfy Suppsuos|  D6091°L001 O711 ‘Sunnsuc) asedyieIH £33
9102/12/v N N S8l 9107/80/F0 Aiafing AagA ‘puowiel(q wauwasdy saamneg|  D0STTTCOT Juj ‘vaawmy-Adoasopuyg z103S (18]
9102/12/Y N N ‘ .

SIMTI 910/01/c0 swarsAs uoneuuoyuy| [PIUB( ZIUNIBIAl[  yuowaaidy sowieg Anmn)  D9CTT 1201 SIJBIIOSSY OSSWY VI

2)eulwiIal/a|qeajosalun/sanss) Jofei g
3|qenjosal/sanss) JolelA “ ‘a)qenjos INSS| DIRIPIWIBIU| "€

0 Yy 3 SNOLLYNIvA 74LNOD TV¥OINIID-NON
3|qenjosal/sal JOUIN " 'S9NSSION 'T

9T0Z |y 1D141SHAQ YV TVIH ALID-YL



(2) 9T 7z v-199yspeads 32e43U0D |EJIUI|2-UoU JO AdoD\6r3NNEaHL\OOINO " 1U3IU0D\S3)|!] 18UIR3Y| \Cm‘_oaEmm.ﬂumn:_E/tomob_s_/_mug/ﬁmon.n</_u:m=mccov/&wm:/“u

9T0Z |dy

9t0z/12/Y A A . Wawaasily
SIprcl 9102/90/10 spioaay [eapa PRI uosdutoy ], aowseg eumissayorg| D 166C°LO0T -auj ‘5221438 Suiyyers yuawusissy uQ
9102/12/Vv A A . oWy

1/l 9102/01/20 asueyduioy pue pda7|D "MEYS-PACUIAY aosag juosssagorg|  DLO9TLOOT sunjea 2343930
910Z/T2/V N N

suercl L10/1€/10 SunayIe - SHEPY d1gnd plaeq ‘pauudg wowaasiy seamag] 1081 *£001{dao) uoisiaapa L, 3214338 Aunwiwio)) IPISUBO
910Z/1e/v N N S191/E! 910T/1€/L0 AKaeuueyy Lo ‘SuoH wewaasfy ssamnag|  ISOTEL00T D111 ‘uoneaoN
9102/12/¥ N N Sl L10T/20/T] qu1 Adojopey | SOMCYD ‘ISUIZS Fy saqdd DL99T°L0O0T [edIpawolg BAON
910Z/12/V N N STl 910T/S1/L0 Funaysey - sy ongng|  PIABA ‘pauudg wowsaidy seamsag|  OLBTE LOOT JURIPII [ewsdju] AJuno) IoN
910Z/TZ/V N N . Wawaaldy

S\b/T TEOT/E1/0 swasks uoyeuuoyy | [PIUE(Q "ZIUNIBIA] saawtog uoneuuoguy|  OPLTT 1TOT $HIOMIIN [9310N
910Z/12/V A A S1/E/e uaaifsang asuendwoy pue [eia|O ‘meyg-pleutag sona uonewesaxday|  D69ET LOOT 17 ‘Sweppy 79 Ysid ‘QUPPIN
910Z/12/Vv N N . JswRaIdY 23IAIRg

STl 9102/51/90 Swalskg uoneuLoju] PlUB( “ZouniIvjA pUR 9SUIDI AIRMYOS D6SCT 1¢01 auj ‘Sunpndwio) 01N
9t0t/1e/Y A A . USWRasTy AR

ST L1020/ 10 spway ssoupppy|  UOABYS "ZNYIS pue asuaor asemyos|  ICSTC LOOT uj ‘SWNSAS PICIH N
910T/12/V N N SIHT] LIOT/OE/O wouny pue pooy|  SEUIOYL, 9100 wawaaidy sopddng|  D990¢°L00T *3u] ‘uonLUNN 1BIYI[BIH APSIN
atoz/ie/v N N S1/8/cl L102/80/E0 Aqeg JayIoy A1gJA ‘puowrel( juouaarily saawueg|  DSSTTLOOT Juf YI10MPN YIEdH [EN31a DEN
910Z/Te/v A A Sit uaaifisong sauendwo) pue [e9a PAE A ‘y3nsueAe) uawzaidy saoIAag D6£9°L001 [eqo[9 X4AVN
910Z/12/V N N Sicl 910Z/90/10 Suusawdug Suppng MY ‘DISMOYINN usutsasdy saaag|  DO0ETE'LOOT SHAOAA 1Y [CUONEBN
910Z/12/% A A STl 910T/ST/E0 aoueury o ‘xjudd wouaasy saowuag|  OPT9T° 10T Juf ‘55330V JEUOHEN
910zZ/T2/Y N N @ddVIA) AHDL Jo soaAojdury

SITel LI0T/10/10 5921n059y UEWN} uunQ ‘Bqy oP02€°LOOT 10J UT]J UOISUI UOHBIUINIIY AJUOIA]
9102/12/V A A SitT L102/01/30 spioaay jeapa PRIICD ‘uosdwoy |, wowsafy saomsag|  DCETELO0T “PIT ‘SIVNAIS [EPOIA-IA
9toz/1e/v A A simirel S10Z/08/10 Adojoipey 24918 ‘unoX wowsardy asuaay|  OP90€LOOT “PI7] ‘5321438 [EPOIA-IN
otoz/1e/y N N Sk S10T/1E/E1 soueurg| UIAMEYD ‘fae) wowaady saamnag| D068 1°L00T uj ‘uswIN
9102/12/v A A . uswaady

SI/efEl 910T/0£/90 Sunaysew - sy anang| | PIAE(Q TRUURY aowag reuosssagorg|  DLSTELOOI HOISIAS[I,L ISIMPIIA
910Z/T/Y N N (0717 ‘1stousuty dedpijAl

Sl BEOT/6T/LO uawdo[aaa( ssauisng 2AS ‘wipald wowsaidy Fupuemy|  D068CLO0T eye) D7 ‘sSutpjoy T Swipuny dedpijAl
910Z/12/V N N .

SUEl SloTpiel Wiy wiey) Ajddng 2A9)S ‘BUNOX |  jusuwady waundsuop|  ODLOST 1TOT uonesodio) Jenaseaopul SNUOIN
910Z/T2/¥ N N simz L1021 TILO swaiskg uoneunojuy| PIUE( ‘ZIUNIBIN (oung-oug) sseyamg|  D9STELO0T "D SuIsuadIY JOSOINN
9T0C/12/Y N N . Wauaasiy 201Alg

$1/91/C1 9102/1£/50 asuendwoy pue pdp|D MEYS-PIEUIdg pue asuaory asemyos|  DOEST LO01T uonsrodio) sapg-IA
910Z/12/¥ N N S1/8/C] R10T/IT/cl WSy we Aiddng|  AICJAl ‘PUOWIBI( waweasfy saamsag|  DO0CELO0T uj OMOLPIN]
otoz/1T/Y A A SIoU L10T/6TIHO Koruueyg 110, ‘Suoy wawsasfy asuaary|  OJSTETLOOT -auj LdadaypIN
9t0Z/1e/Y A A ST 910T/10/10 swaysks voneuuoyuy| [FTUE( ‘Zounae wousasly saawaag|  DSCTECLOOT U] ‘SUIAISAS UOBULIOJU] JITCMIPIIA|
910zZ/1¢/Y A A . WwawaaIfy 921AlS

SIb/TI 910T/0E/0 suiaysks uoneupoyuy| [PTUE( "ZIUDIEA] pue asusory asemyos|  JOL8T'LO0T U] ‘SWIISAS UONBULIOJU] JAIISIPIN
910Z/12/V A A STl 9102T/ST/E0 saueuly tuop *x1uad awoasdy asuaory|  DSCTLT LOOT 2T 1AA-XeHPIA
910¢/T2/v A A . Wwawaasily 3G

Sl 910T/0£/50 ooty 9A9)§ "ulRld pue ssusary aremgos|  ILIBT°LOOT aSueyoxy wie| [EINPIN
910Z/12/Vv N N EXTELII LRI

SI91/T 10T/ uoneanpg ey ‘ddoy, wowsasfy soomag] D TP9T LO0T] NOW Bqp *2U[ HI0MIN SHUTINSUOD [UIPIN
9toz/1Z/Y N N ¢

I 910T/0£/60 i wiey) Addng|  SEWOYL, QI00JAl[  jusuweasfy woyedoneg|  DSTT TTOT DT ‘swajsds urey) Ajddng spssypai

ajeujwial/a|qenjosasun/sansst JofeN g
D Iyl 3 SNOLLYNIv/ 74LINQD TVIINITD-NON 3|qenjosal/sanssi JolelN ‘¢ d|qeAjo” 3nss| ajeIpawIdu| g

1181510 3HY=- 1VIH ALD-THL

2|geajosal/sa. JOUIN 'Z ‘SANSSION T



() 9T 7z p-123yspeads 19e13U03 |E3IUI-UOU JO AdOD\GIINN YL \NO0INOIUAIU0D\SI|!H JauIalu] Asesodwai EEegpuim\1osoin\(ea07\eleqddy\ue|auuop\ssasn\:J

910¢/12/v A A STl 9102/0£/90 swaishs uoneuuoyyy| [PIUE( “ZOUNICIA wawsaify vondussgns|  JDESTEL0O0T auj ‘sonjuend
910Z/Te/v A A o awaasdy aoIneg

SI91/Tt 9102/0£/90 wawanosdurj [puonesado | [PTUB(J "ZOUNMEIA PUE 25Ua31] J1EMYOS oev6°L001 | ‘soqjuend)
9102/T2/v A A . Juauaaidy 201AIag

siferl L1011/ asueury 49§ UIpPelQ pue asuaary asemyos| DOV 1T01 uonesod.io) Auyyy pawreIpend)
9T0Z/12/Y A A SIMTL £10T/0E/E0 nufiyy wey) Addng|  SEWOY ], ‘100 A wewaady saatasng|  O8CET'LOOT uoneaodio) sixkdg
9T0Z/12/¥ N N . wawaady

SUbEL 910T/F0/80 iy uiey Addng|  SEWIOYE, "3I00IA [eway awawdinbg|  D191T°L001T ogarq uns jo ASojouyda ], 1o\ dang
910Z/1¢/v N N . JouaIdy 91AIeg

SULLEL 9102/£0/80 nun) gyeay [oneyag|  YBIES 1SNOALCL|  pue poddng wewdimby D616°L001 suonnog ANInag JU0NINOLL
910Z/12/v N N . JuauRAdY

S1 9102/0£/90 Fupsomug Suppng|  PIAB( "HIUUIY 2D1AIDG JRUOISSIJOI] DELY 9001 U] ‘SWIISAS UBUNUITIA [BUOISSIJ0I]
9102/1¢/V N N . uawaasfly

SIH/TI LIOT/S IO iy urey) Aiddng|  SEWOY ], "3100]A aseyong uawdmbg|  DETYT LOOT -suj ‘Addng [endsol [BuoIssJoLd
910z/12/t A A . waursasfly

SI/EL usaufliaag aauerduio)) pue [efa] wJ, "ueIo saimag ewosssajorg]  DOTET'LO0T dy yanaes 7 soavasdaeyf ‘K10 ‘ordodoag
910T/T2/Y A A STl 910T/TT/LO wowaoduy jeuoneadg| WOLEYS ‘Z)nyd§ wewandy seomsag|  OV88TLO0OT Juj ‘59)BII0SSY Aduvo) SS3L
910Z/1C/Y A A Si/e/cl 910T/60/T1 Adojoipey 3A2)Q “Buno asea auawdmbg | D086C°L00T 271 1ende) [BaIpa A sdinud
9107/12/V N N . UauRIAY

Skprct 910T/51/L0 590408y UEWINg uuinQ ‘“R|qy aowag euosssagorg|  D06CELOOT sa1dajea)s [EaNINAIBULITY
9102/12/v N N ¢

st/ect 910¢/Ccc/80 nufpy utey) Ajddng 0>0um M==O> w218y wauiisuo) U 1 MONBOO ~ el | ‘vaquInuR g
groz/te/y A A ST 9102/90/11 asueuyy | [P1UE(T ‘ZOUNITIA] weweady asusor| DST9T'LOOT Ju[ ‘suonEatunwwo)) LI Jodssed
9T0Z/12/Y A A Sl 910T/P1/b0 ey ssaupppy|  STUEL ‘uosuyor Juawsardy saorag|  DE9TELOOT ssamLf 19aus)) Jyned
gtoe/tz/y N N S101/C) 910c/01/80 vonensnupy|  UOACYS “Z)[NYIS wawaaify funmsuon|  D60TT°LO0T suj ‘SurrsauiBuy 2ul0qsQ
9T02/T/Y N N sl S10T/8TT] Juussurfug Supung YD ‘DISMOYIAN N usuRaIfly SaNAISG DILY'LOOT [o3u0) 1534 uR{IQ
910Z/T2/Y N N . wawaady 931138

SI/E/El L10T/F1/01 uoneanps Ay ‘ddo, pue asuaorg aremyos| OPLTELO0T ISIANIYS tqp pajesodiodu] ‘WSO
910z/1e/Y N N S1M91/T] 9102/91/90 vonmny pue poag| SEWOY], “AI00A] (un-oup) aseyosng|  D08CE'LOOT uf ‘vILIPWY IPTIY
910Z/12/V A A STl croT/iel Aoeuseyy 110 ], ‘3uoy Juowaasfy uondussqng|  D8SST LOOT o711 'IWSI-sndo
9toz/ie/y N N STl 910T/1£/€0 wewdopaaq sonypoe FHAUD ‘DISMOINN waweasdy seaanag|  O0V8CLOOT U] 9IAIIG UOTIEIIBLYNY 0lILIUQ

910z I1idy

0 Yl 3 SNOILYNIVA

74LNOD TVIINITD-NON
10141810 mmdu..nm._<m1 ALID-ML

3|qeAjosal/sanss) JolelA "t ‘Bjqenjos

a1BUILLISY/3|qeA|0S3IUN/saNss] JOTe|A °G
INSss| AjeIPIWLIA| '€

3|qeAj0SDI/S).__LOUIW " ‘'Sansst ON T



TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
MINUTES FOR A SPECIAL MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

March 31, 2016 - 12:00 o’clock p.m.
Assembly Room 2 - Eugene L. Geil Pavilion
4002 Vista Way, Oceanside, CA 92056

A Special Meeting of the Board of Directors of Tri-City Healthcare District was held at the
location noted above at 4002 Vista Way at 12:00 p.m. on March 31, 2016.

The following Directors constituting a quorum of the Board of Directors were present:

Director James J. Dagostino, PT, DPT
Director Ramona Finnila

Director Cyril F. Kellett, MD

Director Laura E. Mitchell

Director RoseMarie V. Reno

Director Larry W. Schallock

Absent was Director Julie Nygaard.

Also present were:

Steve Dietlin, CEO

Kapua Conley, COO

Sharon Schultz, CNE

Wayne Knight, CSO

Cheryle Bernard-Shaw, CCO

Ray Rivas, Acting CFO

Gene Ma, M.D., Chief of Staff

Greg Moser, General Counsel

Teri Donnellan, Executive Assistant
Rick Crooks, Executive Protection Agent

1.

The Board Chairman, Director Dagostino called the meeting to order at 12:00 p.m. in
Assembly Room 2 of the Eugene L. Geil Pavilion at Tri-City Medical Center with
attendance as listed above. Director Dagostino led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Public Comments — Announcement

Chairman Dagostino read the Public Comments section listed on the Board Agenda.
Oral Announcement of ltems to be discussed during Closed Session

Chairman Dagostino deferred this item to the Board’s General Counsel. General
Counsel, Mr. Moser, made an oral announcement of item listed on the March 31, 2016
Special Board of Directors Meeting Agenda to be discussed during Closed Session
which included one Report of Trade Secret with a disclosure date of June 30, 2016.

Motion to go into Closed Session

It was moved by Director Kellett and seconded by Director Finnila to go into
Closed Session. The motion passed (6-0-1) with Director Nygaard absent.

16(



6. Chairman Dagostino adjourned the meeting to Closed Session at 12:14 p.m.
8. The Board returned to Open Session at 1:10 p.m.
9. Report from Chairperson on any action taken in Closed Session

Chairman Dagostino reported no action was taken in Closed Session.

10. It was moved by Director Schallock to adjourn the meeting. Director Finnila
seconded the motion. The motion passed (6-0-1) with Director Nygaard absent.

There being no further business, Chairman Dagostino adjourned the meeting at 1:10
p.m.

James J. Dagostino, PT, DPT
Chairman
ATTEST:

Ramona Finnila
Secretary

TCHD Special Board of Directors Meeting -2- March 31, 2016
161



TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
MINUTES FOR A REGULAR MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

March 31, 2016 — 1:30 o’clock p.m.
Classroom 6 — Eugene L. Geil Pavilion
4002 Vista Way, Oceanside, CA 92056

A Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of Tri-City Healthcare District was held at the

location noted above at Tri-City Medical Center, 4002 Vista Way, Oceanside, California at
1:30 p.m. on March 31, 2016.

The following Directors constituting a quorum of the Board of Directors were present:

Director James Dagostino, DPT, PT
Director Ramona Finnila

Director Cyril F. Kellett, MD
Director Laura E. Mitchell

Director RoseMarie V. Reno
Director Larry Schallock

Absent was Director Julie Nygaard

Also present were:

Greg Moser, General Legal Counsel

Steve Dietlin, Chief Executive Officer

Kapua Conley, Chief Operating Officer

Cheryle Bernard-Shaw, Chief Compliance Officer
Norma Braun, Chief Human Resource Officer
Esther Beverly, VP/Human Resources

Teri Donnellan, Executive Assistant

Richard Crooks, Executive Protection Agent

1. The Board Chairman, Director Dagostino called the meeting to order at 1:30 p.m. in

Classroom 6 of the Eugene L. Geil Pavilion at Tri-City Medical Center with attendance
as listed above.

é. Approval of Agenda

Chairman Dagostino requested the following amendments to the agenda:

> Defer one item of potential litigation;
> Add one matter of potential litigation.

It was moved by Director Kellett to approve the agenda as amended. Director

Mitchell seconded the motion. The motion passed (6-0-1) with Director Nygaard
absent.

3. Public Comments — Announcement



Chairman Dagostino read the Public Comments section listed on the March 31, 2016
Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda.

There were no public comments.
4. Oral Announcement of ltems to be discussed during Closed Session

Chairman Dagostino deferred this item to the Board's General Counsel. General
Counsel, Mr. Greg Moser made an oral announcement of the items listed on the
March 31, 2016 Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda to be discussed during
Closed Session which included Conference with Labor Negotiators; Hearings on
Reports of the Hospital Medical Audit or Quality Assurance Committees; one Report
Involving Trade Secrets; Conference with Legal Counsel regarding four (4) matters of
Existing Litigation; seven matters of Potential Litigation; Public Employee Evaluation:
Chief Compliance Officer; Approval of Closed Session Minutes and Public Employee
Appointment: Chief Executive Officer.

5. Motion to go into Closed Session

It was moved by Director Kellett and seconded by Director Schallock to go into

closed session at 1:35 p.m. The motion passed (6-0-1) with Director Nygaard
absent.

6. The Board adjourned to Closed Session at 1:35 p.m.

8. At 3:40 p.m. in Assembly Rooms 1, 2 and 3, Chairman Dagostino announced that the
Board was back in Open Session.

The following Board members were present:

Director James Dagostino, DPT, PT
Director Ramona Finnila

Director Cyril F. Kellett, MD
Director Laura E. Mitchell

Director RoseMarie V. Reno
Director Larry W. Schallock

Absent was Director Julie Nygaard
Also present were:

Greg Moser, General Legal Counsel

Steve Dietlin, Chief Executive Officer

Kapua Conley, Chief Operations Officer

Ray Rivas, Acting Chief Financial Officer

Sharon Schultz, Chief Nurse Executive

Norma Braun, Chief Human Resource Officer
Esther Beverly, VP, Human Resources

Cheryle Bernard-Shaw, Chief Compliance Officer
Teri Donnellan, Executive Assistant

Richard Crooks, Executive Protection Agent

9. Chairman Dagostino reported no action was taken in open session.

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting - 2- March 31, 2016



10. Director Finnila led the Pledge of Allegiance.

11. Chairman Dagostino read the Public Comments section of the Agenda, noting
members of the public may speak immediately following Agenda Item Number 24.

12. Introduction:

1) Steven L. Dietlin, Chief Executive Officer

Chairman Dagostino introduced Mr. Steve Dietlin, newly appointed CEO.
13. Community Update — Patient Safety

Mr. Kevin McQueen, Director of Safety and Environment of Care presented the
Patient Safety Report, reviewing the following:

> On March 14" Tri-City Medical Center held their annual patient safety

symposium that included five presentations on how to provide the safest care
possible.

> Daily Administrative Rounds are conducted in patient care areas with the goal
of checking with frontline employees about any safety concerns.

> Daily Leadership Team “Safety Huddles” are conducted to discuss any safety
concerns or items that need immediate attention.

> Tri-City Medical Center is currently participating in a project with the Joint
Commission Center for Transforming Healthcare to reduce falls.

> Tri-City Medical Center is working with the Hospital Quality Institute & Scott

Griffith with the aim of improving system design to achieve the highest quality
levels and patient safety.

Mr. McQueen reported major accomplishments include the following:

Leap Frog safety rating of an “A” (five consecutive reporting periods);

Five (+) years without a Central Line Associated Blood Stream Infection
(CLABSI) in the NICU;

2015 Mission Lifeline Gold Plus award from the American Heart Association;
Recertified by the Joint Commission for Primary Stroke Center; and
Recertified by the Joint Commission for Diabetes Care

VVV VY

Lastly, Mr. MQueen read a note from a grateful patient and personal friend
recognizing three Tri-City staff members.

14. Report from TCHD Foundation — Gien Newhart, Chief Development Officer
Mr. Newhart introduced Special Events Manager, Rosella Saucier.

Ms. Saucier reported on March 5" the Foundation held their first ever Casino Night

with nearly 300 in attendance including Chairman Dagostino and Director Mitchell.

Ms. Saucier stated the event raised over $60,000 for the NICU renovation project.
e —— e r———e—————

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting - 3- March 31, 2016



Mr. Newhart stated more community members purchased tickets and attended the
Casino Night event than any event they have done recently.

Mr. Newhart reported the Foundation assisted with Doctor's Day and he shared
comments received from patients in recognition of their excellent care.

Mr. Newhart reported the Foundation has partnered with Mr. Ken Turpen of
Thompson & Associates to provide expert and unbiased estate planning guidance.
He explained Mr. Turpen is an estate planner that provides completely free estate
planning service in hopes that one of the charities you choose will be Tri-City.

Lastly, Mr. Newhart reported the Foundation is partnering with the Auxiliary on the 3™
Annual Tails on the Trails walk a thon. The event is scheduled for Saturday, May
21%. Mr. Newhart encouraged everyone to come out and support the event.

No action was taken.
15. Report from Chief Executive Officer

Mr. Steve Dietlin stated he feels fortunate to have the opportunity to continue to work
with so many people who are committed to community health care. He
acknowledged the top notch medical staff, great clinical outcomes and “A” ratings in
Patient Safety. Mr. Dietlin stated Tri-City is the best kept secret in North County and
encouraged everyone to get the word out!

Mr. Dietlin introduced Ms. Norma Braun, Chief Human Resource officer who comes to
Tri-City with over 30 years of experience.

Ms. Braun stated it is an honor and a privilege to be here and she expressed her
appreciation for the appointment and the opportunity.

Secondly, Mr. Dietlin introduced Mr. Ray Rivas who has been with Tri-City for four
years as a Senior Director in Revenue Cycle Management. Mr. Dietlin stated Mr.

Rivas is very familiar with Tri-City and has stepped up to be our acting Chief Financial
Officer.

Mr. Rivas provided a brief summary of his background and experience and expressed
his appreciation for the opportunity.

Mr. Dietlin stated Tri-City Medical Center is governed by a community elected Board
of Directors. He commented on the number of staff, physicians and Board members
that have been with Tri-City, some for over 40 years which is unusual in healthcare.
He encouraged the public to celebrate what Tri-City Medical Center is doing and
stated “when you have a choice, come to Tri-City for your care”. Mr. Dietlin stated
first and foremost the patient comes first and it is important that we hear both
favorable and less than favorable experiences.

Mr. Dietlin stated we will hear a lot more about the affiliation with UCSD in the future.
He noted the Board held a Special Meeting with UCSD earlier today and in the future
will be sharing some of the details of the affiliation.

e .. |

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting - 4- March 31, 2016



With respect to the Campus Development Plan, Mr. Dietlin stated over the next few
months we will take that plan and put it into a phased approach. He explained we will
match financing with each phase. He commented on the various alternatives for
financing that might be available to the District.

Lastly, Mr. Dietlin stated we are working on finalizing the Strategic Plan which will
drive the Budget for FY2017.

No action was taken.
16. Report from Acting Chief Financial Officer

Mr. Rivas reported on the first eight months of FY 2016 as follows (Dollars in
Thousands):

Operating Revenue — $220,856
Operating Expense — $222,723
EROE - ($276)

EROE Excl. Settlement - $1,802
EBITDA — $$9,233

EBITDA Excl. Settlement - $11,311

VVVVVY

Other Key Indicators for the current year driving those results included the following:

Average Daily Census — 193
Adjusted Patient Days — 75,620
Surgery Cases — 4,250
Deliveries - 1,759

ED visits — 44,113

VVVVY

Mr. Rivas reported on the following indicators for FY16 Average:

> Net Patient Accounts Receivable - $41.2
> Days in Net Accounts Receivable — 47.5

Mr. Rivas also reported on the current month financials as follows: (Doliars in
Thousands):

» Net Operating Revenue — $26,838
> Operating Expense — $27,666

> EROE -($411)

> EBITDA - $797

Mr. Rivas presented graphs which reflected trends in Net Days in Patient Accounts
Receivable, Average Daily Census excluding Newborns, Adjusted Patient Days, and
Emergency Department Visits.

No action was taken.

16. New Business

a. Approval of actions necessary for establishment of new OB/GYN Clinic

m

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting - 5- March 31, 2016




Mr. Wayne Knight said he is here today to request approval for conversion of
Radiance OBGYN Medical Group into a 12068 clinic. Mr. Knight stated we have
full and complete support of Dr. Penvos-Yi and the conversion has been vetted by
both legal and our Compliance Officer. He explained the District will manage the
business activity of the group. Mr. Knight explained the arrangement will allow us
to add additional providers along with a Nurse Midwife that will expand our
presence with the CDCR and the Sheriff’'s patients.

it was moved by Director Mitchell that the Tri-City Healthcare District Board
of Directors approve:

Formation, ownership, and management by TCHD of a 1206(b) OB/GYN
physician clinic to be operated in Tri-City Healthcare District, California,
for a period of four years, including:

Execution of a Professional Services Agreement with Radiance, LLC, for
a period of four years;

Execution of an asset purchase in the amount of $124,700 which will be
reduced from Dr. Penvose-Yi's current loan obligation to the District;

Execution of a four year lease of 3,563 square feet at 3998 Vista Way
Suite C, Oceanside, CA in an amount not to exceed $480,000; and

Execution and delivery of all agreements and documents necessary or
advisable to consummate the foregoing transactions by the CEO or his
designee.

Director Finnila seconded the motion.
Chairman Dagostino summarized the proposal and explained the physician is

committed to serving our patients in North County and this is a modification of an
existing agreement.

AYES: Directors: Dagostino, Finnila, Kellett, Mitchell, Reno
and Schallock
NOES: Directors: None

ABSTAIN: Directors: None
ABSENT: Directors:  Nygaard

b. LAFCO Study Regarding Expansion of District Boundaries

Mr. Wayne Knight stated he is presenting today on behalf of Director Nygaard who
has worked closely on the LAFCO initiative but was unable to be here today.

Mr. Knight explained the Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO) has
responsibility for overseeing various districts in San Diego County and conducted a
S-year Sphere of Influence and Service Review Report. Mr. Knight displayed a
map which focused on two study areas B) Shadowridge and C) La Costa. He
explained that LAFCO has recommended Tri-City undertake a study to determine
if the Shadowridge and La Costa areas should be incorporated into the Tri-City
Healthcare District. Mr. Knight clarified that we do not have to negotiate with any
other healthcare district.

- 00—

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting - 6- March 31, 2016




Mr. Knight stated the purpose of today’s presentation is to request that Administration
undertake a study to authorize working with LAFCO to incorporate those parts of
Carlsbad and Vista that are not already in a district into the Tri-City Healthcare
District. Mr. Knight stated if the Board directs Administration to do the study,
Administration will come back to the Board with a position paper on whether or not to
move forward with LAFCO.

It was moved by Director Schallock that the TCHD Board of Directors authorize
Administration, in consultation with LAFCO, prepare a study and
recommendations for the Tri-City Healthcare District Board of Director’s
consideration, regarding LAFCO’s suggestions for the annexation of those
portions of the Cities of Carlsbad and Vista that not currently in the Tri-City
Healthcare District and not currently in any other Hospital District. Director
Kellett seconded the motion.

Mr. Knight clarified that neither La Costa nor Shadowridge are considered in UCSD's
Sphere of Influence by LAFCO and UCSD supports our efforts if we are interested in
going forward with the expansion. He also confirmed there is no additional tax money
on any of the properties within this potential annexed area. Mr. Knight stated there is
no vote required by the citizens of these unincorporated areas, however they can
petition to overturn the recommendation. Mr. Knight read excerpts from LAFCO’s
report confirming these findings.

Directors commented that it appears to be worth our while to move forward with the

study as these are high growth areas that could benefit us and expand our sphere of
influence.

The vote on the motion was as follows:

AYES: Directors: Dagostino, Finnila, Kellett, Mitchell, Reno
and Schallock
NOES: Directors: None

ABSTAIN: Directors: None
ABSENT: Directors: Nygaard

18. Old Business
Report from Ad Hoc Committee on electronic Board Portal

Director Mitchell reported the presentation on the Board Portal was postponed due to
a scheduling conflict however she hopes to have an update at next month’s meeting.

No action taken.
19. Chief of Staff

a. Consideration of March 2016 Credentialing Actions involving the Medical Staff as

recommended by the Medical Executive Committee at their meeting on March 28,
2016.

There were no new appointments for consideration.

- .0 ____ 4/
E—————— . . ]

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting - 7- March 31, 2016



b. Consideration of Recredentialing Actions involving the Medical Staff as

recommended by the Medical Executive Committee at their meeting on March 28,
2016.

It was moved by Director Kellett to approve the March Recredentialing
Actions involving the Medical Staff as recommended by the Medical
Executive Committee at their meeting on March 28, 2016. Director
Finnila seconded the motion.

The vote on the motion was as follows:

AYES: Directors: Dagostino, Finnila, Kellett, Mitchell, Reno
and Schallock
NOES: Directors: None

ABSTAIN: Directors: None
ABSENT: Directors: Nygaard

19. Consent Calendar

It was moved by Director Finnila to approve the Consent Calendar. Director
Kellett seconded the motion.

It was moved by Director Finnila to pull item 20 (1) A. 1) a. 8610-400 —
Telecommuting. Director Kellett seconded the motion.

It was moved by Director Reno to pull item 20 (1) D. 1) through 9) which
included all items under the Finance, Operations & Planning Committee
consent agenda.

The motion failed for lack of a second.

It was moved by Director Reno to pull item 20 (1) E. 3) B. b) through g)
related to the High Risk Infant. Director Kellett seconded the motion.

It was moved by Director Reno to pull item 20 (1) E. 1) e) Interpretation and
Translation Services. Director Schallock seconded the motion.

The vote on the main motion minus the items pulled was as follows:

AYES: Directors: Dagostino, Finnila, Kellett, Mitchell,
Schallock
NOES: Directors: Reno

ABSTAIN: Directors: None
ABSENT: Directors:  Nygaard

20. Discussion of items pulled from Consent Agenda

Director Finnila, who pulled item 20 (1) A. 1) a. 8610-400 — Telecommuting stated she
had concerns with the language contained in item #10 which read “Telecommuters will
not be available during TCHD core hours to provide dependent care”. She suggested
the policy be approved however the language in #10 be sent back to the committee for
clarification. Ms. Esther Beverly stated the intent of the statement is for the employee to

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting - 8- March 31, 2016



be working doing core hours and not providing care to their dependents during those
core hours.

It was moved by Director Finnila to approve item 20 (1) A. 1) a. 8610-400
Telecommuting Policy and refer item #10 in the policy back to the Human
Resource Committee for clarification. Director Kellett seconded the motion.

The vote on the motion was as follows:

AYES: Directors: Dagostino, Finnila, Kellett, Mitchell, Reno
and Schallock
NOES: Directors: None

ABSTAIN: Directors: None
ABSENT: Directors: Nygaard

Director Reno who pulled item 20(1) E. 1) 3) Interpretation and Translation Services
requested clarification on the services that the hospital provides. Ms. Sharon Schultz
explained there is an interpreter on site during the day and we have the translation

telephone and IPAD available during evening hours or at times when the interpreter is
not available.

It was moved by Director Schallock to approve item 20 (1) E. 1) e)
Interpretation and Translation Services. Director Kellett seconded the
motion.

The vote on the motion was as follows:

AYES: Directors: Dagostino, Finnila, Kellett, Mitchell, Reno
and Schallock
NOES: Directors: None

ABSTAIN: Directors: None
ABSENT: Directors: Nygaard

Director Reno who pulled items 2(1) E. 3) b) through g) related to the High Risk Infant
requested clarification on those policies that indicated they were deleted. Director
Mitchell explained the roles have been consolidated and included in one policy to avoid
repetition.

It was moved by Director Finnila to approve items 20 (1) E. 3) B. b) through g)
related to the High Risk Infant. Director Mitchell seconded the motion.

The vote on the motion was as follows:

AYES: Directors: Dagostino, Finnila, Kellett, Mitchell, Reno
and Schallock
NOES: Directors: None

ABSTAIN: Directors: None
ABSENT: Directors:  Nygaard

21. Reports (Discussion by exception only)

22. Legislative Update

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting - 9- March 31, 2016



23.

Chairman Dagostino reported he participated in CHA Legislative Day along with our
colleagues from Scripps, Palomar, UCSD and Sharp.

Chairman Dagostino reported one of the major bills relates to Behavioral Health 5150
patients.

Ms. Schultz stated that due to the fact that Tri-City is an LPS facility, we are allowed
to see patients that are on a 5150 hold.

Chairman Dagostino stated our colleagues commented on the good work that Tri-City
does in caring for the Behavioral Health population.

Comments by members of the Public

There were no comments by members of the public.

24. Additional Comments by Chief Executive Officer

25.

Mr. Dietlin did not have any additional comments.

Board Communications

Director Schallock extended his welcome to Mr. Norma Braun for selecting Tri-City
Medical Center; Mr. Rivas for stepping up into his new role and most importantly, Mr.
Dietlin who we have great expectations for. Director Schallock stated he is hopeful that
Mr. Dietlin will do well for the community and the hospital as a whole and he looks
forward to continuing to work with him.

Director Schallock stated he was not able to attend the recent Doctor’s Day celebration
however he attended the March 28" Medical Executive Committee and the comments
he made at the meeting applies to all our physicians. He stated that we very much

appreciate our physicians and the quality of care that they provide and the fact that they
have chosen to practice at Tri-City.

Director Schallock reported on Saturday April 16", the American Cancer Society Relay
for Life will be held at the track field at Mira Costa College. He invited everyone to do a

lap or two and listen to success stories from individuals who have been successful in
fighting that disease.

Lastly, Director Schallock reported April 30" is Prescription Drug take back day. He
encouraged everyone to take the opportunity to dispose of their unwanted medications

at the convenient drop off locations including the one that will be located in the hospital
parking lot.

Director Mitchell said she will be going to Sacramento for ACHD Legislative Days on
April 4-5",

Director Reno welcomed Ms. Norma Braun, Chief Human Resource Officer and
congratulated Mr. Ray Rivas on his new position. Director Reno stated she especially
wanted to express her appreciation to Mr. Dietlin for assuming the challenges of his
new position. She stated she believes Mr. Dietlin is a skilled and knowledgeable leader
who will lead us forward.

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting - 10- March 31, 2016



26.

27.

28.

20.

Director Reno expressed her appreciation to all the physicians for their dedication and
loyalty.

Director Reno requested clarification on the figures that were included in the Finance
Operations & Planning minutes related to the District’s operating revenue. Chairman
Dagostino clarified the numbers are in millions, rather than thousands. Director Reno

encouraged the Board to take a serious look at the financials when the budget is
presented.

Director Finnila congratulated Mr. Dietlin and Mr. Rivas on their new positions. She

also expressed her appreciation to our fine physicians who were recognized on
Doctor’s Day.

Director Finnila expressed concern on the SEIU ballot initiative and the individual who
claims to have been fired for supporting the initiative. Director Finnila stated the
statement is false and the employee was terminated due to a privacy breach which is
documented on the OCR website. Director Finnila stated the Board looks forward to

working with the union in an amicable fashion on the basis of truth and good patient
care.

Director Kellett congratulated Mr. Dietlin on his new role as CEO as well as Mr. Ray
Rivas who was appointed as Acting Chief Financial Officer.

Report from Chairperson

Chairman Dagostino commented on a letter he received from a patient Mr. Ronald
Wooten. Mr. Wooten'’s letter spoke to the professionalism by Tri-City staff. Director
Finnila stated Mr. Wooten is a personal friend of hers and he speaks from the heart.
She stated the hospital has cared for Mr. Wooten on more than one occasion and he is
extremely grateful.

Chairman Dagostino commented on the roadwork that is being done to facilitate the
opening of the Medical Office Building.

Chairman Dagostino commented on how the Emergency Department impacted him
personally. He expressed his appreciation to Dr. Ma and his staff as well as the
ancillary departments (Radiology and Pharmacy) that were involved in the care and
treatment of his infant granddaughter.

Oral Announcement of ltems to be Discussion in Closed Session

Chairman Dagostino reported the Board would be returning to Closed Session to
complete unfinished closed session business.

Motion to return to Closed Session.
Chairman Dagostino adjourned the meeting to closed session at 5:05 p.m.

Open Session

At 7:56 p.m. Chairman Dagostino reported the Board was back in open session. All
Board members were present with the exception of Directors Kellett and Nygaard.

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting -11- March 31, 2016



30. Report from Chairperson on any action taken in Closed Session.
Chairperson Dagostino reported no action was taken in closed session.

31. There being no further business Chairman Dagostino adjourned the meeting at 7:56
p.m.

James J Dagostino, DPT

Chairman
ATTEST:

Ramona Finnila, Secretary

“

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting - 12- March 31, 2016




TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
MINUTES FOR A SPECIAL MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

April 12, 2016 — 2:00 o’clock p.m.
Assembly Room 3 - Eugene L. Geil Pavilion
4002 Vista Way, Oceanside, CA 92056

A Special Meeting of the Board of Directors of Tri-City Healthcare District was held at the
location noted above at 4002 Vista Way at 2:00 p.m. on April 12, 2016.

The following Directors constituting a quorum of the Board of Directors were present:

Director James J. Dagostino, PT, DPT
Director Ramona Finnila

Director Cyril F. Kellett, MD

Director Laura E. Mitchell

Director Julie Nygaard (via teleconference)
Director RoseMarie V. Reno

Director Larry W. Schallock

Also present were:

Steve Dietlin, CEO

Kapua Conley, COO

Sharon Schultz, CNE

Wayne Knight, CSO

Cheryle Bernard-Shaw, CCO

Ray Rivas, Acting CFO

Norma Braun, CHRO

Esther Beverly, VP/HR

Glen Newhart, Chief Development Officer
Gene Ma, M.D., Chief of Staff

Greg Moser, General Counsel

Teri Donnellan, Executive Assistant
Rick Crooks, Executive Protection Agent

1. The Board Chairman, Director Dagostino called the meeting to order at 2:00 p.m. in
Assembly Room 3 of the Eugene L. Geil Pavilion at Tri-City Medical Center with
attendance as listed above. Director Dagostino led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Chairman Dagostino suggested a motion be made to waive Board Policy 14-006 related
to audio taping of the open session portion of today’s meeting.

It was moved by Director Finnila to waive Board Policy 14-006 related to audio
taping of the open session portion of today’s meeting. Director Schallock
seconded the motion.

The roll call vote on the motion was as follows:

AYES: Directors: Dagostino, Finnila, Nygaard, Mitchell and
Schallock
NOES: Directors: Reno

ABSTAIN: Directors: None

167



ABSENT: Directors: Kellett
2, Public Comments — Announcement
Chairman Dagostino read the Public Comments section listed on the Board Agenda.
4, Oral Announcement of ltems to be discussed during Closed Session
Chairman Dagostino deferred this item to the Board’s General Counsel. General
Counsel, Mr. Moser, made an oral announcement of item listed on the April 12, 2016
Special Board of Directors Meeting Agenda to be discussed during Closed Session
which included one Report Involving Trade Secret with a disclosure date of “various”,
Public Employee Appointment: CEO; and Public Employee Evaluation: CCO.
5. Motion to go into Closed Session
It was moved by Director Finnila to go into closed session. Director Schallock

seconded the motion. The motion passed (6-0-1) with Director Nygaard
participating by teleconference and Director Kellett absent.

6. Chairman Dagostino adjourned the meeting to Closed Session at 2:06 p.m.
8. The Board returned to Open Session at 5:07 p.m. with attendance as previously listed.
9. Report from Chairperson on any action taken in Closed Session.

Chairman Dagostino reported the Board has approved the terms of an employment
agreement with CEO, Mr. Steve Dietlin.

10. Presentation by TeamHealth

Dr. Henry Showah, Director of the Emergency Department explained the TCEMG began
discussions with a variety of multispecialty physician groups approximately ten months
ago and believe they have found a cultural fit with TeamHealth.

Dr. Showah introduced members of TeamHealth in attendance including the following:

Sujal Mandavia, M.D., Vice President, West Group

Oliver Rogers, Executive Vice President and Chief of Operating Officer
Ernest Varoutis, Senior Vice President

Jennifer Behm, Executive Vice President, West Group

VVVYYVY

Dr. Mandavia provided a summary of TeamHealth’s background and experience, stating they
are the nation’s largest specialty group with over 650 hospital clients, 16,000 physicians and a
95% client retention rate. With respect to Emergency Medicine, Dr. Mandavia stated
TeamHealth Emergency Medicine is comprised of 515+ Emergency Departments and Urgent
Care Centers with 7,000 providers.

Dr. Mandavia explained TeamHealth is focused on clinical integration and innovation. He
emphasized that the current TCEMG would continue to operate the Emergency Department
with support from a TeamHealth Regional Medical Director. Dr. Mandavia explained the
Regional Medical Director would act as a liaison between TeamHealth, the hospital and
providers. In addition, the Regional Medical Director would conduct quarterly medical director’s
meetings, assist in staffing, public relations and conflict resolution, and participate in the

TCHD Special Board of Directors Meeting -2- April 12, 2016
16:



development of proactive annual action plans and the development of clinical guidelines and
other care management tools.

An additional source of support would be a Vice President of Operations who is an RN and
would focus on team building, monitoring monthly metrics and implementation of action plans,
perform ongoing operational assessments and implementation of value-added services, as well
as conduct annual education for Emergency Department providers and conduct quarterly
goal/action plan meetings.

The other members of TeamHealth also spoke briefly on their areas of expertise.

Directors asked poignant questions and were pleased with the straightforward answers provided
by Team Health.

In closing, Dr. Ma stated TCEMG has been an independent group for 42 years, however due to
the transformation in healthcare the group does not feel it can move forward without the
resources that a group like TeamHealth brings to the table. Dr. Ma stated TCEMG believes
TeamHealh stands out and is the best partner for the group.

On behalf of the Board of Directors, Chairman Dagostino expressed his appreciation to
TeamHealth for attending today’s meeting and providing the Board with information necessary
to make an informed decision.

11. There being no further business, Chairman Dagostino adjourned the meeting at 6:00
p.m.

James J. Dagostino, PT, DPT
Chairman
ATTEST:

Ramona Finnila
Secretary

TCHD Special Board of Directors Meeting -3- April 12, 2016

16¢



HealthCare Compliance Association Friday, April 01, 2016

6500 Barrie Rd Invoice # 639889
Suite 250

Minneapolis, MN 55435
888-580-8373 * 952-988-0141 * Fax 952-988-0146

DUES RENEWAL INVOICE

RoseMarie Reno

Board Chairwoman
Tri-City Healthcare District
4002 Vista Way
Oceanside, CA 92056

Membership # 00127016 Expiration Date: 05/01/2016

Dear RoseMarie:

HCCA values you as a member. Your membership is due for renewal. By renewing now, you will be assured
of participation in the ever increasing benefits of being a member of HCCA. We continually strive to make
your membership in HCCA the best compliance investment you can make.

I look forward to your continued participation in HCCA. And, as always, we welcome your
suggestions, comments and questions.

Sincerely,
Sara Kay Wheeler, President

Amount Due: $250.00 Payment Due: Upon Receipt

---Please remit this portion with your payment

Please take a moment to update your contact information:

RoseMarie Reno Phone: (760) 940-3347

Board Chairwoman Email: donnellantl@tcmc.com
Tri-City Healthcare District

4002 Vista Way
Oceanside, CA 92056

Membership #: 00127016 Amount Due: $250.00
Invoice #: 639889

[ ] Check enclosed payable to HCCA
[ ] Charge my VISA, MasterCard, American Express (Fax today for faster service)

Card# Exp. Date:
Signature:
Online: www.hcca-info.org By Fax: 952-988-0146 Over the phone: (952)988-0141

16



0T 0 T 98ed - saouauadx3 Japjoyaels

€0 [4¢] 10 0 €0 [48] 10 0] €0 [4e] 10 €0 0 10 0 €0 [4¢] 10 0 €0 0 10
-9TAd -9TAd -9TAd -STAd -STAd -STAd -STAd -VTAd -vIAd -¥TAd -VIAd -9TAd -9TAd -STAd -STAJ -STAd -STAd -PTAd -PTAd -PTAd -VIAd

1— —lr -0 e i o e — g Ay — L — 1 0
ol =1 I . i | i | B 7
| = bl _ _ ._ B ﬁ.c ___i3 w |- _m._w = - 100
NO-O ‘i = A -y # 1 - — WJ
- w00
qo.o 'HMK 4 .
| i I %_ - €00
- 900 _ﬁw‘- I ¥0°0
- 800 P —| s00
- .
. - 1 900
1o ¥ f_g .
— . - 100
10 N - .
& — | 800
. —L y1'0 — 600

0T-6 PAJOIS =il NUeY B1IUIDIDY ==l

(01-0) |eMdSOH jo Suney |jei3A0

SWIASAS 1§ SIIPINOI] IDIYDIH JO JUIUISSISSY-JSUWNSUOD [DIdSOH

(®409s xog doL) SIHVIH

@muw&%w_m“m e EE&U.S%&EBU.I... @

16



108} Moddns Jou s3op uoneudWNIop
asoym jjels o1 yeads o3 siadeuely ¢
Apuagsisuod pue Ajisea ydessoloyd

pue juawndop o} Ayjiqe Jeis saosdw) g
3IU)SIXa JIN pUB UOLLIIHIU3PL

ysit uy sa1duadalasip SuLo}UOW ANUIRUO)
Jje1s Joddns pue

Buisinu 1oy uolzeanp3 AjYiuopy anupuod ‘T

uejd uoidy

0T 40  98e( - sueyyuNy NdVH-|1e4

S S
INEN

QA
R

wesgold J23S 2|3] SAseAy MaN ‘WasAS
UoUBA ||B4 SSBjR.IM MBN WY3I| ||B3 B yiM
wooJ Ised yjem YIAIN -8u0Z ssed ON ‘NY pue
1usned Aq paudis pue pamainal -ue|d Ajajes
AW -UOi3UdA3.{ (B4 4oy Suuauled,, ‘ANpqisia

uejd uoiay

Ajjwey pue juaiied aieanp3 ‘Isisse

YlIm Y¥g 01 3lejnquie 01 3|qeuN JI 3jqejieae
apowwiod e e ‘Buitemoys /3uia|ioy 3uunp
sawy |[e 1e spualied ysu Y31y yum uleway
‘sunoy g-p A1aAa 15e3| 1. 13|10] 01 PAISISSE YSH
W 's,d€ Sutsn Suipunoy Apanol :1ojid Sunajo)

uejd uondy

1adie] DNDL

j ©> =L

13n9g

Uesinl v

- 90
- 80
Hm%m_r sAeq juaned 0ot 42d Ainfu] yum sjjeq apyw [endsoy ot
. g »..oe/ AosO Aﬂ% Abo Aa.% A»aw A@/ A,vof v N A,Wb A,mwu A%y Aoer Aoso g oy Azoo A%& Aob A/Or Aoof 4@@ A«ob A«wy
) 5 I A I O NI I S Y <4 ) 4 < 4 v ) )
: . . . . . ) . . . . 4 . . . . : ; , . , . . _—
1
[4
€
12
S

sheq yuaned 000t 12d sjjes spim [eudsoH

SOUWEIINE) AL

FAVD HIIVAIH A9DNVYACY

193UDD) [edIPSIN AMD-IAL &

uean

218y DJNDL

s,NdVH 2 l1ed

i

16



‘juawanoidwy anuiuod o} || pue
suepisAyd yum Ajyauow 3unssiy
‘ssalSo.d seaul) pue uediiudis
Sunjew ase apn ‘sjendsoy oyio

w04} SYNSaJ [BI0PIRBUB YUM BUlf

ul ale apA "STOTZ 190 Pauels aunsedN

uejd uonIY

"91e1 {ie} %0 e Ajpuaisisuo)

uejd UORIY

‘ysijdwodde 03 asemyos

|euogippe pasau Aey ‘ssasoad ajes|ie) 01
A1y 0} || pue S101B3NP3 HUN yUM Sunjiop
‘suoanasul id utepem Juuawniop Jo
Sunuud ut qa4 13 uer ur doup pauiejdxaun
*3Jnseaw uo ||3m Julop jo A101SIH

ue|d UORIY.

“BULIBAIIRP IN0OYUM 13|

oym uawom 3uissiw alam am pue
wnyued 1sod uo auop sem ujulaails
2J9YM SO Uo uonesnpa g adueyd
ssa204d Aq passasppe ulaq doup
Asenigad “jjam Buiop Appuaisisuo)d

uejd UoRaY

19348 JINDL

0T jo € 38ed - seyduny o)

2
F I S N T o I N R N
VI A S~ A T\ A S S A S AT AT S A ) B A AT A N S
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . , . . P . . . <o
\ 90
Lo
80
- 60
f ) H
yooys sndag/sisdag asanas ‘ajpung juawsdeuey Ape]
la1n1ag
LN () o R S & 52 PN O (o) P LR S & R
P Y S NP UL R NP L AR TR S S SO Y- P S PP I DT
I S A T~ I~ -~ T -~ S A T S AR VA T S Y S SO S
. . \ ; . . . . . -
ke TEL % ‘et 1 B e’ P . e T T ol e T, el PR D A TR o MPTT Wt TEET L uh TUER O el 3 L o e O o VT b % W, Ced YRR .H.o
o
- €0
0
- 50
- J1A 3]qeiuanaid Ajenuaiod paainbay jelidsoy
laneg
B I i N N TOIF- TN i N e
ST YA A AT T A A DA TS A T A S A T B A AR M S ST L B
1, L L. 1, L 3. ) 1 L 1 ) L 3 1. i i 3 L I} 1, 1. d. 1. i _m.o
90

Ue3Al VD

580
- 60
560

uoileziunwuwi ezuasnjju|

uesiy 918y DNDL

16¢



3910 Say

pug jualsisuod spasu afel ) wea) -
Apeas paq uaym

1odsuesy jJuaiied anosdwi 01 Bl

paau |ns suonisod Jopodsuedy A3 -

o

191199 sjuaned Q3 paniwpYy 104 dwiy dnuedag @3 0} UOISIIBQ HWPY WO.) 3] UBIPIN
:sue|d Juawanoidw)
uejd uoila
A B e A IO I T Al L P R R R N
A A I~ S A S - - S A~ S H S S R M M Y I L S
. . . ; ) : . : . . . . . . . . . . ; . . . . : _—
dn juam sajel Japieog a7 - - 00¢
spaq di 104 safua|jeyd Suiyels -
Asenuga4 ul snsuad ysiH - oov

:s38us|jey) waun)
{JUBWI3}D IX3U YUM pauIquio))

ue|d ORIy

%01

doj jeuoizeu mojaq 10 1e AjJua1sIsuod
anuiuod sawlj ‘sjuanied uied
1s3Y) dO 40} HD3 031 awil] uelpaN

uejd uonay

‘ueisAyd
10} auop Buljasuno) ‘syjuow
ZT U11no ||e} 1sT sem Aleniga4

ue|d UoIIY.

1984e] JNDL

-

121199 5J3 0} dwi| ueipan

0

/ °

- |eALuy 1e updsy

1929

.

ueapy

UEB3aN VD

918y DNDL



0T 40 § 28ed - speyHuUNy 340D

- 500
10
191199 ST'0
pajeas) Suiag alojag o1 usaned
“Bunsaw 910z ABIN Dvd 03 Modal
» & I T T S S g e N e N S < T S S G P M S
PN O NS M G R P O A 5 £ ¥ F &R0 S & S S X
B T~ S A~ S S A > S S ~ S-S~ T S A VA N T NS SR R Y M
uejd uoiloy . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .o
-0z
e e e o e e e et e o e o e o e s e et + 4 o e 4  « m—  + —— e 4 —— —— . — s — | Op
e e e e o e e et opem st s m s st b e = |09
- - 08
12119¢g 00T
ainjoes4 auog Suot 10} JuawaSeuey uied 03 Swi| UBIPIN
“Bunisaw 9TOZ AR DVd 03 Hodal
pajielap 1uasald 0} yemoys *iq « . .\ R
- » & N 0o o LR S & IS 2> & L o O L S & R g
& &g &2 @S NS R 8 4 &0 F S & f 5
uejd uomPy A - A A S A S S ~HA T S N TN D B L Y
. . . . . . . . . . ; . . . . . . . . . . . . .o
- 0§
- 00T
19129 sjuaned pasJeyast 10} 1983U0) 12PINCI O} BALL wouj dwi| ueipa
Sunesl 9107 AR Hvd 01 L1odas aned padieydsig g3 404 1983UO) JAPIAOIJ 03 {BALLIY Q3F W0} UL UBIpIN
pajielap uasasd 0} yemoys iqg
| 2 S R N > & o & .0 o ol S A N
uejd uolzay RO S S S S S SO M S S - L S A I N g
P P P N P P P P O P P P P S P R P
. , . . . . . . . . . . . . R . . . . . . . -
- 00T
- 002
oot
oned " oop
‘8unesw 910z AelN Jvd 01 Hodau sjuaned 3 passeyasiq 1oy ainyedaq (3 01 [RALY 3 WO W] URIPIIN
pajielap juasasd 03 yemoys “iq
ue|d uondy
2 > S O N o ) A 8 2y % N O N 3 A s Q&
d »uo\.u )wv ¥ ».h.o »‘70 .ﬁJ..u .»HOS u»m&O .»\/».// »vv 3 r@LV ﬁv& »b@@ »s.Onu .ﬁfv ¥ »b ? »wﬂo »v..u o »40 ® »qev»z »%// »vv 3 r@AV »\40 ».\v&AV
PBIEJINDL === = UBBIN YD) === UBBA  osenrssssauresscnens a1ey HINDL

17(



0T 40 9 98ed - Y18uans [edueUl

%0T'1 %19°T- %109 %CC'T %C0'T %Vl %0L°0 %0C°¢C %66'T %E6'T YAY %CET- %EET STAd
%L6'T %02°0- %LL 0 %ES'T- %1€E9- %0v°€ %00°C- %89°0- %99°0 %0C°C %E0°C 9TAd
RSAARGIGIAE SR T BT e e e R o C R S0 .

anuaaay SuijeladQ [e101 JO % J0HI HIL

W/2
LvLTS (TL¥9) v18°TS EVES 262% 0LES 861S 7€95 955$ 8953 [43%3 (8v€s) 89€$ STA4
650°sS (96%7S) {ozzs) (TT$9) (¥8L°TS) S96$ (€159) (6815) 781% 719% 798% 9TAd
TR e T A % o e — T e e Ty T e

(sasuadx] 1aA0 3nuAJY SS3IXJ) SPUBSNOY| Ul $ JOY¥I AHDL

n/2
00T-5 16, L'€8 88 9¢8 Ev8 0'/LL S6L 9LL S6L 6LL 18 L 8L STAd
00T-SL L'V8 ¥'18 18 9°€8 58 0'v8 188 1°¢6 868 9°€8 9TAd

o

inr

(d/v) 219eAed syjunoday ui sheq JNDL

¢5-8Y (414 1 A=14 661 0'1s 905 905 0TS 68V 0’6t 68 EX:14 88t £9v STAd
¢5-8 Ly 56V 68V LTS 16V A4 €Sy L'SY LSy L9Y 9TAd
SRR S5 7 -

D@> M Od

FHVYD HIVIH IDNVAQY

UORRUWLOLY] [BIRUERY)

(y/V) 31qeA=99Y SHUN0DY Ul sAe@ JNDL

17



17¢

0T 40 7 @8ed - y18uans |edueuly

£GES v'9zs$ 8IS

v'ETS v9TS 6615 (444 6'81S 8'81$ 6615 A4 L'Les STAd

89S 5275 £92$ omNm 8TES E ._”.wmm 7'EES L'0€S _ 9TAd

e g9y T uer J3d AON Yt CEM o nhg e Ty
(upaJ) Jo aur] Buinjonay 3|qefieay + ysed) suotjjiNl u1 § Alpinbil aHDL

0T'T 18T LLT 15T

€91 Sv'l 4 vt 0T'tT 67T [N 09'T SS°T STAd

“JUelUsA0)

0Tt

TunfiNLL AeiALLT AV IWEL TEWINLL

0L1 €1 (81 61 S8'T S0z ST'T 96'T 88'T 9TAd
gei WLl UEfWIL 99d WLl AONWLL  WPOWLL  deSiNLL ~EnvIALLT T inrNLL R
uolle|nN3|e) JUeUIA0) 28e43A0) aBiey) paxid AHIL

v0'9 97’9 68'S LT9

819 699 68'S 879 6€'9 60’9 109 68°S €6 STAd

809
l388png qIA
/2

v6'S

L09 EV'S LLS 109 =0 86'S 16°'S S0°9 €19 9TAd

pag paidnaoQ paisnipy 4ad (qusjeainb3 awil-nd) 314 Pled JNDL

%68'S %8V C %v 0l %9L°S

%89°S %VE9 %VE'S %T6'9 %LL9 %CV'9 %LE'S %SL'E %8E'9 STAd

%SL'9
138png alA
/9

BT

%39°€ %.16°C %01°C- %8G°L %05°C %S9°€ %06t %ES'9 %0C°L 9TAd
G T B56] Fd5gT 3y T
anuanay SunesadQ (101 JO % YALIE3 GHDL

TTLYTS vTLs 9ET'ES 0791$

SSE'LTS

3e3pnggIA

W/2

752°0TS
aix
W/2

D ©> NOd

FAVD HLIVIH DN VAQAY.

16S'TS 759'1S 86V'TS £86'TS 968'TS 888'TS 9sY'1TS 8869 19L°T$ STAd
mao@w. . (v6s$) SST'ZS v9S 110°T$ LSETS L18TS 9¥02$ 9TAJ
T T Ene TORE T e T

?o_umN_toE< pue uoneaidag ‘soxey ‘152491u| 240499 sSuuiel) spuesnoy] w $ yaLIgI gHOL

UoRewioi] [BlRueuld

491U [edIpPaIN AAD-1AL &)




:1eaA Jojid 0) pasedwlod IduewION3d

0T o0 8 @8ed - ymmolo

ST It ie 6 )

1 L €1 4 ) L

STAd

STAd

0C 6T 61 12 €l

STAd

61 1z 81 vz 44 6

127

1% LE 3 1€ SE

@@> HO4

VI HIOVIH GIDNVYAAY

6€ €€ SE 8Y 1% CE

SWN|OA

123U [eIPaN A1D-uL &
&

17



0T 40 6 @3ed - yimouo

awes Janag :1eaA soud 03 paledwod IIULWIIOLIDY

€°¢e0¢ 681 8061 STAd

9TAd

L'6LT S18T €981 0'881

8661

6481

(7av) snsua) Ajleq a8elany - |endsoH

STAd
9TAd

79It 9'sT 18T L'61 81 et
cicr e9r -3 RS = Im,m_._” . : _mm.n 3]
1Al qa4

ady

) _ 'S 6'9 ] __ 59 0L (44 104 0'S €Y S'€ 4] STAd

(Dav) snsua) Ajieq a8esany - HuN qeysy 3Ny

L0¢ 6'LT S'LT 691 961 WA €81 1’61 8'T¢C T | A4 §°9¢ €°€eC STAd
ST ST QLT £9T 091 0'8T 9'LT 961
1epl q94 uef 23d AON PO dag any

(Dav) snsua) Ajleq agesany - yyeay |eoiaeyag yuanedu)

Aenl ady

o8y 114 ov 6€ LE &V €E Lc 67 15474 [4° 15 St STAd

(samwauixg Jamo) sase) A1e8uns Juawade|day Juor Joley

17¢



17!

0T 40 0T @3ed - ymmouo

awes R :1eah soud 0} paltedwod sduewopad
19T 99'1T S9'1 €9'1 9’1 €97 85T 85T 951 85T 891 €91 Vo'l STA
19T S9'T €97 ST 95’1 €97 291 091 €97 91 9TAd

(anuanay di/anuanay [e101) Jo13e4 paisnipy JNDL

1t €l 9 01 [4" S (45 (4" (4 ot ot 6 o1 STAd

- S € v ST 8 T ¢ 9 v STAd

S61 1z €C c [4" 8 ST 1T LT 61 61 9T STAd

SUOIIUBAIB}U| JeIp.E) Jualledu|

861 8T¢ 981 80¢ 6ST 661 124 6l €eC e €9¢ 174 STAd

e E

— S



%)
‘ ) Tr

AN o

Building Operating Leases
Month Ending Mar 31, 2016

i-Ci

- e

tyivied

T

AD\./A-NCED HEALTH CARE

or YOU)

Base Total Rent
Rate per per current LeaseTerm

Lessor Sq.Ft.| Sq.Ft. month Beginning Ending Services & Location
Creek View Medical Assoc
1926 Via Centre Dr. Suite A PCP Clinic Vista
Vista, CA 92081 Approx 1926 Via Centre Drive, Ste A
V#81981 6,200 $2.50 {(a)| $28,806.04 2/1/2015| 10/31/2018|Vista, CA
Eflin Investments, LLC
20136 Elfin Creek Trail PCP Clinic
Escondido, CA 92029 2375 Melrose Dr. Vista
Clancy Medical Group 3,140 $2.49 7,818.60 12/01/15 12/31/20|Vista, CA 92081
GCO
3621 Vista Way Performance Improvement
Oceanside, CA 92056 3927 Waring Road, Ste.D
#V81473 1,583 $1.50 |(a) 3,398.15 01/01/13|  03/31/16|Oceanside, Ca 92056
Golden Eagle Mgmt
2775 Via De La Valle, Ste 200 Vacant Building
Del Mar, CA 92014 3861 Mission Ave, Ste B25
V#81553 4,307 $0.95 |(a) 6,000.62 05/01/13|  04/30/16|Oceanside, CA 92054
Investors Property Mgmt. Group
c/o Levitt Family Trust OP Physical Therapy
2181 El Camino Real, Ste. 206 OP OT & OP Speech Therapy
Oceanside, Ca 92054 2124 E. El Camino Real, Ste.100
V#81028 5,214 $1.65 |(a) 9,640.57 09/01/12| 08/31/17|Oceanside, Ca 92054
Melrose Plaza Complex, LP
clo Five K Management, Inc.
P O Box 2522 Outpatient Behavioral Health
La Jolla, CA 92038 510 West Vista Way
V#43849 7,247 $1.22 |(a) 10,101.01 07/01/11| 07/01/16|Vista, Ca 92083
OPS Enterprises, LLC Chemotherapy/infusion Oncology
3617 Vista Way, Bldg. 5 Center
Oceanside, Ca 92056 3617 Vista Way, Bldg.5
#V81250 4,760 $3.55 |(a) 24,931.00 10/01/12]  10/01/22|Oceanside, Ca 92056
Ridgeway/Bradford CA LP
DBA: Vista Town Center
PO Box 19068 Vacant Building
Irvine, CA 92663 510 Hacienda Drive Suite 108-A
V#81503 3,307 $1.10 |(a) 4,984.83 10/28/13| 03/03/18|Vista, CA 92081
Tri City Real Estate Holding &
Management Company, LLC Vacant Medical Office Building
4002 Vista Way 4120 Waring Rd
Oceanside, Ca 92056 6,123 $1.37 7,963.22 12/19/11]  12/18/16|Oceanside, Ca 92056
Tri City Real Estate Holding &
Management Company, LLC Vacant Bank Building Property
4002 Vista Way 4000 Vista Way
Oceanside, Ca 92056 4,295 $3.13 12,614.29 01/01/12| 12/31/16|Oceanside, Ca 92056
Tri City Wellness, LLC
6250 El Camino Real Wellness Center
Carlshad, CA 92009 Approx 6250 El Camino Real
V#80388 87,000 $4.08 |(a) | 239,250.00 07/01/13| 06/30/28{Carlsbad, CA 92009

Total $355,508.33

(a) Total Rent includes Base Rent plus property taxes, association fees, insurance, CAM expenses, etc.

171



ADVANC_ED HEALTH CARE

FOR Y@U

Education & Travel Expense

Month Ending 3/31/16
Cost Centers Description Invoice# Amount Vendor # Attendees

6185 ONS CERTIFICATION 22816 103.00 82013[INJA KiM
7290 CAHSAH 224162 470.00 14369 (CHRISTEN FARRELL
7290 CAHSAH 22416 470.00 14369 |MONICA TRUDEAU
8390 ALARIS INFUSION 21116 103.40 82547|EVELYN SHEN
8390 340B WINTER COALITION 112015 415.50 79349|TORI HONG
8460 ASHE PDC 2016 CONFERENCE 31516| 1,050.00 8100|CHRIS MIECHOWSKI
8460 HAZARDOUS WASTE MGMT COURSE 31016| 1,590.00 82652 |K MCQUEEN, C MIECHOWSKI
8510 DHLF MEETING 32316 151.96 81508 |STEVEN DIETLIN
8610 AHA ANNUAL MEETING 32316 392.20 82114|TIM MORAN
8610 CHA HEALTH POLICY 31716| 1,085.00 82114(TIM MORAN
8618 IMAGINE SOFTWARE CLIENT CONFERENCE 32116 350.00 82657 |MELISSA NAIL
8620 CHA ANNUAL MEETING 22916 459.96 81163|JAMES DAGOSTINO
8620 AHA ANNUAL MEETING 22916| 1,647.76 81163 |JAMES DAGOSTINO
8620 ACHD ANNUAL MEETING 22916 800.00 81163 [JULIE NYGAARD
8620 ACHD 2016 LEGISLATIVE DAYS 22916 225.00 81163 |LAURA MITCHELL
8620 ACHD ANNUAL MEETING 22916 800.00 81163 |LAURA MITCHELL
8680 HCMA NATIONAL CONFERENCE 30316 375.00 34626|CAROLYN WESTBROOK
8680 HCMA NATIONAL CONFERENCE 303162 375.00 34626|DAVID DURAN
8680 HCMA NATIONAL CONFERENCE 303162 375.00 34626 {RICHARD PHILLIPS
8700 BASIC VASCULAR CODING 22716 135.21 82648|BERNARD CANOSA
8700 ICD10 IMPLEMENTION 30716 190.00 15106|COLLEEN THOMPSON
8700 CONSENT LAW SEMINAR 308162 340.00 14365 [TERR! HARTZELL
8710 CAMSS FORUM 32116 650.00 80940(SHIRLENE TAYLOR
8720 CA HOSPITAL MANUAL 118362 220.08 14365 [NURSING STAFF
8740 MINDFULL STRESS SEMINAR 31016 200.00 82656|ALLAN ADAYA
8740 LACTATION COUNSELOR 22516 200.00 82528|BRENDA BENEDETTI
8740 BLS-ACLS INSTRUCTOR COURSE 31716 150.00 78123 |CAMILLE BRYAN
8740 PALS - EDUCATION 22516 200.00 82646|CECILIA DEBELKA-MCELHANE
8740 ACLS COURSE 31016 175.00 82653 {DANIEL BARNES
8740 ACLS COURSE 31016 150.00 80935 |FRANK DICINTIO
8740 AGING GRACEFULLY SEMINAR 22516 104.92 82621{JANICE BACHAR
8740 MASTER OF BUSINESS 31016| 5,000.00 78192 |JOY LITTLE
8740 ASSOC OF WOMENS HEALTH 31716 125.00 81771|MEGGAN MCGRAW
8740 MSN FNP - EDUCATION 31716{ 1,881.00 82454|NANCY CHEGE
8740 CRITICAL CARE REVIEW COURSE 31716 200.00 81426]0LIVIA SANTILLAN
8740 CERTIFIED LACTATION COUNSELOR 31016 200.00 81443 |PAMELA MILLS
8740 CHEMOTHERAPY BIOTHERAPY CERTIFICATE 30316 103.00 80734|RENATA MACIK
8740 ADVANCED CRITICAL CARE REVIEW 31016 200.00 78539 |RIZA GREGORIO-LEE
8740 ACLS COURSE 31716 155.00 81329|WENDEE ERICKSON
8750 CA SOCIETY OF HEALTHCARE ATTY 31416 943.53 45809 |CHERYLE BERNARD-SHAW
8750 HEALTHCARE COMPLIANCE ASSOC 31416| 1,950.44 82462 |CHERYLE BERNARD-SHAW
8754 IHI CONFERENCE 31516 958.72 77414|MICHELLE HARDIN
8758 CONSENT LAW SEMINAR 30816 340.00 14365|JAMI PIERSON

**This report shows payments and/or reimbursements to employees and Board Members in the Education
& Travel expense category in excess of $100.00.
**Detailed backup is available from the Finance department upon request.

17



ACHD Legislative Days
April 4-5,2016
Sacramento, CA

I attended the Association of California Healthcare District’s Legislative
Days at the beginning of April. It was my first visit to the Capitol
Building. I met with the legislative assistants of two members of the
Assembly Business and Professions Committee.

With Mark Matthews (Desert Hospital District), I met with Ken
Cooley’s legislative assistant, Bill Boerum; and with Dave

Ordonez (South Humboldt County Community Healthcare District) and
Abe Hathaway (Mayers Memorial Hospital District), I met with Rudy
Salas's legislative assistant.

At both visits, we discussed SB 957 (Hueso) which would expand the
Design-Build Authority that has been enacted for individual
hospital/healthcare districts in the past and extend to all
hospital/healthcare districts.

Of interest was AB 2024 (Wood) which would allow critical access
hospitals (of which 20 are district hospitals) the ability to hire physicians
as direct employees while prohibiting district employers from interfering
with medical practice. Testimony was being heard by the committee
while I was in the Capitol Building on April 5th and the bill was passed
out of committee.

Submitted by: Laura Mitchell
April 20, 2016

171



	agenda.packet.april.1
	agenda.packet.april.2

